
2

3

AGENDA
Regularly Scheduled Meeting

Tulsa County Board of Adjustment
Tuesday, January 21,2020,1:30 p.m.

Williams Tower I

I West 3'd Street, St. Francis Room

Meeting No.478

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON:

1. Approval of Minutes of December 17 ,2019 (Meeting No. 477)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2786-Tanner Bemies
Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing, to allow
native soils to be mined (Section 1224) in an AG District (Section 310, Table 1).
LOCATION: East of the NE/c of East 161st Street South & South Mingo Road

NEW APPLICATIONS

2789-Michael Abboud
Use Variance to allow an overnight campground for recreational vehicles, Use Unit
17,in an AG District (Section 310); Variance from the all-weather parking surface
requirement (Section 1340.D). LOCATION: 19301 West Wekiwa Rd

4. 2790-CharlesBurqess
Variance of the street frontage requirements in an AG District from 30 feet to 0 feet
(Section 207). LOGATION: 17300 North CincinnatiAvenue

2791 
-Mel 

issa Torkelson
Special Exception to allow Use Unit 20, Commercial Recreation, to allow indoor and
outdoor amusement activities not elsewhere classified (NEC) in a CS District
(Section 1220); Special Exception to allow Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Exception Uses,
to allow a pumpkin patch and Christmas tree sales in a CS District (Section 1202);
Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).
LOGATION: 17516 West 8th Street, Sand Springs

2792-Melissa Torkelson
Special Exception to allow Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, to allow
a pumpkin patch and Christmas tree sales in a CS District (Section 1202); Variance
from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D). LOGATION:
17902 South Highway 75, Glenpool

5

6



I

I

7. 2793-LandonMcJilton
Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a horticulture nursery in a
residentialdistrict (Section 410, Table 1). LOCATION: 13115 EastT3rd Street North

279hDuit Gonstruction - Martin Benson
Special Exception to permit Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a
temporary construction facility in the AG District (Section 1202). LOCATION: SWc
of West 26th Street South & South 57th West Avenue

2795-Kevin Watkins
Use Variance to allow overnight campground for recreational vehicles, Use Unit 17,
in an AG District (Section 310); Variance from the all-weather parking surface
requirement (Section 1340.D). LOCATION: 1145 East 71st Street North

10. 2796-Kevin Watkins
Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a horticulture nursery in a CG
District (Section 710, Table 1) LOCATION: 6606 North Peoria Avenue East

11. 2797-Jordan Graham
Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a wedding
and events center (Section 1202); Variance from the all-weather parking surface
requirement (Section 13a0.D); Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a
public street/dedicated right of way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG District (Section
207). LOCATION: North & East of the NE/c of East 76th Street North & North 129th
East Avenue

12. 2798-Hanford Jenkins
Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a horticulture nursery in a
residential district (Section 410, Table 1). LOCATION: 560 East 62nd Street North

OTHER BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Website: www.tulsaplan ni nq.orq E-mail: esubmit@incog.org

lf you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities
Act, please call (918) 584-7526.
NOTE: Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment
may be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at the Tulsa Planning
Office at INCOG. Ringing/sound on all electronic devic during
the Board of Adjustment meeting.
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official
posting. Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (9f 8) 584-7526, if you require
an official posted agenda.



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



SUBJECT TRACT

I

I

AG

L

LEGEND

I Bixby corporate Limits

AG

L ttg ratf v r t,

cBoA-z7860 250 500
Feet

ÊJ 17-14 19

o?.t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:7419
CZM:68

PD:

Gase Number: CBOA-2786

HEARING DATE: 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Tanner Bemies

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing, to
allow native soils to be mined (Sec. 1224) in an AG District (Sec. 310, Table 1).

LOCATION: E. of the NE/c of E. 161st St. S. & S. M ingo Rd. ZONED: AG

PRESENT USE: Agriculture TRACT SIZE: 68.99 acres

LEGAL DESCR¡PTION: El2 SW LESS BEG 378.63N SECR SW TH SW42.76 SW114.71 SW357.80
sw366.16 W298.35 NW244j2 N285.31 E120.93 SE164.88 S8113.29 E1Y117.49 NE124.84
N862.80 8105.02 NE547.81 N1y483.99 NE25.40 5833.78 TO POB SEC 1917 14 68.990ACS,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property

CBOA,-2424 Mav 2012= The Board approved a Specral Exception to permit sand extraction
within Use Unit 24, Mining & Mineral Processing, in an AG district (Section 310) with the
following conditions:

o Statements contained in the letter from Mr. Frazier
dated April 25, 2012 will be applicable. (See
Exhibit A, pages 3.5 and 3.6.)

o No more than 100 loads of sand to be exported
from this mining operation per year.

o The applicant will ensure that the road used to
access the property, 151st Street, shall be
maintained, whether it is through private efforts or
through efforts with Tulsa County, for reasonable
and appropriate use for truck and suitable for
standard automobile traffic.

o This special exception will have a time limit of one
year from today's date, May 15,2012.

. The debris on the property is to be depleted or
removed.

on property located at the southeast corner of 151't
Street South and South Mingo Road.

å,e

'q"\

\
¡\

-r

\:
^ J

cBoA-2121

REV|SEDl¡ 5/2020



CBOA-2273 Julv 2007: The Board approved a Special Exception to permit sand and gravel

mining in the AG district (Section 301), with the following conditions:
o As submitted by the applicant, in accordance with the data submitted, and the plan of

operation
o Subject to all of the permitting required, including

environmental and quality, mining
. Hours of operation: truck traffic and p¡t

operations from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. and
dredging as needed

o With conditions provided by the applicant to stay
away from the banks in excavation

o To take necessary steps to minimize erosion,
specifically, dredging no closer than 50 ft. from
the shore except when the equipment is moved
to the working site

. Placement of rip rap in areas that appear to be
adversely affected from erosion by the operation

. The applicant to contribute to the cost and
upkeep of Garnett Road South to Highway 164

o A watering plan that is consistently administered,
authored by the applicant and posted for the
inspector should they wish to see it

I

I

cBoa-2273 (.t

discussion, the Board
time to meet with the

o The applicant to provide a $250,000 bond to be posted in the event that certain
remedial cure to public works is deemed necessary by the inspector's office for actions
inconsistent with various permits on property located southeast of 161't Street and
South Garnett Road.

ANALYSIS OF SU OUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located in an agricultural area just west
of the Arkansas River. The abutting property to the west appears to be a sod farm. There are limited

residential uses on nearby properties. Bixby Creek runs through the property on the south side which
separates the parcel. The City of Bixby manages Bixby Creek.

CURRENT STAFF COMMENTS:
The request was heard by the Board at the 12.17.19 hearing. After some
continued the case to the 01.21.20 hearing to give the applicant additional
neighboring property owners and protestants and put together a "Good Neighbor Policy" for the truck
drivers that will be servicing the soil excavation business if the case is approved.

PREVIOUS STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and

Mineral Processing, to allow native soils to be mined (Section 1224) in an AG District (Section 310,

Table 1).

A special exception is required as the proposed soil mining operation is a use which is not permitted

by right in the AG district because of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular

instance as to its relationship to the surrounding area and to the general welfare, may be permitted.

The use must be found to be compatible with the surrounding area.

"4 
,3

REVTSEDl 2/261201 9



The applicant contacted the City of Bixby and included a statement from Jason C Mohler, P.E.,

Development Services Director, in the application. ln summary, the statement says "The existing low

water crossing provides access (to) the agricultural land north of the creek. I am not aware of any

limitations on that access."

The Tulsa County Land Use Plan and the Bixby Comprehensive Plan designate this area as Rural

Residential. Rural Residential is defined below:

The Rural Agriculture designation denotes areas within the City of Bixby's fenceline, but not

within the City limits, that have large tracts of land for agricultural purposes. Agricultural uses

may also include large-lot detached residential, accessory agricultural uses and structures to

support agricultural uses. lmprovements in this designation should be low impact and retain

the rural character of the area.

The portion of the parcel north of Bixby Creek is located in the 100 Year Floodplain.

The Board of Adjustment, in granting a mining and mineral processing use by Special Exception,

should consider potential environment influences, such as dust and vibration. lf inclined to approve,

the Board may consider establishing appropriate protective conditions such as setbacks, screening,

and hours of operation, as will mitigate the adverse affect on proximate land uses.

The applicant will be required to obtain all relevant permits including those from the Tulsa County

lnspectors Office/Building Permits Department and the Oklahoma Department of Mines.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure the proposed soil mining operation is compatible with and non-

injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

',Moveto-(approve/deny)aSpeclalExceptiontopermitUseUnit24,Miningand
Mineral processng, b allow native soíls to be mined (Sec. 1224) in an AG District(5ec.310,
Table 1).

Approved per conceptual plan on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following condition(s) (if any):

Finding fhe Spec iat Exception witt be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and
witt nol be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare."

o¿. rl
REVtSEDl 2/261201 9



protect the animals that are around the property. The track is for everyone, and if they

want to play on the track they must sign a waiver. lt was designed for everyone to have

a safe pU.ê to play. There is nothing in Sperry for the children to do other than sports

and not all children are interested in sports'

Mr. Draper stated that according to the plan that was presented to the Board, there is a

general admission parking areJwith an overflow parking area designated. What is the

õount for these proposed ãreas? Ms. Weathers stated there is plenty of pasture to park

in. There is ten acres and the track utilizes about a quarter of an acre. Mr. Draper

asked how many vehicles is the general admission parking designed to hold. Ms.

Weathers stated that parking would hold about 100 vehicles but there would probably_

only be about S0 vehiäþs ¡n the lot. Ms. Weathers stated that she has no intention of

ma-king the area a concrete world. Once the club house is built it would only be used as

a concession with bathrooms for participants.

Mr. Draper asked how many people were anticipated in the four hour racing window.

Mr. Huff stated there would probably be about 75 people, because it depends on

people's schedules. Sometimes there would a few more, other times a few less.

Gomments and Questions:
respectsandappreciatesthealternativemeanstoget

children off the couch and away from the video games, He thinks that the entire Board

is respectful of the mission of Ms. Weathers and Mr. Huff for young people. However,

the Board's focus is confined to land use planning. Whether the request is of the most

noble of causes or a cause the Board may not agree with, the Board must determine

and analyze the request in terms of land usage. The Board must determine that there is

no adverse or injurious effect to the neighborhood.

Board Action:
On MO'TION of WALKER, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Draper, Osborne,

Walker "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to DENY the reques-t for a Soecial Exception

to permit á eo-fart Írack within Use Unit 20 in an AG district, finding that the proposed-

use does not fit into the agricultural zoning. The use would not be harmony and spirit of

the code, and it would be injurious and detrimental to the neighborhood; for the

following property:

TR BEG SECR SE SE TH W326.7 N333.5 W229.2 N TO PT ON NL S/2 SE SE E555.9

S POB SEC 17 21 13 6.668ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Case No. 2424-Phil Frazier ilLt 0tPY

0slr5l20t2l#384 (s)

e,5

Action Reouested:
ffipermitsandextractionwithinUseUnil24-Mining&Mineral
processing - ¡n an Ré District (Section 310). Location¡ SE/c of 151't Street South

and South Mingo Road



erbol 
-e,t** Ë¡t[ ütPY

Mr. Sansone stated that this case is a continuation from the last Board of Adjustrnent
meeting on April 17th. Since that continuation a letter has been received from the

applicant that changes the operation. ln the letter it was stated that there is not enough

sand located in the river at the point of extraction to allow the sale of the sand to the
public. The applicant will address this change today.

Presentation:
Ph¡l Fr"z¡eri 424Terrace Drive, Tulsa, OK; after the hearing on the 17th of April there

were four issues that the protestants raised and that the Board had questions about'

The original application was filed to extract sand, and at that time he had advised the

Board that the sand is a special type of sand; there are only a few places where this

type of sand can be found. The sand is used in the growing and the placement of sod.

The Easton family has operated the sod farm for the past 35 years, and since they have

been growing the Patriot Sod they have been buying their sand. The purchase of that
sand meant [here were trucks hauling in sand and leaving empty, thus increasing tratfic
on the road. Since the last meeting it has been discovered that there is not the depth of
sand that was anticipated, so no sand will be sold to public entities. The only sand

trucks hauling sand will be when the sand is being hauled out because it is required for
a specific job.

Mr. Frazier went on to address issues that were raised in the last meeting. As to the

road condition, Mr. Easton has already improved the road by installing an asphalt
composition on the road. As to the traffic and dust, the asphalt composition will curtail

the dust significantly. The traffic will be reduced because there will no longer be trucks
hauling in êand nor will there be commercial sand trucks leaving. Noise was also a
concein raised at the last meeting. The reduction of traffic will reduce the noise, and

there will not be diesel powered barge equipment used for the sand extraction as

planned. There will be a drag and the drag line will be used when the river is low; when

ihe river is up there will be no mining. ln regards to the debris, Mr. Easton allowed the

City of Tulsa and Tulsa County to dump massive amounts tree limbs that had been

broken out of trees during the ice storm a few years ago, Most of the tree debris will be
ground up or burned, but most of it will be ground into mulch. Mr, Easton will continue

to deplete the tree debris regardless of the decision on his application. Mr. Frazier
believes this operation will enhance the neighborhood, as opposed to the last previous
plan presented, with less truck traffic, the road improvements, and debris removal.

John Easton, 11225 South 90th East Avenue, Bixby, OK; stated that is not that sand

will be hauled out to other projects; this business venture is getting into athletic turf
business. Athletic tuÉ fields have sub-drains installed underneath the fields and they
want a sand based sod. He will be building sand based fields and growing the sod on

that field. There will be a few instances where the sand will be required to be brought

in, because some people like to keep the sand the same as what was originally
instal6d, and he does not anticipate but 100 loads or less a year leaving his property.

This process is done a footballfield at a time.

ostls/20121#384 (6)

"?. 
(o



ubo [ -a+tf
Mr. Draper asked Mr. Frazier if the applicant was prop

same type of materials as it is currently built with.

asphalt composition.

rÍL E t0P r
osing to improve the road with the
Mr. Frazier stated the road is an

Mr. Osborne asked what an asphalt composition consisted of, i, e., black top, granular,

or something else. Mr. Easton stated that the composition was made from asphalt that

has recycbà'. Most of the road had an asphalt surface but there was an area that the

road had eroded and it was gravel. But he has taken the recycled asphalt, rolled it, and

blended it in to the existing road and looks good. There is no dust.

lnterested Parties:
ffi23East151stStreetSouth,Bixby,oK;statedshelivesatthe
corner of 15'lst Sireet and Mingo about 50 feet from the road. The road has large black

top 
"orposition 

clumps right up to her yard. She believes that Mr. Easton will be using

the road for more thän he is saying tóday; for example, when the elementary school

was built he supplied sand to thê contractors for the school. Then Mr. Easton allows

dumping on his'land; for example, when the tennis court was taken out the tennis court

debris ùas hauled onto hís land by large trucks. All of those trucks were using that

road. Today the traffic has been reduced but she does not believe it will last-

Mr. Charney stated that there are a couple of things the interested parties and the

Board need to keep in mind with this case. What is being examined today is a re_quest

to mine sand from the river, and that is the special exception that is before the Board

today. There are means by which an interested party can complain. about wrongful

uses or for noxious activity on a piece of property, and that is to contact the County'

Today the Board is here tó on[ examine the ability to extract sand from the river, and

the sand that will be exported. Some of the complaints in this case cannot be

addressed by this Board.

Ms. Cravens stated that the residents of the area have tried, There have been calls to

the County and even calls to the EPA. There is nothing done.

Mr. Walker asked Ms. Gravens about the trucks she has seen hauling sand out, where

does she think the sand is coming from since Mr. Easton has stated that he does not

have enough sand. Ms. Cravens õtated that she assumed it was coming from the river

because tnãt ¡s the direction the trucks are coming from when they are using that road'

Mr. Frazier asked Ms. Cravens if she understood that Mr. Easton could haul out sod

from his property if he chose to do so. Ms. Cravens nodded in affirmation, and stated

that the trucking of sod is fine.

Mr, Osborne asked Ms. Cravens if she had seen sand trucks coming into the property

and leaving the property. Are they loaded when they are coming in or going out? Ms.

Gravens stateO tnai tni¡ trucks are usually loaded with junk or trash when they are

coming in. Mr. Osborne asked if she had seen sand being brought into the property'

05ltsl20r2l#384 (7)

o?. '1



úrJt-Å+2(
Ms. Cravens stated that she had not seen sand brought in lately, but the sand is leaving

the property.

Rebuttal:
Mr. Frazier came forward for a rebuttal

Mr. Charney stated that the Board has heard some concern that there has been a fair
amount of sand extraction thus far and that is the current operation. Mr. Charney asked
Mr. Frazier to present his client's prospective on that view. Mr. Frazier stated that there
has been one instance where there was a composite of sand that was removed from
the property, not the river. That composite was not mined, there was a hole dug and

the composite was hauled out. ln regards to the debris from the elementary school, that
was a one-time episode and that was in conjunction with the composite material. The

rock was brought in and it was used for riffraff along the riverbank to keep the bank from
washing away. The EPA did come to investigate that incident, and they gave Mr.

Easton a "clean bill of health".

Mr. Charney stated that if the Board were to approve this less intrusive mining
application, if volume were an important factor in that decision and based on the
roadway that exists, would his client understand a restriction on the volume of sand

extraction. Mr. Easton stood and stated that he did not have a problem with a volume
restriction because there is not enough sand available at his spot on the river to operate
a commercial business.

Mr. Draper asked staff if the proposals being voted on today need to have criteria added

to them by the Board, i.e., limiting it to what has been presented today or has the

application been revised. Mr. Alberty stated that when a presentation has been made,
and an applicant offers conditions, if the Board agrees to those conditions they need to
be stated in the motion. Of course, there is always the possibility of making the motion

more restrictive or adjust the conditions to the Board's motion. Mr. Draper asked if the

application before the Board is based on Mr. Frazier's last letter, the letter contents

should be included in the motion. Mr. Alberty gave affirmation.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Walker stated ihat he is pleased with the reduced intensity of the application. He

believes Mr. Easton has shown good faith by attempting to address some of the

complaints prior to this meeting.

Board Action:
Orl fvlOflOtf of CHARNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Draper, Osborne,
Walker "Aye"; nO "naysn; no "abstentions") to APPROVE the request for a SpeCial

Exçeption to permit sand extraction within Use Unit24 - Mining & Mineral Processing -
lñãn Áe District (Section 310), with the following conditions. Statements contained in

the letter from Mr. Frazter dated April 25, 2012 will be applicable, see attached Exhibit

A, pages 3,5 and 3.6. No more than 100 loads of sand to be exported from this mining

operalion per year. The applicant will ensure the road that is used to access the

$'f ¡_ t ttPy

avtst2ot2l#384 (8)

4.9



property, 151"tstreet, shat o" #rî{#1'l,n"*"r it is ,n.rnl LI|" 1}nf i
if'rdugh efforts with Tulsa County, for reasonable and appropriate use for truck and

suitañle for standard automobile traffic. This special exception will have a time limit of

one year from today's date, May 1 5,2A12. The debris on the property is to be depleted

or removed. Finding that the approval of the special exception, the Special Exception

will be in harmony witn the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the

neighborhood or ótheruvise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

GOV LTS 3 4 6 & 8 & 27AC ACCRETED LAND LESS BEG SWC GOV LT 4 TH

N466.69 E466.69 S466.69 W466.69 POB & LESS BEG 1322.52N & 92.15E SWC SE

TH NEt03.37 NE163.69 E280.39 E25s.57 E501.27 ELY572.66 S8157.78 5154.42

w1991.50 TO POB SEC 19 17 14 119.08ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

**********r¡**

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 2429-Ronnie VanLandinqham

Action Requested:
ffidetachedaccessorystructureinanRSDistrictlargerthan750
square feet (Section 2a0.2.E); Variance to permit a detached accessory structure

in the siOe yâiO (Section ¿ZO.ã.n."1. l-o""i¡* 1325 South 214th West Avenue

Presentation:
Ronnie VanLandingham, 19255 South 214th WestAvenue, Sand Springs, OK; stated

he has joined two lots together. He has visited with alt the neighbors and explained to

them what he wants to dõ and why he wants to do it. The side yard variance request is

because he has a GRDA non-active power line in the back yard with a 145''0"

easement so he cannot build anything in the back yard. The reason he wants to build a

larger building, larger than 750 square feet, the building will have the appearance of a

holse in the riOAlé of the lot instead of a smatl out-building in the middle of the lot. The

building will be a steel building on a steel frame, with a four foot brick wall around three

sides. 
-There 

will also be vinyì siding across the front of the building. Eleven out of the

twelve neighbors within the 300'-0" radius are in favor of his request being approved,

and the tr¡véftfi neighbor lives about 250'-0' away from the subject property' The home

owners association-nas also seen his proposed plan and they have given their approval

for the building pending the approval from the Board of Adjustment.

Mr. Watker asked what Mr. Vanlandingham planned to do with the carport and the

additional storage building in the backyard, Mr. VanLandingham stated that he had

installed the carport to protect his boat but they are still deteriorating, and that is one of

the reasons for the proposed building. The additional storage building was on the

property when he purchased the house and he plans to demolish that building.

0sl15l20r2l#384 (e)

a,n



*.*,*.*,*.*.*,*.*.*.*,*,*. 
E Ir IL E COPY

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Gase No. 2424-Phil Frazier

Action Requested:
ffipermitsandextractionwithinUselJnit24-Mining&Mineral.
ffiRöo¡strict(Section310).Location:SE/cof151.tStreetSouth
and South Mingo Road

Presentation:
Fh¡l Frazier, Attorney, 1424 Terrace Drive, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents Mr' John

Easton, the property ô*n"r. The property is bounded on the north side by 151€t.Street,

bounded on.the soüth side by 161't Street, bounded on the east side by the Arkansas

River, and bounded on the west side by Mingo Road. The locatigl"Pjpproximately a

half mile from East 151et Street, approiimately a half mile from 16'1't Street and a half

mile east of Mingo Road. The interest in this special exception is that Easton Sod is a

sod farm that hãs been on this land for years. ln recent years they have developed a

p"rti.rl"r- type of sod which is called Þatriot Sod. Easton Sod is one of five sod

bompanies'ih ttre world that has developed this particular sod and producing this sod,

thus creating a commercial necessity to continue with the operation. Patriot sod

requires a fiùe to six inch sand base. Up to this point the sand has been purchased to

prodr." this sod. Mr. Easton would like to utilize his property-on the river, which is

þresen¡y a sod farm, to mine his own sand and use it in his sod farm operation. This is

ine Oas¡á for the special exception request before the Board of Adjustment today'

Mr, Charney stated that there have been several letters received from surrounding

people of tñe neighborhood stating that jf the r9.Ar1est were approved, it would be

in¡uiious to the nei[nbornood and nõt consistent with the agricultural use. They see the

sand extraction anã mining as a different venue from the sod farming. Mr. Frazier was

asked to express his thoughts on that matter and whether he thought there was a

distinction between sand extraction and sod farming.

Mr. Frazier stated there is no distinction because it is two different operations but the

sand is used as a part of the agricultural use of the sod farming. Sod farming is an

ag¡cultural use and the sand is uti¡ized in the production of the sod. This operation will

bã at bast a haff mile from any residence. Any reference to the detriment of the

neighborhood would not be acceierated because the requirements the sand extraction

will-have placed upon them will be far more stringent than what exists today. There are

several lióensing åuthorities that would be involved, and their regulations are very strict'

The roadway w-ould be the only contact with the neighborhood, and.there are only a

couple of hóuses in the ¡mmediate vicinity. There would be no dust raised from the

obtáining of the sand from the river because the sand would be wet. Mr- Frazier stated

that he believed there would no adverse effect on the neighborhood.

04t17120121#383 (

á, \ô



rILE TTPY

QôO^ 'orü¡.'l
Mr. Walker asked Mr. Frazier if the half mile distance was measured from the dredging

point. Mr. Frazier stated the operation would be a half mile from the residences,

because the closest residences are on 151=t Street and Mingo- The operation is half

mile away from 151st Street and a half mile away from Mingo Road.

Mr. Osborne asked Mr. Frazier if the subject tract was owned by the same person who

wants to operate and utilize the sand extraction. Mr. Frazier confirmed that statement.

Mr. Osborñe asked if the sand would be dredged from the river and taken to the sod

plot locations. Mr. Frazier confirmed that was exactly what would happen in the

operation.

Mr. Charney stated that he understood the sand extraction operation would be largely in

the center of the section, half mile from 151tt and 161st Streets, and he wanted to know

if the dredging process limited the operation to that particular area or if it will be a
broader apõl¡cãtion allowing it anywhere along the property. Mr. Charney also asked if

the Board'were inclined to ãpprove this request if the client would be willing to limit the

dredging operation to centei section not allowing thè operation to spread. Mr. Frazier

stateã tñat if the Board were to approve this request his client would certainly be willing

to operate under the limitation that the operation would be in that particular area,

because he does not want to be farther away from the river than necessary. The closer

the operation can stay the better, and it will also be necessary to receive approval by

the Bureau of Mines and the Corp of Engineers.

Mr. Charney stated that the Board has been provided many pieces of information from

the opponents of the application. There was significant theme among the many

oU¡ectións and that is the poor condition of the roadway of 151't.Slreet along where the

trucks will need to exit in front of the homes. Even though the mining operation will be a

half mi6 away from homes the truck traffic will be increased signifícantly, and the

already decimäted road will have even more traffic. That traffic is what the neighbors

are saying would be detrimentalto the neighborhood,

Mr. Frazier stated there would be more traffic but not much more, than and not as many

as the sod farm has because there will not be very much sand trucked off the property.

Mr. Frazier showed Mr. Charney on a case map where a road could be located. lt

would be a road that would turn west out of the property and located farther south than

ìãrfidtr*t'uväte* hundred feet. This propóseå roáo would not impact East 151't

Street resldences. Mr. Frazier stated that in the one mile section of Mingo Road

between 1S1st and 161st Streets there is only one residence and one office.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Frazier íf there was activity on the property today, i.e., dumping

or other non-agricultural uses. Mr. Frazier stated that over the years that his client's

father has left broken down equipment on the property. The client is working with his

father to clear the property of the useless equipment. Also there has been top soil sold

from the property.

o4n7t20r2l#383 (?'

a. l\



rnteresredparries: 0åoA'oatla{ F¡!-[ttPf
@East151.tStreetSouth,Bixby,oK;statedshelivesonthecorner
of 151.t Streei and Mingo Road. She is opposed to the special exception request

because of the heavy trãtf¡c that currently exists. The truck traffic delivers a variety of

items to the area and has been heavy for approximately the last five years. The 151''

road was once paved and now it is pothole infested due to the heavy traffic. The traffic

also creates a large amount of dust. The trucks start at 7:00 A.M., especially the

construction trucks-for the Bixby Public Schools. Ms. Hiatt stated that recently the truck

traffic has been so heavy that her in-ground pool has started cracking. A few years ago

a horse was hit by a truók and had to be euthanized because the truck was traveling so

fast that it could not stop for the animal. All the trucks travel faster than they should,

and this is a dead end street. Ms. Hiatt does not want to have this request approved'

Melinda Stone, 9909 East 151st Street South, Bixby, OK; stated that she is strongly

opposed to this request. Ms. Stone stated that she lives in the very last house on a

dead end street. Mr. Charney asked Ms. Stone to come forward and point out her

house on the case map provided the Board in their agenda packet. She is not against

the sod trucks or the sod'farm because it is agriculture, but this is more than a sod farm.

Since the ice storm oÍ 2007, when the destroyed trees were being hauled away in

Tulsa, those trees were dumped on Mr. Easton's property. The large trucks drove up

and down the street, 24 hours a day, two and a half minutes apart; she stated timed the

trucks. For three weeks the dust was horrendous and they sped up and down the road'

The drivers did not care if they hit a pothole. There are pets and children in the area'

Ms. Stone stated that she stopped many of the truck drivers and asked them to slow

down, and when she did not receive any help from the drivers she called several

supervisors to no avail. There are several acres of tree debris, still today, and those

huge tree debris mounds catch fire due to instantaneous combustion. They are

smildering today. Last year the fire spread toward her property line, and she was

prepared i-o euaiu"te her 
-home 

because the fire was up to her propgrty line. lt was that

ô¡oée. Ms. Stone stated that her husband is in very poor health. She also stated that

because of the smoldering fires he has developed emphysema, which she can

document with medical reõords. lf this request is approved the residents of the

neignbornood will not be able to spend time outside and they wonT be able to open the

winãows of their homes due to the dust. She does not object to the sod farm because

she enjoys agriculture, but what is proposed today is not agriculture. There is more

than tree Oenris dumped on Mr. Easton's property, and that is his business, but the

truck traffic is horrific, Also no one wants to repair the road, not the city, not the county

and not Mr. Easton. Ms. Stone stated that if the sand extraction is allowed to go in, the

property values will plummet, because no one wants to buy a house across the street

irom a 
-sandpit. 

The other sand extraction companies in the area do not have anyone

llving close to the operation, i.e-, Holiday Sand.

Gloria Cravens, 9723 East 151st Street South, Bixby, OK; stated that she opposes the

approval of this special exception. There is sand in the air all the time, because once

tÉé wet sand eldåcted it dries out and blows in the wind. The cement is breaking off

her house and around her pool because of the shaking the truck traffic causes. She

04n7t20121#383 (L\

a.lA



oÞoA's?4r{ r"rL[ ütÍ}Y
has been awakened earÏy-¡ñ the morning because her house is shaking so much from

the uncovered dump trucks going up and down the street so fast. A supervisor from

one of the trucking companies came to speak to her about her complaints and he told

her to call her county commissioner. The reason she bought her home is because it is

located on a dead-end road in what used to be a peacefularea.

Mr. Osborne asked Ms, Cravens to describe what type of trucks leaving the area other

than the empty dump trucks. For the past two years there have been trucks with sand

using the road to leave. Mr. Osborne asked Ms. Cravens where the blowing sand that

has 
-been 

referred to be coming from; he wanted to know, in particular, if the blowing

sand was coming from the sod farm. Ms, Cravens stated that the sand was not coming

from the sod farm because they water the sod to keep it moist so it will grow. The

blowing sand is coming from the road that the uncovered dump trucks, the cars, and the

pickupi pulling trailers that are speeding up and down the road.

Rebuttal:
Mr5r"z'ter stated that the opponents are correct, in that there have been some fires in

the area. The City of Bixby, the City of Tulsa, and the County of Tulsa did not have

enough space to dispose of all the tree debris from the 2007 ice storm, and Mr. Easton

allowéd them bring the debris to his property and dump it. Most of the debris has been

burned and has burned over the years, There are still some times when the debris

mounds flare up, and Mr. Easton is in the process of extinguishing or smothering the

fires as best as he can. Mr. Easton intends to grind the debris into mulch to use in his

agricultural use. As to the concrete, there have been loads of broken concrete brought

in which has been used along the river to alleviate the erosion. As to the dust, it is
coming from the river. Because of the extremely dry year last year, the wind picked up

dry sanO and dirt distributing it everywhere. As to the road repair, Mr. Easton has

brôught in gravel for the road in an attempt to fix the pothole problem because the city

nor tñe county would do anything about the road. Mr. Easton is willing to move the road

down and away from 151tt Street in order to receive approval for his special exception

request.

John Easton, 11225 South 90th East Avenue, Bixby, OK; stated that if he is allowed to

have his mining operation it will be mandated by the State of Oklahoma. The road in

front of the homes used to be a good road until the massive amount of timber was

hauled in by the City of Tulsa. Thére was so much timber hauled in that it covered 16

acres and was approximately eight feet deep. Mr. Easton stated that one of the

reasons he alloweO tne tree debris to be dumped on his property was because he

wanted the debris to create compost, mix that with sand creating top soil. That was a
long-term goal. The people who were hauling in the timber were contracted to repair

the road after they were done, but it was not done. Spontaneous combustion does start

fires in the area, and there is a man constantly digging out the fires and dousing them

with water, especially in the summer.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Easton if the Board decided it was important to provide an

ingress and egress point from his property to the south, would he be willing to provide

04t17/20121#383 (5\

e. 13



QtoA- o¿{¿v tlLt C0PÏ

that. Also, if the Boarù decided that it was important to have the area watered for dust

ðonirol, as part of the mining operation program, would he be willing to do that' Mr'

Easton stated that he would, and that it would be mandated by the state.

Mr. Gharney stated that it would be important for Mr. Easton and his counselto hear the

Board's standard of review. ln granting such an operation, or use by special exception,

the Board should consider the ãnvironmental influences, such as dust or vibration. The

Board should establish, when appropriate, protective conditions such as setbacks,

screening, dust control as will mitigate the adverse effects of the nearby uses. This is

somethirfu the Board is charged to oo at this level, given that the roadway operation is

one of síg-nificant truck trafficlmmediately in front of their homes is an adverse use.

Mr. Walker asked Mr. Easton about his plans for the mulch or tree limbs' Mr' Easton

stated there were a couple of ideas that he would like to implement. Ol" is the mulch

that has been composteO. He wants to manufacture that and bag it, _His business is

drifting more into the athletic field with the sod, and it requires 75% to 90% sand base.

Therj¡s a small amount of mulch mixed with the sand base to grow this specific athletic

grass on clay or anything else. Mr. Easton stated that if he cannot grow and harvest his

own sod he finds ii necässary to bring in sand from an outside supplier. Mr. Walker

asked Mr. Easton where the burning tree debris was located and how close it is to the

neighbor's property. Mr. Easton staíed that he thought there was a portion of the debris

that does touch a neighbor's property on one end at the north, but most of the debris is

in the center. The drivers who *ere dumping the debris extended a little beyond their

parameters, and it was hard to control because there were approximately 50 trucks an

hour coming and going.

Mr. Charney called each of the opponents to the head table to ask them a question'

Ms. Melindá stone was called forward. Mr. Charney stated that currently the egress for

the truck tratfic is right in front of her home. There has been an offer made to move the

egress about 
" 

qrãrt"r mile to the south. Mr. Charney asked if she would see that as

hãving less of a negative impact on her home. Ms. Stone the proposed egress site. is

not alua*er of a ri" 
"*"y, 

and there are several houses in the immediate area of the

proposed site. Ms. yolan-da Hiatt and Ms. Gloria Cravens were called fonruard and

asked the same question as was asked of Ms. Stone regarding the proposed eg-re-ss

site. Ms. Hiatt stated there are at least six houses in the immediate vicinity of the

egress site, and Ms. Craven concurred'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Easton to come forward. Mr. Charney stated that the Board has

been looking at he case map provided them, and have asked the opponents to locate

their propertles and explain the area around the proposed egress site. The Board has

now been told there arä ,"u"ral houses in the proposal site. Mr. Easton stated that he

knew there were several houses in the proposed area but the house that would be right

on the corner of Mingo is not protesting the project. There are five houses within an

eigntn of a mile soutñ of the proposed Jite. The proposed egress site would be closer

to-one house and about the same distance as it is to the opponent's houses.

04lL7DAt2l#383 (6\

,.tq



commenrsandeuestio'si Cô04'oerþ't ffLËttPY
ffitedthathecouldsupportthespecialexceptionrequestiftherecould
be a good relocation of the ingress and egress to the sod farm. lf he were to make a

motion it would be contingent upon the reJtoration of 151't Street and the moving of the
tree debris away from the neighboring property

Mr. Gene Dillard stated that Mr. Easton should have been building a relationship with

his neighbors before he appeared before the Board, but he could support this request
with the condition that the land be cleaned of the "collectibles" that have been allowed to
lay deteriorating for years.

Mr. Osborne stated that this is a very difficult case, because he likes to be and wants to
be an advocate for the individual to use their property as they wish. But when the
individual fails to be a good neighbor that is when it becomes an issue. The Board is

being asked if sand extraction is a good use and permitted by-right in an AG district
becãuse of potential adverse effect. lf the sand extraction is controlled, it is one thing,

but when it is not controlled then the sand extraction affects the general welfare; that is
something that no longer follows the guidelines of being a good use, and falls outside
the spirit ôf tne code. That is why the code exists. Mr. Osborne stated that today he

could not support this request because he sees it is a detriment by Mr. Easton's actions.

Mr. Charney stated that the increased truck traffic makes this a difficult request to
consider. Mr. Charney stated that he would like to find a way for the land owner to do

with their land within the spirit of co-operative efforts, but he does not see a way of
arriving to that conclusion so he could not support an approval of this request.

Mr. Charney asked staff if it would be wise to ask the applicant and his counsel to bring

the Board a plan on the location of the ingress and egress point, and continue this case

to the next meeting in May. There are various issues to be considered in this case.
Those issues are past actions, clean up, the mulch that is still burning, and the ingress

and egress; but if there were a plan brought to the Board to address those issues a
motion could be made to continue this case.

Mr. Alberty agreed with Mr. Charney. There has been a lot of abstract discussion today.
Typically whenever there is a request of this magnitude before the Board, there are

more specifics presented, not only specifics on how the sand operation is going to
operate, but is the sand operation only going to provide sand for Mr. Easton's use or will

it be sold and trucked out. The Board can make a motion on one or the other, if the

motion for support the Board can list a series of conditions that Mr. Easton would need

to comply with. Mr. Alberty thinks Mr, Easton would be better served, because he heard

concerns of nearby neighbors and the Board, if the applicant were allowed to come
back with a specific plan. The plan should stipulate how the issues will be addressed.
lf the applicant is not willing to come back then the Board can definitely take action

today.

041r7/2ot2l#383 (7\

e,l5



oþh -on,tr( t ILE t0Pï
that hlcould support the sand operation because it will not be a

problem on the river; the problem is- the trucking. That is why he would. like to see the

ingr"rr and egress moved and 151't Street be restored. Mr. Easton is in the business

sð tre will be trucking the sand in from an outside entity, so by granting the use of his

own sand plant it helps the situation by possibly lowering the truck traffic.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Frazier if he would like to continue this matter to the meeting in

May, as opposed to taking a vote today. Mr. Frazier stated that he has not heard

"nyón" 
complain about thã mining proposition but has heard many complaints about

thé truck tratf¡c. Mr. Frazier welcomed the opportunity to present an alternative to the

Board in regards to the truck traffic, but he does have concerns over the conversation

regarding rãstoring 151"t Street to its original condition. That street was not in very

goäO 
"oñd¡tion 

p¡ór to this, and Mr. Eastòn has attempted to fix the road a couple of

ämes but it still keeps deteriorating. Mr. Easton would be glad to help in some of the

restoration of 151tt Street.

Board Action:
On MOTION of CHARNEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Osborne, Walker
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to CONTIN,IIF the request for a Soeclal Exception. to

permit sand êxtraction within Use Unit Z¿ - Mining & Mineral Processing - in an AG

bistt¡ct (Section 310), to the meeting of May 15,2012;îor the following property:

GOV LTS 3 4 6 & 8 & 27AC ACCRETED LAND LESS BEG SWC GOV LT 4 TH

N466.69 E466,69 5466.69 W466.69 POB & LESS BEG 1322.52N & 92.15E SWC SE

TH NE103.37 NE163.69 8280.39 E255.57 E501 ,27 8LY572.66 SE157.78 5154.42

w1991.50 TO POB SEC 19 17 14 119.084CS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

*************

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 2428-Billv Frazier

Action Reouested:
@opermitdirtextraction(borrowfillpit)withinUseUnit24_
ffirocessing-inanAGDistrict.Location:SouthoftheSE/cof
WestÉ1't Street South A Soutn 85th West Avenue

Presentation:
ETi¡tTãã 77gB West 51=t Street, Tulsa, OK stated he wants to develop the

profierty; this is not just a mining proposition. Mr. Frazier stated that he had a meeting

in¡tn n¡i Terry West about two years ago, because Mr. West had seen him digging out

an existing pônd to make it deeper and working on the property. At that time Mr' West

informed Mi. frazier that he needed to obtain a development permit, which Mr' Frazier

04t17t20r2l#383 (8)

€.\1,o



Mr. Walker explained to the applicants that there were only three board members
present at this meeting, and if an applicant would like to postpone his or her hearing

until the next meeting he or she could do so. lf the applicant wanted to proceed with the

hearing today it would be necessary for him to receive an affirmative vote from all three
board members to constitute a majority and if one board member voted no today the

application would be denied. Mr. Walker asked the applicants if they understood and

asked the applicants what they would like to do. Two of the applicants stated that they
would like to continue their cases to another meeting'

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 2425-Zelda Weathers

Action Requested:
Special Except¡on to permit a Go-Kart Track within Use Unit 20 in an AG District.
Location: 9600 North Harvard Avenue

Presentation:
Zelda Weattrers, 10210 North Harvard, Sperry, OK; requested to have her hearing

rescheduled to the May 15th meeting.

lnterested Parties:
There w.ds one inteiested party present; he agreed to the rescheduling of the hearing.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DILLARD, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dillard, Osborne, Walker "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions") to GONTINUE the request for a Spgcial Expeptio-n to permit a
Go-Kart Track within Use Unit 20 in an AG District, to the meeting of May 15,2012i for
the fol lowing property:

TR BEG SECR SE SE TH W326.7 N333.5 W229.2 N TO PT ON NL S/2 SE SE E555.9

S POB SEC 17 21 13 6.668ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Gase No. 2424-Phil Frazier f,åil å ffffiP y

Action Reouested:
@permitsandextractionwithinUseUnit24.Mining&Mineral
PffinÄcDistrict(Section310)'Lojation:SEofthe-SE/c151st
Street South and South Mingo Road

03l2ol2o12l#382 (2)

4. I
1



Presentation: ÛÊoA - ?'L'l2Ll

Þhil Fraz¡er,1424 Terrace Drive, Tulsa,
to the April 17, 2012 meeting.

r[LE TffiPY

OK; requested to have his hearing rescheduled

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
õl MO'TION of DILLARD, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dillard, Osborne, Walker "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions") to CONTINUE the r9q-u_est for a Special Exgeption to permit

sand extraction within Úse Un¡t 24 - Mining & Mineral Processing - in an AG District

(Section 310), tothe meeting of April 17,2A12; forthefollowing property:

GOV LTS 3 4 6 & 8 & 27AC ACCRETED LAND LESS BEG SWC GOV LT 4 TH

N466,69 E466.69 S466.69 W466.69 POB & LESS BEG 1322.52N & 92.15E SWC SE

TH NE103.37 NEt63.69 E280.39 E255.57 E5o1 .27 8LY572.66 SE157.78 5154.42

W199I.50 TO POB SEC 1g 17 14 119.084CS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

Case No.24l6-Ronald L. Hall

Action Requested:
ffiseconddwellingunitononelotofrecord(Section208);anda
Varfm.e of the minimum required land area per dwelling unit (Section 330)'

ña-t¡o-n: 12612 North 143'd Avenue East

Presentation:
ñ;'ald L. Hail, 12612 North 143'd East Avenue, Collinsville, OK; would like to move a

second mobile home onto his acreage for his step-daughter to live in. There have been

two mobile homes on the land since 1973 until March 2010, when the second mobile

home was removed. The new mobile home will have a separate legal address, its own

private utilities, and a separate septic system'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

03t20t20121#382 (3\

a,\g



PHIL FRAZIER
pfrazlaw@swbell.net

Jtazí'r t t:ß¿ffi¡r'
o$ttor,ret¡t cú In*
o4 \È, o f , r, ¿ r,1,, l' o4 r r,t e ì¿¿ t i¿s t t

SHARON PHILLIPS
sharon.phillips@swbell.net

1424Terrace Drive

Phone (918)744-72OO

Tulsa, Oklahoma 741 04-4626

. FAX (918) 744-7210
.l\ 2ì1\ 2t'

\1 2s
+

ftFCF'YED

Apnl25,2012
l,PR Nft

Mr. Chris Sansone
Senior Planner
Boa¡d of Adjustment
2 West 2, Suits 800
Tuls4 OK 74103

Dear Chris:

Re: Case No. CBOA-2424

This will conf¡m my telephone conversation with you April 25,2012, regarding the

special Exception casc now pending before the Boa¡d of Adjustment.

Mr. Easton has discovered that although the sand is ideal for the intended use,

unfortunately, the sand base is not near as deep as it had been expected. Accordingly,

there will not be enough sand for a commercial operation. The original plan to use the

sand for the growth and placing of the sod as weli as a commercial sand operation is no

longer feasible.

If granted the Special Exception, Easton Sod Farms will remove sand from the river for

thelir own ore. That use wiil include the growth of sod on site as well as t.he use of sand

for placement of sod.

There will be a reduction in truck trafFrc which was the main concem of the protestants.

The mining of sand on site will curtail use ofthe sand trucks coming in and out.

With the reduction of truck traffic, Mr. Easton proposes to leave the road where it is;

however, he has already made arrangements to place an asphalt composite on the road to

improve the surface.

The sand will be removed from the river by a scraper near the Bixby Creek site. It will
not be necessary to utilizc the barge and there will be no noise, odor or vibration from the

extraction of sand. Sand will be extracted when the river is low and stocþiled for

spreading during the planting and growing seas¡on.

.ì
Sj

1

?:
9,'

2,"1,
ùl

q
0l \

frh,t+},.



Mr. Chris Sansone
Senior Planner
Board of Adjustment
April25,2012
Page Two

Some concern was expressed regarding the presence oftree limbs and other storm debris

which Mr. Easton allowed the City of Bixby as well as Tulsa County to place on his
property during cleanup of the ice storm. Mr. Easton will utilize the material for mulch

and it will be mixed with the sand dwing the preparation process. He will begin at the

north end which is nearest l5l't Street and continue to monitor the area for any

spontaneous sombustion.

In summary, if the Special Exception request is allowed, it will result in less truck traffrc,
areduction of the dust and debris problem the protestants mentioned, and improvement

of the road (151't StreeQ which the protestants requested. This substantial lessening in
the scope of sand mining activity and the corresponding decrease in tnrck traffic should

satisfr the concems expressed by the protestants at our prevíous meeting.

As always, we appreciate your cooperation and assistance in this matter and invite you to

contact me should you have any further questions regarding this matter.

Yours truly,

Phil Frazier
Attorney at Law

aal

Copy to John Easton

*.go



Gase No.2273
Action Requested:
@topermitsandandgravelminingintheAGdistrict(Section

Söt¡, located:'southeast of 161"t Street and South Gamett Road.

*********

Eresentation:
M¡ke OÐe¡|, 9660 Lakewood Road, Lenexa, Kansas, submitted applicant exhibits

(Exhibit B- They proposed to mine sand and gravel from the Arkansas river

and the floodplain at the location indicated by the submitted plans. He

informed that the demand is growing and the local supply has

diminished. e site has not been earmarked for any development in the county

land use plan; it identified as an agricultural reserve

Mr. Charney asked cla rifi cation of Mr. O'Dell's last statement. Mr. Cuthbertson
responded that he is Probably referring to the Arkansas River Corridor Master

Plan, which was provided to the Board. He added it covers the river from the

Keystone Dam allthe way to Wagner County.

Mr. O'Dell continued, stating the site is close to the existing users, within a mile to

the main haul-route, Highway 64 to the south on Gamett Road. They have a
written agreement and some verbal agreements with the County that Holliday
Sand & Gravel would supply the materials and the County would supply the labor.

It would be a cost share for the Garnett Road widening and improvements. He

explained that the property cannot be developed for other uses than AG because

the bulk of the property is in the floodplain. There would be a minimal clearing of
habitat vegetation. They propose the operation to run from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.,

Monday through Friday and 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. on Saturdays, mainly during

construction season. the projected life of the project is 15 years. Environmental

impacts are supplied in the exhibits, There are about five homes nearby, one
wiilr¡n % mile west of the Garnett frontage of the subject property and four within %

mile west off of 161't Street. There are approximately another 24 residences about
one mile away. Local schools are 1 lz to 2 miles away and not on the haul-route.
They estimate 100 trucks per day but there could be up to 200 trucks per day
equáling 400 trips per day. They would contract for a traffic study. They are

planning for dust control of the plant roads with recycled asphalt. The primary

operatiõn would be river dredging on approximately 105 acres. They would use

sílencers on the dredgers. Mr. O'Dell stated the plant would be on twelve acres in

the northwest corner and screened to the east and south by the treed conidors on

Snake Creek and Snake Creek tributary, They would agree to plant evergreens
along Garnett. He submitted photographs (Exh¡b¡t B-2)' Thelt talked with the
neigñbor across the street and he did not have any objection. They would direct

07:17:07:326ß\

e.?\



tighting down. They plan for a hydrology study for the project and permits. The

sand pond and pit is on about eighty-three acres.

Mr. Hutson asked how many permits they must obtain before they build a plant and

begin operations. Mr. O'Dell estimated there are about six permits from DEQ,

Stãte of Okhhoma, the County, and Corp of Engineers. Mr. Hutson wanted the

interested parties to understand they have to meet many requirements for these
permits. tvir. Cuthbertson also mentioned that once this project is over it.does not

open up the way for commercial development, as the land is zoned agricultural.

lnterested Parties
Joe Davidson, P,O. Box 686, Bixby, Oklahoma, stated his land adjoins on the

east side along Snake Crqek. He owns 50 acres with a residence, He asked if the

trucks run seven to r are those hours for the dredging or is that 24 hours

perday. He expressed about the widening of Garnett and the bridge as a

big project. He added th school bus route. Mr. Davidson stated he made

phone calls randomlY to 1 the 27 sand supply companies listed in the

phonebook and everyone of him they had excess capacity in sand

at that time. He indicated Depa rtment of Mining does not do a lot of
engineering review once the gives approval. The Army Corp of Engineers

informed him today that because of a Supreme
authority to issue a 404 Permit.

Court ruling they no longer have

Teresa McLain, 16614 South 128th East Avenue, stated a family member owns

property on east Snake Creek. She opposed b_ecause before the 1986 flood the

äreàt was cutting off the family property. She informed the Board that it the flow of

the river is changed it would iake out á small wood culvert at 129th that would cut

off eight people Írom their properties. She also asked if the culvert washes out,

wno ùould they call. She asked if they planned to use the cutterhead in the river

or on the banks.

Jerry Martin, 12926 East 161't Street South, expressed concern of the river

*asñing out the banks and culvert. He complained of dust and truck traffic from

such a plant.

George Roberts, P.O. Box 905, Bixby, Oktahoma, stated he owns property east of

the subject property. He was concerned that not all of the neighbors were notified

of this Case. He also mentioned that it would devalue their property'

Glenn Koenig, 16312 South 128th East Avenue, stated opposition of such a
project on the river that could cause loss of land.

Ray Bowen, Mayor of the City of Bixby, stated that Holliday Sand and Gravel has

been a good corPorate citizen.

O7:17:07:326 (6)

â,AA



(name inaudlble) , 12925 East 161't Street South, opposed the application for the

noise of the proposed plant.

Teresa McLain.Bean, asked if this plant would mine silica sand, which is a very

fine sand.

Applicant Rebuttal:
mthatHollidaySandandGravelisanemployee.ownedproperty.

He responded to neighbor's concerns that they plan do a hydrology study. They
will not proceed if they believe it will do damage to streets or anyone's property

downstream. Mr. Charney asked about the hours of operation mentioned, if that

was for the truckíng and/or the mining. Mr. O'Dell replied that the hours of seven

to seven would Oe ttre hours they would be open, loading trucks. He added there
will be times when they would need to dredge 24 hours per day. Mr. Charney

asked if they could agiee to the Board imposing certain hours of operation. He

replied that they could if they built a larger production rate plan. Mr. Hutson

assumed that would mean more noise and larger equipment. Mr. O'Dell replied

that he did not that it would be noisier, but a little more of a presence. He

stated they a bus goes by the proposed plant, but the trucks would not

haul past the residential streets He informed the Board that river

dredging is not ere is only incidental fall-back into the river, with an

EPA 404 permit. The ineers are very involved with this site and have
jurisdiction there. He that the dredge is about 20 ft. x 40 ft. in size and

might be used in the pit if was enough water. The cutter-head is about 24

inches in diameter and is like a rotating head with teeth on it that loosens the sand

They would not want to dredge within 50-100 ft. of the bank and cave the bank.

They could post a quarter million
association or the county, in the case
other Departments and/or agencies
after a Board of Adjustment approval.

dollar bond payable to a homeowners'
of unforeseen erosion. Mr. Charney asked if
that do more technical studies and reviews

Janet Meshack, with Meshack Associates, replied that Holliday Sand and Gravel

contacted them in advance to see if this was even possible. lt is nearly all in a
floodway. She stated Snake Creek actually overflows around 181't Street. They
advised the Holliday company that they would have to lower some of the areas
affected in order to have compensatory floodplain storage and oonveyance not to
cause any rise in the water surface or floodway. Mr. Charney asked if there is a
process to follow to prevent erosion of the bank. She did not think there was any

real process that would eliminate the possibility of erosion. The Keystone Dam

has a big impact on the water level.

Mr. Hutson asked how they selected this site. Mr. O'Dell replied they selected this

site because it is convenient, close to the market. Less transportation time

decreases the cost of delivery. The distance from residential homes makes this a
good site and they will not be hauling past houses.

07:17:07:326 (7)

e.A3



David lski, Assistant District Attorney, encouraged the Board to address the

concerns within Section 1224.3 and Section 1680.3 in their findings.

ln discussion, Mr. Walker had concerns for possible occurrences of erosion. Mr.

Charney was relieved to know that the dredging site, which might be around the

clock, ¡s fartner away from residences. Mr, Hutson noted that sod farms are all

over the area and recognized dust as a characteristic of a farming area during

certain seasons. Mr. Tyndall found the proposal to be appropriate subject to the

hours and road usage. Mr. Chamey stated the Board has considered dust,

vibration, traffic and the applicant's offer to do watering to control dust. They road

improvement plan would assist the vibration. The haul route seems to be the best

and shortest distance to users. The applicant would have significant setbacks and

berming. They have addressed the hours of operations.

Board Action:
On Mot¡on of Hutson, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,

Charney "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a

Special permit sand and gravel mining in the AG district (Section

301), as subm the applicant, in accordance with the data submitted and the
pfan of operation to all of the permitting required, including environmental

and quality, mini of operation truck traffic and pit operations from 7:00ng;
a.m. to 7:00 p.m ing as needed; with conditions provided bY the

applicant to stay away banks in excavation; to take necessary steps to
minimize erosion, specifi no closer than 50 ft. from the shore, except

when the equipment is moved to the working site; placement of rip rap in areas

that appear to be adversely affected from erosion by the operation; the applicant to

contribute to the cost and uPkeeP of Garnett Road south to Highway 164; a
watering plan that is consistently administered, authored by the applicant and

posted for the inspector should they wish to see it; and the applicant to Provide a

$250,000 bond to be posted in the event that certai n remedial cure to public works

is deemed necessary by the inspector's office for acti ons inconsistent with various
permits; finding it will be in harmony
not be injurious to the neighborhood,
finding the Board has made an effort
on the following described property:

with the spirit and intent of the code and will

or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare;
to address the issues raised in Section 1608;

"That portion of the Arkansas River lying South of the centerline, upstream of the

confluänce of Snake Creek, in the South % of Section 20, and in the North % of

Section 2g all in Township 17N, Range 14Ê of the lndian Base and Meridian, in
Tulsa County, Oklahoma, and more particularly the South half of the Arkansas

River, beginning at the extension of S. Garnett Road, easterly and downstream

along thelouth-bank of the Arkansas River approximately 4600 feet to the mouth

of Sñake Creek, containing 105 acres more or less; ANÐ certaín real property in

Tulsa County, Oklahoma, in the North % of Section 29, Township 17 North,

Range 14 East of the lndian Base and Meridian and lying north of Little Snake

07:17:07:326 (8)

A,Aq



Creek, less the south 1000 feet (containing 23.6 acres), containing 160 acres,

more or less."

NEW BUS¡NESS

There was no new business.

OTHER BUSINESS

Interpretation of the Zoning Code to determine the classification of a pond in a
pl atted residenti al district.

BOARD ACTION:
On Mot¡on of õharney, the Board voted 5-0'0 (Walker, Tyndall,,Oitl?$' Hutson,

Charney "aye"; nO "nãys"; nO "abStentiOnS"; nO "absences") tO CONTINUE this

business to the meeting on August 21, 2A07.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:49 p.m.

Date approved: Àt

Chair

07:17:07:326 (9)

a,es



Looking north at subiect property entronce from E. 1-61st St. S.

Looking north toward the ueek crossing on the subiect property

a,ev



Looking eost ocross property near entronce on E. 761st St. S.

Looking west ocross property neor entrqnce on E. 767st St. S.

e.zrl



Looking northeost at Bixby Creek crossing

Looking northwest at Bixby Creek crossing

â,, eg



."rlt$,'

Looking south ocross E. 767st St. S.

fr.

'*

-.

t'"

I

Looking west down E. 767st St. S

&,41



Close-up of creek crossing

Real Estate sign on subject property

d.3Ð



0
Feet
250 500 cBoA-2786 Note: Graphlc overlays may nol prêcisely

align with phys¡cal leatures on lhe ground.Subject
Tract

N/t\
E# 17-14 19

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 a,3\



8t20t2019

Jr{ Gmail

Gmail - RE: [Non-DoD Sourcel Tanner Bemies - 10335 E l6lst St, Bixby, OK (UNCLASSIFIED)

Tennêr gêmlêa <lhmlê3@gm¡ll.øm>

RE: [Non-DoD Sourcel Tanner Bomies - 10335 E 161st St, Bixby, OK (UNCLASSIFIED)
I messagê

Holm!, Jodân L clv USARMY CESWT (usa) <Jordan.L.Holmes@usac6.a¡my.miÞ Mon' Aug 5, 2019 at 2:1 3 PM

To:'tbsmiesGtgmâil.com" <bem¡os@gmâil.com>
Cc: "j@ile@blxby.com" <¡coüle@bixby.com>

cLAsslFlcATloN: UNcLASSIFIED

M[ Bshlês,

thô lowwâter cross¡ng ¡s rated lor lh6 loads the tuck6 would potônt¡al carry

The contsdforthe local sponsoris llsl€d b€low foryour informalion,

Mr Jårod Cottle, PE.
city of Bixby
Cily Eñgin6€r
icottl€@bkby.com

lfyou havê âny âdditional quêst¡ons or êoncomÊ, plêese lôt me know

V6ry 16spêclfully,

Jo¡dan Holm6s, PE.
Lov6e Saf€ty Progrsm Manåg6r
uSAcE, Tulsa D¡stric,t

ioÌdan.l.holmês@usace.emy.mil
918€0S7338 (Ofrc6)
S18-438-9352 (Mobllô)

CLASSIFICATION:
cusstFtcATtoN:
CLASSIFICATION:
cLA6SlFlCÆlON:

UNCUSSIFIED
UNCUSSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

Jr¡glnel Môs6âge-
FÍom: Tannêr Bemlôs lmailtoxb6mlos@gm¡¡.coml
S€il: Thußday, July 25, 2019 4:25 PM
To: cEswT-RO SWT <ceswt-ro@utãcaârmy.m¡Þ
subject lNonÐoD Sourc€l Tanhêr Bômìes - '10335 E 1616t st, Bkby, OK

H6llo,

My nam6 ¡s la nner Bsmiêô, I âm ¡nquiring ¡nlo bs low wâtêr âccess localed ât 1 0335 E I 61 st St in Bkby oK

lockêd prev€ntlng m6 from b€¡ng ablê to reâchtho lând.

my phonâ# is 918{88-2058

Thenk you,
Ten¡êr Bêm¡6ê
918688-2058

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/3?ik=a4797e58929y¡gw=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-fl/o3A1641055467013705385&simpl=msg-fþ/o34164101 e,3A



7t31t2019 Gmail - Tanner Bemies - lnquiry into 10335 E 161st St

M Grnail Tanner Bemies <tbemies@gmail.com>

Tanner Bemies - lnquiry into 10335 E l6lst St

Jason Mohler <jmohler@bixbyok.gov>
To: Tanner Bemies <tbemies@gmail.com>

Wed, Jul 31,2019 at l0:00 AM

10355 E 161st St lies within Tulsa County jurisdiction. Below is clip from the GIS map.

Attached are a few sheets from the Record Drawings for Bixby Creek. As discussed on the phone, Bixby Creek was a

Corp of Engineers project. The City of Bixby owns and maintains Bixby Creek. The site does lie within the City

fenceline. However, annexation is typically requested by property owners or developers (i.e. the City would not pursue

annexation of th¡s property unless requested or some other reason develops).

The existing low water crossing provides access the agricultural land north of the Creek. I am not aware of an

limitations on that access.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/3?ik=a4797e5892¿,y¡slv=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-fo/03A1640586642070706904&simpl=msg-fo/03416405

e,39



7t31t2019 Gmail - Tanner Bemies - lnquiry into 10335 E 161st St

i

l

-:,1

i !-,-,:,:,-r.l r.'r

i..j.-rr i-i,.l l.: i[: :]:jL
:l' i
t:.::;j

'= :t:t r:-l

t.:'"1

Êtri

7õñ a1 fÕ

)asow c. MDhLeY, P.e.

Þ ev eL opvwe wt SeYvLces ÞLv e cL o r

cLLg of BLxb¿

From: Tanner Bemies Imailto:tbemies@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 25,2019 9:47 AM
To: Jason Mohler <jmohler@BixbyOK.gov>

Subject: Tanner Bemies - lnquiry into 10335 E 161st St

hltps:i/mail.google.com/mail/u/3?ik=a4797e5892¿y¡su/=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1640586642070706904&simpl=msg-f%3A164( e, Vq



4

STAIEOFAKIATTOfuTA
DEPARTTITENTOFMINES
29t S N. C¿ASSEN, SWTE 2 t s
OKIAIIOIUIA CIIY, 0 RLA. Z S t o6

LEGAL ESTATE

Name of Legal Estate
Francis, Jerry Calvin & Mary Ann

15625 S Harvard, Bixby, OK, 74008

t+*l*****+'t*,Èrt *rtt|ttt'll***ttlt¡trrtt*t*lrlrlttti'¡rt|}trtt¡¡tttt!|rlltt***|lt|l¡;'tt¡|tlt|rll|¡li*||tt*¡;ltt

TelephoneNum

section(s/9 , , ro*nrr,ipiJL n.ngr14E county Tulsa

ls the permit application arca owned or l"us"d X by the Applicant?

I, (Legal Estate Owncr)
Francis, Jerry Calvin & Mary Ann

certi$ that I am the owner of the

legal estate of the property being represented in this Application for a Non-Coal Mining Permit, and

that the (Company, Corporation, Individual (s)) Tanner Bemies have

the right to mine this property.

Signaturc of LegalEstate Owner

Subscribed and swom to before me this r?, " 
davof 20

My Commission expires lO -1.2t2 e Notary Public

IF THE OIVNER OF TTIE LEGAL ESTATE OF THE CHANGES, A NEW llrI
ESTATE FORM MUST BE STGNED BY THE NEW O\TNER OF THE LEGAL ESTATE. IF THERE
MULTIPLE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY ON THTS APPLICATTON, A SEPARATE LEGAL ESTATE FORM
MUST BE EXECUTED FOR EACH O\ilNER

NOTE: THE DEPARTMENT OF MÍNES DOES NOT HAVE THE AUTHORTTY TO
ADJUDICATE PROPERTY TITLE DISPUTES. 

e-2.r5

e,35



-.,is

l.

.å

ffi
Fç

9{

t
IL

R14E
EAST I51ST SIREET SOUIH

FT
&tz

ÉN

z
E

ñ,.----ffi;õãffi]
I .¡rune ¡ro ,s ro¡ ¡ nn¡1. seNeo

I ^"*¡r.rr".g.^l___J
CALL OKIE I

t,
u
Ç

\".

Bemies Mining Project
SWP3 SITE PLAN

4ooxlT5 OVER BURÞEN

cæ

s.f
Acres

P
t

tT-6

ðd
PIT.2
407,784 s.f"
9.4 Acres

PI
414,

"d{F

(

)

T/5
544 s.fÐ

srdçtffi#¡ffi

IT

@
Counry

TI]LSA

500r100'
STOCKPILÉAREA

PllS4&5

TO BE

PIT.4
435,600 s.f
I 0 Acres

GÀIE

FUELIANK

6
\9

FENCE

F ÉÍSNNôUNÊS'!@
pE coNracr oKuHoMA oñ

ffi-

Location lvlap
/:\ Fuel Storaoe Detail
\j/ *^.*



r,

?.

.Ð

ffi,
ffi

l|r
Þ. jTr-'s\

z

R14E
EAST 151SI SIREËT SOUIH

È

17

CALL OKIE I

9r
fNG uNes.ry

qæ.coñrÀÛoKuHoúaoNÊ

(,J
J

.a

?

I ..-.

"ff

-+>:

þ",
\\a.

Bemies Mining Project
RECLAMATION I\¡AP

HoRz.-_]!L
s'Eçíffi^ffi@

co,.ry

TIILSAffi
Location l\¡ap



CITYOF

116 West Needles

P.O. Box70

Bixby, OK 74008

www.BixbyOK.gov

December tO,20L9

Robi Jones

Tulsa County
Board of Adjustment
rjones@incog.org

RE: Case Number CBOA-2786

Board of Adjustment

The City of Bixby has received the Notice of Hearing for Tulsa County Board of
Adjustment Case Number C80A-2786. We recognize that regulation of the
allowable uses for that property lies with Tulsa County and do not object to the
proposed Special Exception allowing Use Unit 24.

With that said, access to the property is somewhat unique. The US Army Corp of
Engineers constructed the Bixby Creek Local Flood Protection Project and the
City owns and maintains the completed project. A portion of the Special

Exception property is south of Bixby Creek with the remainder being north of
Bixby Creek. The Corp constructed a low water crossing for access to the north

side of Bixby Creek. The City is not opposed to use of the low water crossing as

part of the mining operation with an understanding that the Applicant is

responsible of any crossing upgrades necessary to handing loading in excess of
the original design and must repair any damages to the low water crossing

resulting from the proposed Use.

Additionally, the City is concerned that the proposed Use may generate

significant truck traffic on County and City streets. Damages to City streets

caused by the mining operation must be repaired by the Applicant.

lf you have any questions orneedadditional information, please reach out to me at
918-366-0417 or imohler@bixbvok.sov. Thank you in advance for including this
letter in the Case file for CBOA-2786.

Regards,

3^ "' 
74-¿-¿-

Jason C. Mohler, P.E.

Development Services Director

Jared Cottle, City Manager
Marcae' Hilton, City Planner

CC:

a?.38



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Linda Burns <grannylb.41 @gmail.com>
Monday, December 16,2019 6:07 PM

Jones, Robi

Re: Mining of NativeSoils Hearing, #CBOA-?786

On Mon, Dec 16, 2OI9 at 6:05 PM Linda Burns <grannvlb.41@gmail.com> wrote:

rjones@incog.com

From: Linda Burns <srannvlb.4L@gma¡l.com>
Date: Sun, Dec 15, 20L9 at 9:05 PM

Subject: Mining of NativeSoils Hearing, #C80A-2786

We have been informed of the proposal to change the zoning on an acreage just a half mile east of our property. The

Core of Engineers purchased half our acreage to widen a drainage ditch in Bixby Creek that the City of Bixby was

supposed to maintain I That was a fiasco since the drainage has filled in with cattails, weeds, etc! Nothing is ever done

to keep it upl All along the c reek flooded, our garden and yard were ruined along with lots of neighbors along this

Bixby creekl I said allthat to vent and now I wonder if this Mining Proposalwill be any better! I live on the corner of
L61.st and Mingo so we will be bombarded with the huge trucks, mud,noise, etc! lt will deteriorate our roads even

further than the sod trucks, school buses, and all the other traffic we endure on a daily basis! Our roads should be

upgraded for the safety of our school traffic!

Please reconsider this proposall

1

Don and Linda Burns

"?.51



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Laura Bolton < LEBolton@benekeith.com >

Sunday, December 15,2019 1:57 PM

Jones, Robi

FW: Mining of Native Soils Hearing #CBOA-2786

1..pdf; 2..pdf; 3..pdf; 4..Pdf

Mr. Jones: My name is Laura Bolton. My family owns land and lives adjoining the partial of land listed on the

attachments that is being considered to change the zoning to where they can mine the native soils. I am sending this e-

mail to express concerns if this change were to take place.

We have many concerns. We're hearing that the trucks run 24/7 , with that comes the noise, destruction and overload of

roads (which will become solid mud), then once the removal is complete, the area becomes a land fill with dumping all

over the property. There are safety concerns, in that two roads leading out of that property (L61st and Mingo) pass

Bixby Center tntermediate, Bixby Middle School and Bixby High School. Also the concern for diminishing land values for

everyone in the area.

ln briel our quality of life, and that of all of our neighbors near this property, will drastically change for the worse.

Thank you

Laura Bolton

Laura Bolton
Ben E. Keith Foods - OKC

(9r_8)630-340s
Lebolton @ Benekeith.com

1 a? . tlÔ



CASE NUMBER COBA.2786

My name is Helen Bolton of Bolton Farms and I am responding to a notice of zoning

change regarding case Number coBA-2786 in Tulsa county.

I am extremely concerned about the possible rezoning from agriculture to allow native

soils to be mined. My home and farm are adjacent to this property on the west fence

line. We are famer/ranchers and have lived on and farmed this property for the past 58

years. My house is located only one quarter of a mile from where the trucks would

enter and exit the proposed dirt removal venture'

ln making the property next to me available for dirt mining it would be detrimental to my

propertyãnd the surrounding properties and community. lsee a decline in land value,

noise from the continuous running of heavy equipment, dust issues and a traffic safety

problem plus damaging an already less than great two-lane road (161st Street).

As a former school board member of 30 years for Bixby Public Schools, I am a devoted

member of the Bixby community and its welfare. The continual daily use of heavy dump

trucks will create a åafety hazard and there are two Bixby schools within proximity of the

proposed soil removal pioject. First on 161st street between Riverview and Mingo and

secondly on Mingo. what about the safety of our children?

Finally, reclamation is a serious concern. What will happen at the end of this soil

removal? will the land be flooded and create more water issues for an already low

area? Will this push water onto my property and others? Will it become a dump with its

own issues?

I sincerely believe the quality of life that myself, my children and grandchildren have

experienóed these past 58 years will be ruined. Please vote against authorizing this

change in zoning.

Sincerely,

Helen Bolton

*. L\\



Jo Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Paul Allen < pallen2l 0@gmail.com>
Monday, December 16,2019 8:46 AM
Jones, Robi

rpeters@tu lsacou nty.org
Mining of Native Soils Hearing #CBOA-2786

Robi Jones,

I am contacting you regarding the hearing of #CBOA-2786, Mining of Native Soils. This proposal is deeply disturbing to
my fqmily and neighbors. My family and I own property that is adjacent to the proposed project. We have lived on this
property for over 65 years. The land has always been used for agriculture needs (farming and cattle grazing) and was

also heavily flooded this past May. ln the past few years the land in the area has been developed for single and multi
family dwelling. My son just built a brand new home that will be less than 500 yards from this project. His in laws just
purchased land that is even closer to the project and are in the process of building a home This land needs to remain

agricultural or possibly single family homes. The destruction of this property by this project will have a

devastating impact on the area and the City of Bixby, which is only a half mile away. I fear for the impact will have on

our area when we have another flood. Not one of the propert¡es adjacent to this project support it. Not one single

supporter. Please reject this application.

Thank you,
PaulAllen
L55L5 S Mingo Rd

Bixby, OK 74008

Paul M. Allen
9L8-26L-8448

1 á,qe



Sparger, Janet

Jones, Robi

Friday, December 13,2019 9:15 AM
David Charney; don.crall@tulsacc.edu; Don Hutchinson; gdillard@firstpryority.com;

lwjslj @ s bcg lo ba l. net; ttosh @tu I sacou nty.o rg

Sparger, Janet; Miller, Susan

FW: Case Number CBOA-2786

This letter just arrived and was not included in the agenda packet for CBOA-2786

Robi

Robi Jones
Community Plonner
County Boord of Adjustment Administrotor
Iulso Plonning Office

W. 2nd St., Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 74103
18.579.9472

cog.org

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

TUTSA
FLAIINIXG OFFIGS

From: Rob Miller <rmiller@bixbyps.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 12,20L9 l-2:59 PM

To: Jones, Robi <rjones@incog.org>

Subject: Case Number CBOA-2786

Hi, Ms. Jones.

I am Rob Miller, the Superintendent of Bixby Schools. I am
contacting you today to voice our concerns about the application
referenced in the subject line. I am unable to attend the hearing on
Tuesday, December 17th, but respectfully request to have this email
presented to the CBOA prior to a fÏnal decision on the application.

The district's concern relative to soil mining from the property
adjacent to East r6rst Street South and South Mingo Road is not
related to activity on that property itself. Rather, it revolves around

' 6P'43



the potential impact to traffic patterns and increase in noise decibel
level around two of our schools that are located within one mile of
this location: Central Intermediate (CI) and Bixby Middle School
(BMS). CI is located about 50 yards off the road (north) of r6rst
Street between Mingo and Riverview. BMS is located on Mingo
Road between lblst and r6rst Street.

Based on our experience with construction and soil mining projects
near some of our other schools, we are worried about the potential
of large vehicles co-mingling with school buses and parent traffic
during the school day. The area around each of the schools is very
congested at the start and end of each school day. Both Mingo and
r6rst Street are two lane roads through this area; therefore, having
additional large vehicles on these roads will impair the ability of
buses to run on time and for parents to drop-off and retrieve their
children during the day.

Moreover, with the proximity of both of these schools to the main
roads, there is potential for increased ambient noise in and around
these campuses. Increased noise levels can be distracting to the
learning environment and may interfere with critical learning
activities at these schools, to include state-mandated testing.

Again, we ask that these potential impacts to the Bixby School
District be strongly evaluated as part of your decision.

If there are additional questions, I can be reached at the number
shown below. Thank you!

Respectfully,

2

Rob

{.q.{



Rob Miller
Superintendent
Bixby Public Schools
918.366.22oo

EtrE

3 o? ,Ll5



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

e,4v



A

RS

AG

RS.2

Ð

=J-

AG

CG

SUBJECT TRACT

G AG

LEGEND
, Sand Springs Corporate Limits

Feet
2000 cBoA-2789400

19-10 02

3,



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9002
GZM:33

Case Number: CBOA-2789

HEA DATE: 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Michael Abbound

ACTION REQUESTED: Use Variance to allow Overnight Campground for Recreational Vehicles,

ffidistrict(Section310);andaVariancefromtheall-weatherparkingsurface
requirement (Section 1 340.D).

LOCATION: 19301 WWEKIWA RD S ZONED: AG

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 33'55 acres

LEGAL DEScRIPTION: Wt2 SE SE LESS 1.454C TO HWY & S/2 NE SE SE & SE SE SE SEC 2

19 10, SANDEL MANUFACTURED HOME PARK

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject PropertY: None relevant

Surrounding ProPertY:

GBOA-2278 November 2019: The Board voted to APPROVE the request for a Use

Agriculture,foraHorticultureNurseryinaCommercial
Ceneral Oisirict (Section 710, Table 1), on property located at 19271 West Wekiwa

Road.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts the sand springs corporate limits

lehomeparkwithbothRMHandREzoning'Highway412
abuts the northern portion of the parcel with the exception of one AG zoned parcel with a residential

use. The CG zoned'property to the east is a residential property with an AG Use Variance to permit a

Horticulture Nursery. Properties to the south are zoned AG with residential uses.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow an Overnight Campground for

Recreaiional Vehicles, Use Unit 17, in an AG district (Section 310); and a Variance from the all-

weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340'D).

The applicant provided the following statement'. "The primary utilization of the property shall continue

to be'for agric'uttural purposes. The intention is to preserve the prope¡fies existing wildlife habitat, as

the property is one of the tast remaining undeveloped tracts in the area, while allowing recreational

visiiors' to experience the area in its naturalsfafe. This timited recreational use would not be iniurious

to the public'good nor materialty impair the purpose and intent of the existing zoning ordinance."

3,7
REvtsED !2/!3/20\9



A Use Variance is required because an Overnight Campground for Recreational Vehicles, Use Unit
17, is not permitted in an AG zoning district due to potential adverse affect. The site plan provided by
the applicant indicates that the Overnight Campground will be constructed in four phases and will
contain 20 pad sites after the last phase is completed. The pads will be located on the western
boundary of the property. The applicant lives in the residence located on the eastern border of the
property.

The applicant proposes unpaved (gravel) parking spaces for each pad site. The Code requires all
paving surfaces be paved to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control
air-borne particles like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The
applicant is requesting a Variance of the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to allow Overnight Campground for
Recreational Vehicles, Use Unit 17, in an AG district (Section 3f 0); and a Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to be

tn granting a Variance, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumsfances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the
titerat enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other
property in the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause
substantiat detriment to the public good or impair the purposeg spirit, and intent of the Code,
'or 

the Comprehensive Plan."

3,3
REVTSED 12l1312019



Mr. Charney agreed. Mr. Charney stated the legal test is if the Boardtelieves it would
be injurious to the neighborhood, and he does not think it will be.

Board Actioh:
On MOTION HUTCHINSON, the Board voted 4-0-1 ( ey, Crall, Hutchinson,
Johnston "aye"; "nays"; Dillard "abstaining"; none "abde to APPROVE the request
for a to perm it Use Unit 13, Convenie Goods and Services, in an

lM District to a Medical Marijuana Dispensary; to permit Use

Unit 27, Heavy and lndustry, in lM District to allow a Medical
Marijuana Processing ility that uses butane-b extraction methods (Section 910,
Table 1), subject to
Exception will be in

ptual plan 4.13 in the enda packet. Finding the Special
with the spirit a intent of the Code and will not be

injurious to the neighbo
following property:

or otherwise mental to the public welfare; for the

All that part of East Half of th Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (E/2
ip Nineteen (19) North, Range TwelveNW/4 NE/4) of Section Seven (7

(12) East, all lying South of the & T Railroad Right-of-Way and LESS the
Gharles Page Boulevard Righ , Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma,
according to the United States
AND
That part of the Northeast Qua

Survey thereof.

of the rtheast Quarter (NE/4 NE/4) of Section
Seven (7), Township Ninetee (19) North, nge Twelve (12) East of the lndian
Base and Meridian, Tulsa
States Government Survey

nty, State of homa, according to the United
reof, bei ng more rticularly described as follows,

to-wit:

BEGINNING at the corner of said NE/4 N thence North on the West
line of said NE/4 NE/4 distance of 556.90 feet to a t; thence Northeasterly at
an angle of 110'15'
581.70 feet North

e left a distance of 70.57 feet a point, said point being
66.07 feet East of 'said Southwest corner; thence S

01o59'59" E a dista of 581.70 feet to a point on the South boundary line of said
NE/4 NE/4; thence on the South boundary line of said NE/4 NE/4 a distance
of 86.36 feet to POINT OF BEGINNING., OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

Mr. Dillard re-entered the meeting at 2:10 P.M.

2778-Marc Naiiar

Action Requested:
Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a
Commercial General District (Section 710, Table 1). LOCATION: 19271 West
Wekiwa Road

rn

Ittlet20tet#476 (t) J, t{



Presentation:
Timothy Janak, P. O. Box 52707, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents Mr. Najjar and the
property owner, Super Moon, LLC. The property is located in far western Tulsa County
and it has been vacant for some time. There is a warehouse on the property and that is
where the growing facility will be located; the warehouse is approximately 4,975 square
feet. Most of the land is zoned CG, Commercial General, however, a small portion is

zoned AG thus the Variance request. About 113 of a mile to the east of the subject
property is a trucking company, Mohawk Materials, that operates 18-wheelers and is a
sand or cement facility. There is also a trailer park east of the subject property another
1/3 mile. Mr. Najjar is purchasing the subject property from Super Moon, and the
intention is to have the growing facility in the warehouse. There will be an eight-foot
fence erected around the warehouse and the manager of the facility will live in the
house that is west of the facility. From that standpoint it is believed there will be
adequate security for the grow house. There will be no retail.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Janak to share the scope of the process. Mr. Janak stated that
the plants within the warehouse will be substantial because it is planned to use the
entire square footage of the warehouse for growing.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Janak if aI 3-112 acres is zoned CG. Mr. Janak stated that
parts of the property is zoned agriculture.

Interested Parties:
Michael Abboud, 19301 West Wekiwa Road, Sand Springs, OK; stated he owns 33
acres dues west of the subject property. As the request was presented by the applicant
it sounds like the subject property is in the middle of an agricultural area but there are
several residential properties near the site. Mr. Abboud stated that his back door is
within 100 yards of the subject property and the neighbor across the street has property
within 100 yards. Mr. Abboud stated he has several concerns and issues with the
request. A concern is the decline of property values. The smell this type of facility will
emit is best described as a skunk like smell. There are numerous chemicals involved in

the cultivation of marijuana. Another concern is how the chemical runoff will be
disposed of. He would like to know about the operating history of the applicant. The
proposed ten-foot tall fence, not an eight-foot tall fence, will cause a blind spot on for
traffic coming down 193'd pulling onto Wekiwa Road; Wekiwa is a heavily trafficked
road. lf this is such a good proposal, why is it necessary to erect a ten-foot tall fence
around the facility? Mr. Abboud stated he has security concerns because the applicant
had to file an application with OMMA and that it is on their website, so the site is
published to the public and everyone will know it is there. Mar'tjuana is not a normal
agriculture crop due to the odor, the demand, and the need for high security. Mr.

Abboud thinks this would also violate existing nuisance laws because of the odor alone.
Mr. Janak stated the property is zoned CG and needs to be zoned heavy or medium
industrial along the back. How will this be regulated and what is the recourse for the
neighbors? This property is in the middle of a sleepy rural community with a lot of

tvr9l20t9l#476 (8) 3 ,5



homeowners in nice homes, not on the Sand Springs line in an industrial area. This
request is not in the interest of the public good and is injurious to the neighborhood.

Mr. Charney stated the use being sought on the subject property is permitted as a

matter of right in the AG District. This is not the manufacturing use like heard earlier;
this is to allow the horticultural use not the manufacturing of the product.

Ms. Teresa Tosh stated that it is the Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Association (OMMA)
that oversees the legislature. When the legislature was passed, they were behind and
now they are trying to catch up. As they are putting into effect the rules that will govern
the marijuana industry in all facets, the growing, the processing, and the dispensing,
they now realize they need some way to improve their ability to make people comply.
Now there is a letter of compliance which is filled out by a local jurisdiction which would
be the County. The County will need to inspect facilities and so will OMMA make
inspections once a year.

Mr. Nolan Fields stated that it is important to understand that the state's OMMA has
the sole authority to regulate this industry. When it comes to compliance issues, that is
the only facet the County has and that is similar to conforming compliance as for any
commercial agricultural or other type of business that would have a new operation. The
County really has nothing to do with the medical marijuana aspect of this industry, that
is purely the State. lf there are citizen concerns, it is important to follow up with the
OMMA first and then Code compliance would fall under the County.

Roger Harrington, 19224 West Wekiwa Road, Sand Springs, OK; stated he lives
directly across the street from the subject property and he has lived there 40 years. Mr.
Harrington stated he has concerns with the ten-foot fence because his house would be
about 65 feet from the fence. Another concern is the increase in traffic because there is
a lot of traffic now. The site is about T¿ mile from the river and there is a creek on the
subject property that dumps into the river, so he is concerned about water quality.
There are children that use a school bus stop in the area and they also ride their
bicycles up and down the road. Mr. Harrington stated the warehouse is a former truck
repair shop, and the property has been run down for several years.

Rebuttal:
Timothy Janak came fonruard and stated that he is an attorney and Marc Najjar is his
client, and he is the one with the license for the growing facility. Mr. Najjar is purchasing
the subject property from Super Moon, LLC which is a real estate company. Mr. Janak
stated he is before the Board today for the applicant but at the same time he represents
Super Moon, LLC.

Mr. Charney stated that the site plan depicts a fence only on the front of the property,
and he asked Mr. Janak if the Board is inclined to approve this request would the
applicant object to having a fence around the entire facility. Mr. Janak stated that he
and Mr. Najjar have discussed that and have decided to put a fence around the growing
facility itself.

rUret20ret#476 (n) 3,v



Mr. Crall asked Mr. Janak if the fence was just for aesthetic reasons or does it have a
purpose? Mr. Janak stated the fence is for security.

Mr. Charney asked Janak if this was a growing only operation and if that was all he was
before the Board today to ask for. Mr. Janak answered affirmatively.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Janak if there were security requirements necessary from
OMMA. Mr. Janak answered affirmatively. Mr. Janak stated the fence is required and it
is required to be covered, meaning that it can be a chain link fence with a covering
through it so there is no visibility to the public.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Janak if there were security cameras required. Mr. Janak
stated that there will be security cameras, but he cannot speak to the exact regulation.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Janak if there would be semi-trucks coming on to the property
to haul out the harvested product. Mr. Janak answered no.

Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Janak about the odors that can be expected for just growing
plants. Mr. Janak stated the plant growing will be inside the building; the temperature
and lighting is regulated which enhances the growth of the plant. There is no issue of
an odor going outside the building. Mr. Johnston asked if there would be any
ventilation. Mr. Janak stated there has to be temperature control so to that extent there
is ventilation for the plants.

Mr. Janak stated that there are numerous growing facilities on Charles Page Boulevard
that are larger than what is being proposed, and a person cannot smell anything while
on Charles Page Boulevard.

Mr. Hutchinson asked staff if there would be charcoal filters in the ventilation process.
Ms. Tosh stated that there is a requirement for ventilation. Depending on what is used,
like CO2 for growing, then the facility must be vented every day. There are filters in
place that are part of the requirement for the very reason that there have been multiple
complaints regarding odor.

Mr. Charney stated that the pictures of the facility it is an overgrown unsightly facility.
Sometimes the Board has granted Variances with the condition that the facility be
cleaned up and maintained. Mr. Charney asked Janak what will occur in regard to
cleaning up the facility and the maintenance of the facility. Mr. Janak stated the
intention is to clean up both the outside and the inside. The building has been
abandoned for quite some time and it is believed this will improve the area. The outside
grounds will be taken care of so that it no longer looks like a deserted auto repair shop.

Mr. Wilkerson stated the Code stipulates in Section 240 that only allows a 4'-0" tall
fence in the street yard, so he is not sure where the street yard is in this context. The

rt I 19 t20r9t#47 6 rto, 
3, rl



applicant will be limited to 4'-0" in the front yard and eight feet beyond that. The
provisions of the Code will not allow a ten-foot fence under any circumstance.

Michael Abboud came fonruard and stated the neighborhood wants to have the
property cleaned up, but who will want to move next door to a mass scale marijuana
growing facility in the country? The neighborhood will be better off with the property
staying in the condition it is today than to allow this growing facility. This is a bomb
being dropped on the property owners around the facility. The house that has been
discussed is not right next door to the facility and people could get around whatever
security there is. This facility is in the middle of a neighborhood and he asks the Board
to deny this request.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of CHARNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson,
Johnston "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE the request
for a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a
Commercial General District (Section 710, Table 1), subject to conceptual plan 5.8 of
the agenda packet. There must be an eight-foot security fence surrounding the grow
facility and any such fencing is to be done in conformity with the Tulsa County Code.
The property is to be cleaned up, both the grounds and the building, and it is to be
continued after the clean-up in a commercially reasonable manner. The Board has
found the hardship being the unusually sized configuration of the tract being surrounded
by AG with a portion of the subject tract being AG as it exists today allowing the use
being sought as a matter of right. There is to be a three-year time limit on the approval,
November 2022. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal
enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other
property in the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the
Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

The West 348.56 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW/4
SW/4) of Section One (1), Township Nineteen (19) North, Range Ten (10) East of
the lndian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the
U. S. Government Survey thereof; LESS AND EXCEPT a tract beginning at a point
24.75 feet East of the Southwest corner of Section One (l); thence East on the
South line a distance of 323.81 feet; thence North at right angles to last described
course a distance of 112 feet to a point that is the center of Wekiwa Road; thence
Westerly on the center line of said road to a point 220 feet North and 25.25 feet
East of the Southwest corner of Section One (1); thence South on a line parallel to
the West Iine of said Section One (1), a distance of 220 feet to the point of
beginning, LESS AND EXCEPT a tract for highway, described as beginning at the

rr t re t20ret#47 6,r r13, g



Northwest corner of the said Southwest Quarter of the Southwest quarter (SW/4
SW/4) thereof; thence East along the North line of the said Southwest Quarter of
the Southwest Quarter (SW/4-SW/4) a distance of 348.6 feet thence South a
distance of 52.1feet; thence South 85o52'West a distance of 349.5 feet to a point
on the West line of the said Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW/4
SV1l/4) thence North along the West line a distance oi 77.8 feet to the Point of
Beginning; AND LESS AND EXCEPT the North 25 feet of Wekiwa Road; AND
LESS AND EXCEPT the West 50 feet of the North 797.67 feet, AND LESS AND
EXCEPT the West 30 feet of the South 200.00 feet for road and the South 5 feet
including any previously dedicated right of way;
AND LESS AND EXCEPT the North 601.53 feet to the East 323.81 feet of
the West 348.56 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW/4
SW/4) of Section One (l), Township Nineteen (19) North, Range Ten (10) East of
the lndian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the
U.S. Government Survey thereof, LESS AND EXCEPT a tract of highway
described as BEGINNING at the Northwest corner of the said Southwest Quarter
of the Southwest Quarter (SW/4 SW/4) thereof; thence East along the North Iine
of the said Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW/4 SW/4) a distance of
348.6 feet thence South a distance 52.1feet; thence South 85o52'West a distance
of 349.5 feet to a point on the West line of said Southwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter (SW/4 SW/a); thence North along the West line a distance of
77.8 leet to the Point of beginning; AND LESS AND EXCEPT the West 50 feet for
the road, commonly known as 19215 West Wekiwa Road, Sand Springs, OK 74063
(the "Property"), OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

to permit Use Unit 5 ( munity Service & Similar Uses) in the
RS District 410). LOGATTON: 3 South 65th Avenue West

Presentation:
Matt Blair,3749 South West Avenu Tulsa, OK; stated the subject Jane Adams
school building is to be pu and

mily
urposed for a community hub location. The

plans are to be put in a licen
an urban garden center.

ce medical clinic, a counseling center, and
There stipulations in the contract with Tulsa Public

Schools that there will not be a publ private education facility. The plan is to also
have a fitness center and potenti life and trade skills for the community

complex on the ten acres one day. Thisdevelopment. Hopefully, there will ea
will offer the ability for people to ave servl for free, but it will not be a free clinic.
This will be a community hub highest qua of care will be offered in a community
location for anyone or eve no matter what ir socio demographics might be.

Clean up on the inside of the ilding is currently bein ne and there are some issues
robably be the most highlywith the building not being e compliant, and this wil

1r I t9 12019 l#47 6 rt, 3,q



0
Feet
200 400 cBoA-2789 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prccisely

align w¡th phys¡cal features on the grcund.Subject
Tract

19-10 02
Aer¡at photo Ddte: February.tb. 

\ 0



q¡

CrossTimbers RV Retreat 20 Pad site Layout

Road (----)
Pad site ã

PhaseI-Padsitesl-5
Phase II - Pad sites 6 - 10

Phase III - Pads sites 11 - 15

Phase IV - Pad sites 16 - 20



CrossTimbers RV Retreat: Padsite and Road Dimensions

CONCRETE

ROCK

SCALE: l" = 20'

3,\7



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:

Michael Abboud, CFA <MAbboud@trustok.com>
Friday, January 3,2020 10:13 AM

Jones, Robi

RE: Overnight CampgroundSubject:

Robi,

The property does have existing electrical and water on the property but for that portion of it, as it relates to the
project, l've spoken with DEQ for septic, AEP on electric and plan to get a permit from the city of Sand Springs for a

water tap. I have not moved forward just yet on applying for permits as I wanted to see how the variance hearing goes

first. Just let me know if I need to do something otherwise.
Thank you,

MichaelAbboud, GFA
Senior Vice President
(918)744-0553 lOffice
(918)744-5088 lFax
MAbboud@TrustOk.com
6120 S. Yale Ave., Suite 1900 | Tulsa, OK74136 | Office
PO Box 3627 | Tulsa, OK74101 | Mail
www.TrustOk.com

-f rru$t tornpany oklahorna

From: Jones, Robi <rjones@incog.org>

Sent: Thursday, January2,2O2O 3:55 PM

To: Michael Abboud, CFA <MAbboud@trustok.com>

Subject: FW: Overnight Campground

Michael,

I am working on your case. The following is from the permit department. lf approved, it looks like you will need several

permits. Do you already have electrical and water on the property?

Robi

1 3,\v



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

9,\L{



AG

E 176TH ST N

t-

AG

õz
(J
z

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Skiatook Corporate Limits

AG

cBoA-27900 300 600
Feet

E# 22-12 1 1

r{, \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:2211

CZM:1

PD:

Case Number: CBOA-2790

HEARING DATE: 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Charles Burgess

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the street frontage requirements in an AG district from 30'to 0'
(Section 207).

LOCATION: 17300 N CINCINNATI AV E

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: AG

TRACT SIZE: 28.9 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: S/2 SW NE & S/2 SW SE NE & S/2 LOT 2 SEC 1 1 2212,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv: None relevant

Surroundinq Propertv:

CBOA-2532 Februarv 2015: The Board approved a Special Exception to permit a dirt mine
(Use Unit 24) in an AG district, on property located west of the southwest corner of North
Highway 1 1 and East 176th Street North, Skiatook.

CBOA-2495 April 2014: The Board approved a special exception to permit a mining
operation in an AG district. LOCATED: West of the NWc Hwy 11 and E 176th ST N

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning with mainly
agricultural uses and some residential uses on large acreages. The subject site is located within the
Bird Creek floodplain/floodway; Bird Creek runs through the westernmost portion of the subject tract.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the street frontage requirements in an AG
district from 30' to 0' (Section 207). The applicant provided the attached hardship.

The submitted site plan indicates that the subject lot has access through an easement from North
Cincinnati Avenue. The Code requires owners of land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30
feet of frontage on a public street. The applicant has submitted a copy of an easement that provides
access to the subject lot; the easement is attached to this case report for the Boards review.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject property
is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area. q 

, À
RWßED r/r3/2O2O



Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 30 feet of frontage on a
public road or public right of way to 0 feet in an AG District (Section 207).

Finding the hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumsfances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

L\,3
REVTSED V13l2020



stated shþ äsked her neighbor if they knew anything about it and said they did not.

Ms. Ellen stated that Mr. Younger only texted her husband last ning and it was a

hostile text.

Mr. Walker the public portion of the meeting has closed and the Board is
the ladies to quit arguingnot going to h ear a more from the public. Mr. Walker

amongst themselves Mr. Walker stated the Board ng to make a decision. This

case will either be co ued or the Board will decid outcome. Mr. Walker stated he

would entertain a motion a Board member.

Mr. Dillard stated that the bors need some harmony and if that cannot be

achieved the Board will make
built. Mr. Dillard stated that m

LTS2&3LESS
4 & N3l5 W245

e decisio hether the RV garage can or cannot be
buyin the lot is an option. Mr. Dillard stated

the developer is angry because he get to sell the lots, and that was messed up

done. Mr. Dillard stated that is why he highlyby the lot split which should not have
recommends everyone speaks to an because everyone will see what happens

v.to a piece of property when it is sPl

Board Action:
On fVtOrlOtt of DILLARD, Board voted (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinsorì "aye";

Walker "nay"; no s"; Charney "abse CONTINUE the request for a
Variangg of the allowed
2,4AO square feet to al

footage for accessory ibings from 750 square feet to
for two detached accesso ildings (Section 240.2.8);

Variance of the requi that detached accessory build must be located in the

rear yard (Section 420 .4.2) to the May 19,2015 Board of meeting; for the

following property:

G SWC LT 2 TH NW215.31 E6s S180.66 CRV LF 30.25 POB BLK
N711.I2 NE NE LESS NIOO THEREOF SEC 30 19 12I.2094C,

STRATFORD TATES BLK 4, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2532 - Ralph Manrv &, [Lil T*F\f
Action Reqqested:
Sþec'lal Exr-ept¡on to permit a dirt mine (Use Unit 24) in an AG District (Section 310,

ffiWestoftheSW7cofNorthtiign*ay11andEast176thStreet
North, Skiatook

Presentation:
Effih lgtanry, 11908 North Cincinnati, Skiatook, OK; stated this is an existing dirt pit.

The Department of Mines has approved everything and everything is legal.

Mr. Crall asked Mr. Manry how long he has been operating the dirt mine. Mr. Manry

stated he started operating in December and he thought everything was approved.

0412U20t51#419 (tr)

4,q



O,êOA -25'tu
Mr. West stated that Mr. Manry did not have the approval for the Use Unit 24 in the AG
District; even though the.Department of Mines issued a permit Mr. Manry must have
local or County approval.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

9omments and Questions:
None.

,Board Action:
On MOTION of DILLARD, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Walker
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to ÆPß9YE the request for a
Specjal._Exception to permit a dirt mine (Use Unit 24) in an AG District (Section 310,
Table 1). lt has been operating and there seems to be no problems. All the permits
and necessary papenruork has been presented; for the following property:

Vv/2 NW NE & LT I SEC 11 2212, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Variance of the uired setback from the terline of South 263'd West Avenue
LOGATION: 821 South 263'd Westfrom 85 feet to (Section 330, T

Avenue, Sand Sp

Presentation:
Dudley Hearn, 821 South 26 Avenue, Sand Springs, OK; stated that on the
side of his house there is lndian E c power lines and there is ten feet on either side
of the lines that he cannot do tng lf he has to adhere to the 85 feet.that would
be the middle of his driveway the rd slopes down to the lake. Mr. Hearn
presented pictures of his to the Boa

FËilfl T#PY

04121,12015/#419 (r2)

Mr. Crall asked Mr.
West stated that C
expansion.

ted rt¡
There were no i parties present.

at the chances are Trail being expanded. Mr
Trail will remain as it is, d he does not foresee any

None

q,9



w2 NE &Et2 NW & w/2 LESS AP 7.10 ACRES FOR ROW & NE SW & NW

SE LESS THAT PART L s&E SNAKE CREEK & NE NE LESS TR LYING E
CL SNAKE CREEK & LESS .253 ACS FOR RD SEC 32 17 14 302.09ACS,
OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OMA

The next item was continued beginning of the agenda.

2495-Robert Mvers il l:r'
rtì

Action Requested:
Soecial Exceotion to allow for a Mining operation (Use Unit 24) in an AG District
(Section 310), LOCATION: West of NW/c of Highway 11 and East 176"' Street
North

Presentation:
Rõ[ertfitelrs, R & V Trucking, 15360 State Highway 20,.Skiatook, OK; he apologized
to the Board but he had been waiting in Room 119 because his notice cited that room
number. Mr. Charney extended the Board's apologies,

Mr. Myers stated that he has applied to the Board of Adjustment and to the Mining

Commission to be able have a dirt mining operation on his property to sell the dirt. The

Mining Commission has approved his application to them, and it should be received this
week. He keeps a well maintained site with sloped banks, keep the roads maintained,
and keep the dust factor down. Before he started on the subject property he checked
with the adjoining land owners and there was only one person that actually lived in the
area and no one stated they had any concerns over his proposal. Mr. Myers presented

Mr. Charney asked if the dirt was loaded on site with third party haulers. Mr. Myers

stated the dirt was loaded on site onto his trucks.

Mr. Charney asked if the dirt would be sold to independent third parties. Mr. Myers
answered atfirmatively.

Mr. Osborne asked Mr. Myers if he had already began his operation.. Mr. Myers stated

that he started digging in June 2013 under a one year permit received from the Mining
Commission. When he filed for his perrnanent mining permit he was informed by Mr.

West that he needed to file for a Special Exception.

o4ltst2ot4/#407 Q0)

Ms. Miller left the meeting at 4:36 P.M.

t{. u



r!1il ilffiFUY

rnterested parries: OßDA - o atll S
Karl Skalnik, 13901 North Cincinnati Avenue, Skiatook, OK; stated he and Mr, Robert
Myers were in business togehter for a long time on land that he (Mr. Skalnik) owned, but
Mr. Myers permitted. Mr. Myers then decided to go into business for himself and
purchased the adjacent land. His concerns are the reclaiming of a mine that is now
abandoned. Mr. Myers has not mentioned the criteria for reclaiming the land, and he is
not interested in seeing him start another mining operation until his other one is settled
and reclaimed. Mr. Skalnik thinks that if Mr. Myers has the ability and the equipment to
meet the criteria that requires mined property to be cleaned up and sloped he should.
Mr. Skalnik would also like to re-start his business and be able to mine his own
property, which the land that he and Mr. Myers started together. lt is very easy to
receive a perrnit if the mining operation is not changed, the permit is just transferred to
the new person. ln order to that, he was asked to state in v.vriting that Mr. Myers owes
him (Mr. Skalnik) no money or restitution, and he rejected that request. Mr. Skalnik
stated that Mr. Myers has a temporary mining certificate on a new mining location and
he does not understand how that was obtained. He has had an excavator sitting in his
pit for over six months because he was advised that if one truckload of dirt was
removed from his pit it would be a $20,000.00 fine. He does not think it is a good idea
to have two mining operations next to each other for many factors.

Mr. Charney asked if this was because there was a transfer of a license that was taken
from land that Mr. Skalnik owns to a new site. Mr. Skalnik answered affirrnatively. Mr.
Charney asked Mr. Skalnik if he understood him to say that this was done without his
consent but yet it happened under a temporary mining permit. Mr. Skalnik stated that
should be asked of Mr. Myers because he will not lie to a person,

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Skalnik if there had been a commitment from Mr. Myers to
restore his land, or if it is a regulation that the land be restored. Mr. Skalnik stated it is a
regulation, it is an Oklahoma statute. lt has been put in place to stop erosion. The land
is on Bird Creek and it was an oxbow. ln the 1920s the land was diked thus eliminating
the oxbow. He feels very vulnerable and unprotected. He has a business that can
make a good profit and has been out of business for six months, No one has offered to
come out and look at the site, even though he has been in touch with the ft/ining
Commission, to see what he wants Mr. Myers to do for reclamation of the land to meet
the statutes.

Mr. Osborne asked Mr. Skalnik if he were to continue the mining operations would there
be a need for the reclamation that he wants to happen. Mr. Skalnik stated that it is his
responsibility, because he is the one to pay for the ¡'eclamation if he chooses to take a
new permit. He also would inherit Mr. Myers liability for Mr. Myers actions. He has
walked the property and it will not pass as it is today. The land must be vegetatively
growing and the slides must be sloped at such an angle as to catch the rain to allow the
vegetative grourth to stop any erosion problem.

04nsl20r4l#407 (2t)

L{..1



nq,
r'' Ï

Mr. Osborne asked if this meant he is looking for the area that to be
reclaimed, and then he will start another mining operation. Mr. Skalnik stated that is

exactly what he wants and then he would restart in another area on his 60 acres.

Mr. Charney asked staff does the Board need to see the actual permit from the Mining
Commission. Mr. West stated that normally the applicant would receive permission

from the Board to perform the mining, and the Oklahoma Department of Mines would
issue the applicant a permit if the mining operation is approved by the Board of
Adjustment.

Mr. Skalnik stated a permit is also secured by a bond. Mr. Skalnik stated if Mr. Myers
would co-operate and put the land back in a required state then take his bond it would
allow him (Mr. Skalnik) to start mining. Mr. Skalnik stated that Mr. Myers has refused to
do that. Mr. Skalnik stated that he has asked Mr. Myers to transfer the permit from Mr.

Myers name to Mr. Skalnik's name but Mr. Myers refused. Mr. Skalnik feels as if he has
been abused by the Department of Mines because he has documentation of many,
many long distance telephone calls and letters to Oklahoma City, but no one has visited
his property for any sort of discussion.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Skalnik how far off the section was Mr. Myers operation. Mr.

Skalnik stated that Mr. Myers will digging right up to lT6th Street North which is Mr.

Skafnik's property line, and Mr, Myers is proposing a20 acre site.

Ralph Manor, 11903 North Cincinnati Avenue, Skiatook, OK; stated Mr. Myers had to
put up a bond when he moves in and Mr. Skalnik must put up a bond when he rnoves in

to do the same thing.

Rebuttal:
fvtr. tvlyers came forward. Mr. Charney asked Mr. Myers to comment on Mr. Skalnik's
statements. Mr. Myers stated that he was unaware there was a problem. He has
always been very open with Mr. Skalnik. Beforé he moved off Mr. Skalnik's property he

informed him so he would know what was going to happen, He had problems with
some people that Mr. Skalnik had on the property who was running Mr. Myers
equipment. That is one of the reasons he moved. Mr. Myers stated that in regards to
the condition of Mr. Skalnik's property, it is all sloped except for where he had Mr.

Manor move in digging dirt. He had to have Mr. Manor's digging stopped because he

was liable for the property,and the mining production every month. Mr. Myers stated
that he has no problem with complying with the Mining Commission and doing what
they say to do, he will do that but he thought the land was in good condition.

Mr. Myers stated that a mining inspector comes to his operation every month and pulls

an inspection. He assures this Board that his dirt pit is in better condition than any other
dirt pit.

04ns/20t4t#407 (22)

cßÞA-o¿gltr ilL[ C0
haÕ been worked

¿{,9



Mr. Charney asked Mr. Myers if he would understand that if the Board were to give an
approval to his request today, that it is important for him to reclaim Mr. Skalnik's land.
Mr. Myers answered affirmatively.

Mr. Hutchinson stated that Mr. Skalnik has aheady stated that Mr. Myers is an honest
man, and Mr. Myers has said he will perform the reclamation on Mr. Skalnik's land so
he knows.that Mr. Myers will perform the reclamation of Mr. Skalnik's land.

GommeFts and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of HUTCHINSON, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dillard, Hutchinson, Osborne,
Walker "eye"', no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to APPROVE the request
for a Special Exception to allow for a Mining operation (Use Unit 24) in an AG District
(Section 310). Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and
intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental
to the public welfare; for the following property:

s/2 sw sE sEc 2 22 12, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OMA

NEW BUSINESS
None.

CêO{ - oå (?s r IL E TüPY

o

hair

04lrsl20t4/#407 Q3)

Ms. Sparger announced that this Back's last Board of Adjustment, She is
leaving ¡NCOG and going to Wallace ineering. Mr. Charney stated on behalf of the
Board that she will be missed and ulated her

t

******* ****

None

*t***t**a**a*

There being no further , the meeting adjourned at 4:57 p

Date approved:

¿{ .g



Feet
0 't50 300

!#
cBoA-2790 Note: G'ã,phic overlays may not prec¡sely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract 22-12 11

Aerial Photo Date: Februaryrttt{ . l0



Feet
0 300 600 cBoA-2790 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Dete: Føbruary2018

Subject
TractE# 22-12 11

¿l ,t\



17198 N Cincinnati Ave, Skiatook,OK74070

Cc:
subject
Date:

"Kramer, Wendy" <wkramerGincogi. org>
"Don Jackson" <dejacksonGaep,com>, "Gj-bson, Barbara" <bgibsonGincog.org>/ "rrene Hickman" <ihickman@
tulsacounty.orq>, I'Lucky Airehrour" <lairehrourGtulsacounty.org>, "Parker Sisco" <psiscoG
tulsacounty,org'>, "Sabrina Martin" (sabrina.martinGtulsacounty.org>, 'rScott Canavan" <scanavanG
tulsacounty.org>, "Sears, Andrew" <ASears@incog.org>, "Steven Cobb'r <Steven.M.CobbGitsps.gov>/ "ltosh@
t.ulsacounty. org" <ttoshGtulsacounty. org>
" turningpointmrrG at.lasok . com" (turningpo íntmv¿ß at' I as o k . com>
17198 N Cincinnati Ave, Sl<iatook, OK 74070
Thu, 05 Dec 2019 10:08;l-6 -0600

Page 1

I'ros:
To:

Tulsa County Parcel lD 92277-2211-14590 has been assigned a property address of 17198 N Cincinnati Ave, Skiatook , OK74O70.

Tulsa CountyAssessor Legal Descript¡on:S/2 SW NE & S/2 SW SE NE & S/2 LOT 2 SECt1.2212

Please see attached property location map.

Thanks,

Wendylkamer

GIS Speciolisl I INCOG
2 Wesl 2nd Slreet,SuileS00 | Tulso, OK74l03
Phone: 91 8.579.94ó3 | Foxi 9 1 8.583.1024

Ulu{.1!çgg.a_rS I wf rsner@i[c_qS€fS

ii I ñCOG jf'jËJÍn u*,",.o,

iiïñfüliî,'"Im

:

#

J
.)

{
1

t'4sb
t tþ,

**
u\. tÀ

op eraemai I :/m ail *5 I 6 6 5 / 6 5 23 6 439 .brml

171*ú tl C¡l¡CltlN¡1Tl ttlrE

Ë4å#'''1
1215/2019 l:13:24P}/



January LO,zOzO

Charles Burgess

17300 N. Cincinnati
Skiatook, OK7ß7O

Tulsa County Board of Adiustment
2 West Second Street, Ste. 8ü)
Tulsa, OK 74LO3

Re: Adjustment Case No. CBOA-2790 - Varlances

For and in consideration due to easempnt hardship is as follows:

Tulsa County code requires 30'.{), right of way/easement. A variance to this code is requested as

Right-of-way given per document dated and signed by Carl and Carolyn Skalnik of Skiatook,

Oklahoma on fit JanuCry 2010 specifically grants 25'easement. This is utilizing the same historic

Right-of-Way signed änd dated by A.T. Free and Laura Free of Skiatook, OK on 25 August 1916 and

filed Sept. 5,Lgt7 in Book 197, page 391.

Per Richard Kreige, (neighbor):

Request for change is 30'-0' street footage. Easement for access to the property is 25' from

Hwy 11 - So street fronta8e ¡s 25' instead of the required 30 feet.

W¡thout th¡s variance, additional hardship will occur with the construction of a new residential

house-inltlally started under Buildlng Permlt No. 15693, datedO2l02l2010-as construction was

delayed beyond normal buildlng t¡me constraints. Further, flooding occurring ¡n Sk¡atoolç Òf on Vtay

2L,21tg rendered an ex¡sting residence-a double wlde manufactured home-unsuitable for llving.

Withoutthe completion of the single-family residential building previously started under above

noted buitd¡ng perm¡t, owners Charles Burgess and Jeanette Burgess will not be able to reside on

their own property.

Charles [. Burgess

T

4.\3



TULSA GOUNTY
BUILDING PERMIT

E zot¡lrue oLEARANoE PEHMIT

[IfiB8[ÐSgTPEBM'ITX

FOUiÞAllol.l

Êq¡gh

r¡EcH. Toporf

Rolqh

Pltfr€Flc ïop O¡t

FINAL BLOG.

OlHEB

NO-RISE CERTIFICATION
FLOODPLAIN Pernit #09-020
AG. Exerapu #6815L2

ffiÆt4EþPr$äsÏtrm4r

STBEETADDßESS

17198 N. Cincinnari
SUB'ACCrf

9221,1-22-11-1¿sSo

9

Charl-es Bur ess
CONTRÁCTOB

Same

17300 N. Cinclnnar,i .Ave Ski
TELEPTIONE 7 4070695-4573 or H¡n# 39
lYPE WONKTO BE

Construct Two Story Single Fanil Residence tr'l/ Basenent
ZONING iif n¡mun F¡¡¡drod Flofi Elfleûm to Ouålify lor lhs Nst¡onal F¡ood lôursm ProgEñ

AG Fldway 40K
OFADJUSII¡ÊNT . INSUFANC€

tNtonMA1lot{

#

o3-72- 2
srnucruñE
SEfBACK

FFOM CENTEB UNE

INS?ECTION RECORD

r¡T

EROSION CONTROT PLAN AHCHTTECT

zONING

:9949-
FLOOD REVIÈW

-$1€S€-
SUILDING

FEES

$ 20.00

3/Ae ,...S:45 + Z

LOADING BERTHS

oncrete d

Yes

130 000. 00

SPEOAL REOUIREMENTS

Mechanicat, plumbing and electricâl permh required.

A separate p€m¡t must be obtained from tt¡e County Engineer for the ¡nstallation
of a privatg c1llvert pip€.

Mobile homes shall be sk¡rted and andtoted and have'lie downs" in accordance
w¡th County Bu¡lding Code and FEMA regulations,

PLBG. PERMIT #

MECH. PERMIT

MECI".I. PERMIT

ELEC. PEBMIT #

ENGINEER OF RFCOAD:

C¡âD - lnsæ¿{¡on file

äã
4

Fin6l

I

Fmâl

DATÊ

ú/N/2010
ADDMONLOT BLOCK

32 SI,' NE & S2 SW SE NE &

52 Govrt Lor 2

22
TWP

'tJ
RANGE

oE
Ë

zIÞÀ
Éoûuê

a9uJ

11
sEcnoN

zoÑE MAP

*1
USE UNfT NUMBER

6
USE GFOUP

R:3
LAND AREA

28.3 Acs
LÂND AÊËA PER D.U. PARKING SPACESLOTAÊEAFROIÍÍAGE

3 2 98

YI
q FEPT.ACEMENT I-IOME q
t-- sEcor.¡o owelut'le EÌ

USE BY RIGHT

SPECIAL EXCEPITON

--15-sroe
REAR

40
---15-s¡oe

UNÉSTRÊÉT)

Per Site Plan
FLOOF ARF¡

3392 Scft
¡¡o. FLooR9

2

NO. DTÍVELLING UNÌTS

170
LFNGTH

1.6

HEIG¡ff

64
WIDfi

Comp
ROOFING

Drywall
OEILING F|FEW tISINT, WALLS

ïJood
ÂOOF DECK

Ïlood
EXT.WALLS

ilood

5B
Ð(T

DATE IN¡TIALStNfTi rs

Tm.,Pole

BiruE!-
*"'@@g-

F¡El
G SAÊÊrr.

G S fOF {tuT

o}t djcl
ol¡tËÊ

FTNAL ELEC.

OATE tNlTr¡tsDATE f\¡fnÂLg

Fom 9*l (80. 11-00)

- Posl ü ¡ob 6f,FSÍì/ - f¡o - AasM

¿å. \q



Book r-97 Paee 39J- Flled seit 5, LgtT

¡lt¡to¡ liorp¡¡¡¡. ¡r¡cca¡.orr or ¡útg[or th. tt8bt of r¡J¡ to lq!r] ¡otûtot¡r,'alt.r.. t.påt. opcratr

.ra¡ora a Ftpa..ltaa for tr¡. tra¡¡atroltrt¡or¡ of oll or tsar..¡ô araot. rilrtab.;d*.}¡
fa-rarf|l t¡-*¡!fira r t illa lf t r '-¡o+ ñ"l"r.h

ead cporatÓ t.htr¡Db or talalrhùtrr ltacrr.tf tàr cur cüsll b¡ tour¡'¡ao.r¡¡r¡t o¡. orat àDô

ttrrou8! o.¡tol¡ Lrrao. sltr¡¡t¡ l¡ t¡l¡o oou¡t¡/, otutr o3,t¡otor.. d¡us¡lD¡t aa tollorr $ ol
Sçl l¡&l .t '.o! 11 'ior¡!hl¡, ûg fla¡€. l,! 3¡rtr ¡,ot I ö'.or [3p. ¿à Er4,. ]e &st rlt¡ llgr.rr
ùô .graa. to .oô tror tù¡ ¡s¡¡r 8ùa adt grd¡torar ülfr¡ oi r¡rl¿rrr te ¡bllt laa a¡ô ?¡Jo¡¡ . 

',

tù! ¡rld prcotrr. .¡oat¡f for tho DorTo¡a! has.lrùatora Srlota! to tba rq.ô !¡a¡taa rb àÈr.ùt

¡!r¡.a t; D.i .ry ôun.8." rblo¡ ¡ry ¡¡la. to o¡oDr r¡d t.r¡o.r troE tb¡.lstit¡8. rÊl¡t¡t¡t¡¡E s.d

o,ar¡tù¡t i.fc fion.¡ aôtô dú!g. tt ¡ot E¡tr¡¡lt r8¡ci¿ uDo¡r to b¡ a¡oi¡tal¡rt r¡r¡ d.t.¡El¡¡aô
by tùr.. dlòtnt¡r¡ct¡¡l p.rso¡lr o¡¡ th¡i¡ot to ùr e¡po't. t.it by tù. tûld 8t8Îor, ùtlra'or arefgar.

olra DJ oal! 8t!¡¡taa. g¡ooaosorr ot a¡tlêr¡!. år¡at tùa .tbtrô bt tl¡ tro sg o¡polntr! .! rtgralett¡f

'r

i:
t
i

{ì

t'

't r I

tùa .¡ûa of tbr.. suoh P4rsoÉ. sù¡ll ùr ft¡¿l eü oouolu¡tr¡. f¡a tt tr tbrtb¡r þrrbt
lg!.aô; t¡¡t tùa colô oon¡uryr lt! a¡oo.8acr or ¡!!t8n¡. nqi rt ¡¡g ttla lq¡¡, ¡¡lst¡ler ¡rlt¡r,
orctt., rcDatr tûd l.Þorû ottúr ll¡¡c of ¡lpr ar.l¡r¡t¡ prorl¡laltr t¡I¡o¡ F¡yE.¡t o3 ¡ ltkc ooDslô-

.r¡ttoB tot .oob ll!.r oú "oit.ot to ou oo¡ôttlo¡! r¡ aùor..'
I¡ rttncs¡ thûroctr thr po¡tla..r¡oaôto rrr¡.flt th.lr bÀ¡d. ¡¡rû ¡o¿ls tü r 86tù tay ot
¡ l.ll. t!l6r

l.3.tt¡¡
!¡gr¡ frra

st!mô. ¡..llô ¡!a û.lt,l.rrô ln tùr prrlrncr of
Joh¡ r;4ltr l

sþt¡ of 0ÌlrÀoof. |!u¡¡û L'ou¡ttr a!.
0¡ tàil 8ú art of â¡8uôt. ¡?lôr b.lota E. t; unûor¿t€n.ü. ¡ r¡ot¡¡J.8uìlto t! o¡a fo¡ tbr

r¡¿ rt¡ta rtoa!Ë¡tal¡ pcrrouoll¡ rp¡ofrü ll¡frer o¡it !åe¡ fror¡ hlu ¡tf.r to r. ¡üor¡
ù¡ thr.t¡Lntte.l gcuona rt¡o r¡rout¡û tb rltll¿ .I¡ô tor.lcttt tBltnno¡tr ort roløoúrtgrù
¡r tbt tùly a.or¡t.ð thr ¡u¡r ¡¡ thri¡ lr¡o rnt rolu¡tûrï-?t llô r¡..ô for th rr.¡ !¡a¡

tlarrt¡ srt forth.
¡ttmú¡ ¡y ùarr| oð l¡ol tl|û !t 6!t of ¡r4o¡t, lgl6e

' nlþt l.lrllb.rt. Iot¡lT ¿utl,f¡¡

l¡¡t eomlrrlo¡ .¡?tsor ttcroh 8õ. lel?.
I

for ¡¡oorô l'ubr Corrnt¡r. Otl¡hoD¡ ur¡r'O lOtO at I orclool l¡llo

. &û¡lû UUn rüonnt¡ tllrrt lil!:tLl
b,{.1-orrr. Dr¡utyr 4,I



Tulsa Count¡r Clerk' EARLENE WILSON
Doc # 2O1OOO4440 Page(s): 2

Recorded O1|15/2O1O at 03:50 PM
ReceiPt # 189629 Fee $15.00

EASEMENT
for Road and Utilities

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That Carl Skalnik and Cheryl Skalnik,.H-U.S-B.A-NÐ--AN.Ð-W-InE.-.-. of Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma, hereinafter called the Grantors (Whether one or more), for and in
consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/100 ($._10.0_-a)

and other goods, valuable and sufficient considerations, do hereby grant, bargain, sell,
convey and dedicate unto Charles Burgess and Janette A. Burgess, HUSBAND AND
V/IFE, TF{EIR SUCCESSOR AND ASSIGNS the right to use, maintain, assign and
hold a non exclusive easement across the following described lots or parcels of land
forthepurposeofestablishingthereonutilitiesanda^road@orfacilities

* *-r:-*neeossay-a*d--ineiden+,a'ttheretc,-te*'ri.t: t r' t
(c-;#"-- -4Ç'

A Strip of Land for the purpose of an access Easement, being twenty-Five (25)
feet in \ryifth, More Particularly Described as follows, to-Witt:
The South Twenty-Five (25) feet of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of
the Northeast Quarter (N/2 SE/4 NEi4) and the South 25feet of the East 25 feet
of the North Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (N/2 SW/4
NE/4) of Section 11., Townshtp 22 North, Range l?East of the Indian Base and
Meridian, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, According to the U.S. Government
Survey Thereof

To have and to hold said above described premises unto the said party Grantees, free,
clear and discharged from any and all claims of damages or injury that may be
sustained directly or indirectly unless it in anyway effects the remaining lands of the
Grantors.

PROVIDED HOV/EVER, that the undersigned orryners, their successors and assigns
reserve the right to construct utilities or a road within thç easement herein described
and shall have the rights to maintain said road.u or

.

Said Grantors hereby covenant and warrant that at the time of the delivery of
these presents they are the owners in fee simple of the above described'premises and

that same are free and clear of all liens and claims whatsoever except.
In 'Witness whereof the Grantors herein named have hereunto set hands and

tì

{.

seals this the 

- 

day of-,2010,
\â,\ St¿*-l^¡^-¡^,

CARL SKALNIK

CHARLES

CHARLES BURGESS

17300 NO C|NN
Skiatook, OK74A7O

J

YL

A

4.\U



STATE OF OKLAHOMA

County of

Before me aNotary Public in and for said county and state, on this ! 3
_. day of 201_Q, personally appeared Carl Skalnik and

Cheryl Skalnik, HUSBAND AND WIFE".to me known to be the identical person(s)
who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and each for himself
acknowledged to me that thEy-.executed the same as thçir-free and voluntary act and
deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

\Vitness my hand and seal the day d year

Notary Pu
Public Oklahoma

SEAL

)
) ss

My Commission Expires:
My Commission Number:

SIDNEYF. VI/RIGHT
#:03007108

My Corrnissisr oryror1

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

County of

Before a Notary Public in and for said county and state, on this t 4
day 201Þ, personally appeared Charles Burgess and

Janette A. Burgess, HUSBAND AND \{IFE -Jo me known to be the identical
person(s) who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and each for himself
acknowiedged to me ihât th.ey-.executeä tle same as iheir_fide ând voluntary act and
deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

V/itness my hand and seal the day and year last above written.

Notary

My Commission Expires

)
)
.)

SS

4'f rl

T

PL'BLIC
¡Y A'{D FOR
6rÂlÊ ftF

PUBI-IC
BYA¡i,D FOR

EÍAIE OF

Public 0klahoma
SEAL

Commisiofl 09n011

SIDNEY F.l/tRIGHT
#:03007108

My Commission Number:
JDI



¡'¡'

RIzE

ONM

P&Æ-ff #F

T
2Z

^/
Å

N

N 82" .4.9

'S 6g

."¿:-. .: I"qc¡

'q
\)

îs\
'- È

-tl,'-fi:i.
(4.:
f.:r-...

& --'
().'-.:'. *
çfi'.

ÐESCR[Prri]N:

..-'

$
t\s\s

2 1 7

,, I

/51

CERTTFICATION:

r{.[8



I RE

csWSST

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

1

cs

AG

Feet
200 cBoA-27910 400

19-11 06

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9106
CZM:34

Case Number: CBOA-2791

HEAR¡NG DATE: 0112112020 'l:30 PM

APPLIGANT: Melissa Torkleson

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow Use Unit 20, Commercial Recreation, to allow
indoor and outdoor Amusement Activities not elsewhere classified (NEC), in a CS zoned district (Sec.
1220); and a Special Exception to allow Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Exception Uses, to allow a pumpkin
patch and Christmas tree sales in a CS district (Sec. 1202); and a Variance from the all-weather
parking surface requirement (Sec. 1340.D).

LOGATION: 17516 W I ST S ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Seasonal Sales TRACT SIZE: 2.49 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 4 BLK 4; LT 5 BLK 4; LT 3 BLK 4; LT 2 BLK 4, WEKIWA HILLS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2648 January 2018: The Board approved the request for a Use Variance lo permit a
landscaping business (Use Unit 15) on an OL zoned lot; and a Use Variance to permit storage,
not elsewhere classified (NEC) (Use Unit 23) on an OL zoned lot (Section 610), on property
located at the southwest corner of West 8th Street South & South 174th West Avenue.

CBOA-2231 September 2006: The Board approved a Special Exception to permit
automotive repair, Use Unit 17, in a CS district, on property located at 17628 West 8th Street.

CBOA-2114 Julv 2004: The Board approved a use variance to allow storage in a portable
building as principal use in an OL zoned district to function as accessory to the adjacent
residential use; located North of the NE/c W 8th St and S 176 W Avenue.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located in a CS zoned district with
commercial uses. lt abuts Highway 412 on the south. Just north of the CS district is a residential
neighborhood with AG-R zoning and properties zoned OL including the property approved for a Use
Variance to permit a landscaping business and storage (CBOA-2648).

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow Use Unit 20, Commercial
Recreation, to allow indoor and outdoor Amusement Activities not elsewhere classified (NEC), in a

5,*
REVTSED r/r5/2O2O



CS zoned district (Sec. 1220); and a Special Exception to allow Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Exception
Uses, to allow a pumpkin patch and Christmas tree sales in a CS district (Sec. 1202); and a Variance
from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Sec. 1340.D).

The applicant proposes to have indoor and outdoor amusement activities, such as inflatables, on the
property. The amusement activities fall under Use Unit 20, Commercial Recreation: lntensive. A
Special Exception is required as the proposed amusement activities are uses which are not permitted
by right in the CS district because of potential adverse affects, but which if controlled in the particular
instance as to its relationship to the area and to the general welfare, may be permitted.

The applicant also proposes to have a pumpkin patch on the property for a temporary time period
around Halloween and possibly sell Christmas trees on the property for a temporary time period
around Christmas. A Special Exception is required as the proposed pumpkin patch and Christmas
tree sales are considered temporary open air activities within Use Unit 2 and are uses which are not
permitted by right in the CS district because of potential adverse affects, but which if controlled in the
particular instance as to its relationship to the area and to the generalwelfare, may be permitted.

A portion of the existing parking lot is an unpaved gravel area. The Code requires all parking areas
be paved with an all-weather material to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, and to control air-
borne particulates like dust. The applicant has requested a variance to allow a gravel parking area on
the site

The applicant provided the following statement: "Hardship request for gravel lot on 3 sides of building.
Located in rural area with no adjoining businesses. Concrete handicap parking and handicap
approach is in place already."

The approval of a special exception will trigger the requirement to conform to the Subdivision and
Development Regulations. lssues related to Right-of-Way dedication and storm water management
would be addressed during the platting stage.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed uses in the CS zoned district are compatible with
the surrounding arca.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider the following conditions:
¡ Limiting the number of onsite events per year.
o Limiting the day and hours of operation.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow Use Unit 20, Commercial
Recreation, to allow indoor and outdoor Amusement Activities not elsewhere classified (NEC),
rn a CS zoned district (Sec. 1220); and a Specia/ Exception to allow Use Unit 2, Area-Wide
Exception Uses, to allow a pumpkin patch and Christmas free sales rn a CS district (Sec.
1202); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surtace requiremenf (Sec. 1340.D).

Finding the hardship to be

Approved per conceptual plan (if any) on page of the agenda packet.

E;,9
Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

REVTSED r/!5/2O2O



Finding the Special Exceptions witl be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and
wilt not be injurious fo the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptionat conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiãr to the land, structure or buitding involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code woutd result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumstances do not appty generally to other propefi in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted witt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

g,Ll
REVTSED L2/26/2Or9



I

presentation: w,4"-/048 ilLt C0PI
Er¡c Engell43 South 176th West Avenue, Sand Springs, OK; stafed he spoke with Mr.

Lily and has the site plan as the Board requested at the last meeting. Mr. Engel

presented the site plan to the Board for review. Mr. Engel stated that he spoke with Mr,

West to determine how best to place the proposed building on the subject property, so

Mr. Lily would only see the 25 foot side instead of the longer 100 foot side. Mr. Engel is

proposing to have a living fence on the property screening Mr. Lily's property.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Engel if he had reviewed the presented site plan with Mr. Lily.

Mr. Engel stated that he has not, because he just picked up the site plan from the

engineering firm.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Engel if he was committing to erecting a six-foot privacy fence

along the southerly border for 168 feet in length. Mr. Engel answered affirmatively. Mr.

Charney asked Mr. Engel if he would commit to erecting the25 x 100 proposed building
as shown on the presented plan. Mr. Engel anqwered affirmatively. Mr. Charney asked

Mr. Engel if the 25 x 100 building would be enclosed on all sides. Mr. Engel answered

affirmaiively. Mr. Charney asked Mr. Engel if all storage for the landscaping business

and the related storage would all be within the proposed building or would there still be

storage outside. Mr. Engel stated there would be some outside storage for the sheer
fact of the use of equipment, but he would have under a carport type structure.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Engel if there would also be a 24 length of privacy fence

erected as shown on the site plan. Mr. Engel answered affirmatively.

Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Engel to elaborate about the covered storage area he had

mentioned. Mr. Engel stated it would be located on the south corner of the proposed

building. Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Engel if it would extend from the end of the building to

the proþerty line as extension of the building. Mr. Engel stated that it could possibly be

that. tr¡r. Jonnston asked if that structure would be open on all sides, Mr. Engel

answered affirmatively.

Mr. Johnston thought the building would back up to the fence and that all the storage
would be behind the building. Mr. Engel stated that the topography makes that difficult,

because there is an approximate 36-foot drop off. Mr. Johnston asked if the building
would be going onto a flat area of the property. Mr. Engel stated that it will be a flat
atea, nut iignf now it is heavily wooded yet the flattest spot on the property. Mr.

Johnston asked Mr. Engel how much falt he thought there is across the length of the
proposed building. Mr. Engel stated that he estimates six feet. Mr. Johnston asked Mr.

Engel if he would be losing the trees by placing the building in that area. Mr. Engel

staÍed there would still be a line of trees on the north side, because he is only going to

excavate the area where the building will be erected. Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Engel if
the trees offered a visual block at this time of year. Mr. Engel stated the trees do

because they are that thick.

0!t6l2ar8l#4s2 (2)

5,9



t,.

eþA- a.t ù8 tllt c0PT 
'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Engel if Mr' Lily had ? goqy-of the site plan that was presented

to the Board at this meetini. nnr. enõè1 stated t1åt tvtr Lily did not' M.r' Charney stated

that it is criticaltnai tr¡r. Lil/receive 
"-"opy' 

Mr' Engel presented Mr' Lily with a copy'

lnterested Parties:
Hugh Lily,31t South 176th West Avenue, Sand Springs, O-K; 9qm9 forward and

;;ã;rt"d'í.,e, pictùiei of the subject area to the Board. Mr. Liry stated that there are

ã¡gñ¡;ñ"ì". pà*"d on the gras-s, on the street and in Mr. Engels driveway that he

can see as he puils into his dñvewav. rr¡i Liry stated there are stiil ten vehicres parked

behind the fence. ui.-L¡v ,t t"o after the rasi meeting he and Eric spoke about the six

foot privacy fence, änA Et¡"rgree.d to have the fence ðompleted by the 15th' but it is still

not there. Mr. Lily iiatea that-he has been going through this with Mr. Enger for the last

six years.

Mr. charney asked Mr. Lily if the six-foot privacy were erected and the 25 x 100 building

were built in tne ärea ãésignated on the site plan, and the remaining storage was

contained within u *tðàg" én"o wourd he stiil object to the proposed use. Mr. Lily

stated that wiil *ãrr â. îong ", it gets done. .n¡i. cnarney stated that if the Board

approves this request and ptã"e" .oñdit¡ont on the approval and the conditions are not

satisfied Mr. Engei would be back in u¡ol"tion, Mr. Lily stated that he has been dealing

with this for ten years. Mr. Charney stateo that it is important to the Board that you and

Mr. Engel speak l¡f" gãnfl"*en shoutd to each other and reach an agreement' The

Board ñas been trying to get to that for 90 days now'

Rebuttal:
Eric Engel came fonivard.

Mr. Charney stated if the Board were to approve the..Variance requests, it is important

that the fencing be erected as describeo iñ irre exhibit, which is a 24-foot section and a

168-foot section, anJìi,ã io* s¡¿eã building be constructed and actuaily used for

storage. Mr. Engel agreed.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Engel he intends to build another buitding south of the currently

proposed building. Mr. Engel stated that he plan-s a lean-to so that in the evening he

can puil vehicþsïnder. Mî. Charney stated ihe.Board may condition an approvar that

the storage oe praceãunderneaÛ, a åtructure instead of reft haphazardly in the lot' Mr.

Engel stated that is a fair request'

Mr. Johnston stated that he would specify the lean-to be the same width as the building

depicted on the site pran, and thatli-not'u" built beyond the buirding set-back line, and

be of similar rooiðódn on the eastern side for ingress and egress'. IVlt' 
Ëngel stated the

ãnry siOe of the ¡eáñ-to that would be open would be to the street side'

Mr. Charney stated that if outside storage becomes the norm again there wiil be another

citation, and the ãoard has ttre auility [o r9v919 the approval'. Mr.' Charney asked Mr'

Èngel ii he undetrtánOt this. Mr. Engel stated that he does understand'

otll6l2or8l#4s2 (3)

5,u



LJiDA '' áiloLf I h
I

I
ilLt 00PT

Gomments and Questionsì
None.

Variance minimum frontage req uirement in the istrict to permit a lot-sPlit

(Section 930) South of the West 51st Street South and

South 49th West

Presentation:
Richard Kosman ,RKandAs 4815 South Harvard, Tulsa, OK; stated he

represents the Tulsa lndustrial
County and the onlY access to

Center has aPProximately 29 acres in Tulsa

is with a City of Sapulpa right-of-waY. The

lndustrial Center would like this land tracts with a common ProPertY line in

the center. The existing -of-way is 82.42 , and normally there is a fiftY-foot

right-of-way

Mr. Charney there is a current dedicated right-of-way. stated there

street right-of-way, though the roadway is not there'

oyr6l2018l#4s2 (4)

I

Board Action:
dn-lvlor-¡on or CHARNEY, the Board voted s-0-o (charney, cra[_o]lÞ_r9, Hutchinson,

iohnston "aye"; no';nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE the request

ioì a Use váriancã to pärmit a landscaping business 
-(U99.91t1 19) 

on 
31. 

OL zoned lot;

Use Variance to permit storage, not elsew-here classified (NEC) (Use Unit 23) on an OL

ffid l"t (s"ction 610). ThJapproval is subject to the, construction of a six-foot privacy

fence for 16g feet onit't" souih"rly boundary and a24-foot privacy fence on another

boundary with the neighbor as dépicted in ihe exhibit submitted by the applicant at

today,s meeting. The-re is to be construction of a storage building 25 x 100 feet

enclosed on all four sides and doors for ingress and egress as located and depicted on

t¡.'" i¡t" plan proviã"¿ uV the applicant. Thãre is to be no outside storage related to the

tanOscape Uús¡ness, 
"nd 

any äutside storage would-only be permitted in an additional

builcling, an open lean-to shéd, located sou[h of the four-sided building depicted on the

exhibit"provid'eo by the applicant. There is a general prohibition- of outside storage

attacheà to this ap'proval; ine storage is to be located within one of the two structures'

The Board finds't'ñe nardship to be the topography and neither th-e infrastructure,

sanitary sewer, or roadways were designed tor a more standard office use; for the

following proPertY:

LT 2 & LT 3 BLK 2, WEKIWA HILLS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

is a current ded

9,r1



Motion of CharneY, the Board voted 4'1'O (Walker, Dillard, Hutson, Charney

; TyndalI "nay"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a Modification

of existing Special Exception to increase the permitted of residents

from to 289 in an existing treatment center, with ons: no co-ed

occupa no increase in the footprint; uP to a maximu occupancy of 289,

be in with the spirit and intent of code and will not befinding it
injurious
following

to neig
harmony
hborhood
property:

, or otherwise detrimental public welfare, on the

a mobile e in an RS district (Section 410), located:

SW NW LESS NW SW NW & LESS 50 THEREOF & LESSS3O

THEREOF FOR RD 12012 33.368ACS, sa County, State of Oklahoma

Gase No.2230
Action Requested:

Special ExcePtion to Permit
1417 East61't Street North.

Presentation:
Jan" Lew¡s,324 West 92nd North, , Oklahoma, stated she owns the

subject property. She to demolish existing home and move in a
single-wide mobile. She the Board she City sewer.

lnterested Parties:
There were no i rties who wished to sPeak

Board Action:
On Motion of , the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Dillard, Hutson,

Charney "aye";
Special ExcePtio

"nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absen to APPROVE a

permit a mobile home in an RS district 410), with
parking, skirting and tiedowns, finding it in harmony

Case No.223l
Action Requested:

Special Exception to Permit
17628West 8th Street.

of the code and will not be injurious to the
to the public welfare, on the following descri

(UU17) in a CS district, located:

09: 19:06:316 (5)

conditions for
with the spirit
or othen¡vise

intent borhood,
perty:

LTS 11 & BLK 1 EAST TURLEY ADDN AMD 81&4-5&8 Tulsa county, state

of Okla

KW;,

5,9



*.2t

Presentation, tlPÈ 
2ò ""

Er¡c Engel, 243 South 'l76th West Avenue, Sand Springs, Oklahoma, pointed out

the elevation changes and drainage easement, He stated they would not have

wrecked vehicles and outside storage. He added that it is a well-built facility. He

stated there would not be any auto-body work at this site.

@:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board. Action;
On Motion of Walker, the Bo 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,
Charney "aye"; no "nays"; no " no "absences") to APPROVE
Special Exception to permit auto
conditions to allow maximum of eight
storage, finding it will be in harmony
not be injurious to the neighborhood,
on the following described propefty:

a
(UU17) in a CS district, with

overnight, and no outside
with intent of the code and will
or othenryi etrimentalto the public welfare,

LT 1 BLK 4 WEKIWA HILLS Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:15 p.m.

Date approved: /t - ¿/ -oL

Chair

09: l9:06:3 l6 (6)

5.q



n

Dick McNa 2005 N. 167th E. Ave., proposed to mine dirt in an lM district, After
the mining they p lan to conve rt it to a commercial development. He stated
they have an
Company.

sement from 4

Lot 1. He submitted photographs (Exhibit C-1), He
the subject property in the CS zoned district. He pu

He pointed out the elevation from the street and that

W. Ave. and they a ss through Bowers Oil

Lot 1 to the south of
all three lots together

building is on the
building that he

gth

nd
ln response to Mr. H 's questions, Mr. McN arr plied they would obtain all
permits and meet all req nts; estimate the p ect to last two to three years;
and estimate the 300,000 000 yards ^of rt. This will also improve the
drainage directing it away fro Street rather an to 21tt Street

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties nt wished to speak

Board Action:
On Motion of Hutson, the Board voted alker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson and

Charney "aye"; no "nays"; no "ab s "absences") to APPRO-Y-E a

Specral Exception to allow mining of in an per the application

Amended M.otion:
On Motion of Hutson, the Board 4-0-0 (Walker, ll, Dillard, Hutson and
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; harney "absent") to a Varíance ol
street frontage from 50' to 0', the cond by Dillard stands, ding there is a road

easement to access the ProPertY on the following described property:

BEG 755.045 & 717.778
POB SEC 16 19 12 7.81p.

NW TH F.601.72 5565.32 W6 01.72 N565.51

Gase No.2114
Action uested:

Use variance to allow storage in a portable building.as principal use in an OL
zoned distrct to function as accessory to the adjacent residential use. SECTION
610. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN OFFICE DISTRICTS, IOCAIEd: 403 SOUth

176th West Avenue

Presentation:
Tom Gudgel, lll, 2250 8.73'd st., ste 6oo, resented the owner, Hugh
Lilley, who was also present. There is a storage b on Lot 4 for the home on

same level as the house. He was told by the seller of

07'.20:04:290 (6)

5,\o



CØùl+->l(tt (e^"+ )
did not need a building permit. There are no other buildings. He could not place

the building on the sañ.'è lot with the house because of the topography' He noted

that other ñeighbors have storage buildings. lt is used for personal items and lawn

care equipment. The applicant would be willing to tie the lots together'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interes ted parties p resent who wished to sPeak.

Board Action
On Motion of Tyndall, the Board voted 4-0-0 , Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson and
ttaye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney t") to APPROVE a Use

Variance to allow storage in a portable building use in an OL zoned

distrct to
will tie th
built on
property:

N

Varia
units.

function as accessory to the adjacent use, finding the owner

e Lots 1 and 4 of Block 2 together, and there no other structures

this lot, and the unusual shape of the lot, on the following described

LT 4 BLK 2, WEKIWA HILLS

AGRICU DISTRICTS, located: 1 31 06

Prese on:

application was mad
today even though
meeting.

same property. The mobile
support from his neighbors

*¡k*rr**rkrt¡t

td

d out of

of land area Per dwe lling unit from 2.1

CTION 330. BULK AND
1.1 acres to permit two dwelling

REQUIREMENTS IN THE
129th E. Ave

07:20:04:290 (7)

Mr. Beach info the Board that d
applications, this s not adverti

e The p licant asked that the Board hear the case

they be able to make a decision until the next

Chris Himebaugh, 13106 N E. Ave., Collinsville, Oklahoma, proposed to

use an existing mobile home o 2.2 s while he builds a stick built home on the

ld then used for a family member. He obtained

to a change in the Processing of new
in time for this meeting even though the

perty owners for this application.
homes. He would be willing toHe plans to use an aero system for the

remove the trailer when h father no longer lives

lnterested Parties:
There were no parties present who wished to speak.

5,\\



4000
Feet
200

Subject
Tract

c B o A-27 I I :;;i' "?#ilßi:"il::i,try"i,":^i,'i¿;:!'
t# 19-11 06

Aerlal Photo Date: February 20tt 
5, \e



Feet
0 50 100

H
cBoA-2791 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

afign w¡th physlcal îeatures on lhe ground.

Aeriel Photo Dete: February 20tt 
5, I

Subject
Tract

19-11 06



Google Earth close-up oerial from October 20L8

Google Earth oeriol from October 2078

5. lLl



l-ts
*

tu w,rft
þo,n&?ùry

iB
W. 8th ST. SO

'iffi,*gsli*

U

U)U

=c
r)
F-

d
U)

LEGAL DÉSCRIPIION:
Á PRt OF TÆ SOfiflESr CffiXm(Sw/4) OF SC¡ON 6, TffiHP
19 NOffi, NGË 11 €Æl 0f Êe rNÐN É6Ê IÉRtOtr, lUL$
CSUffi. sIAlE OF OffifrA AO gãNG TORE ProRY
Ð€scRr8Eo Às Fffi:
tot ffReE (3), 8l0cx (4). vÊxMA Hrtts. Elocks 1 ffRu 4,
NCLUSM, N ÆDMON ìN IULSA COUÑ, SIAÍE OF *UHOMA,
ÆCOæIrc fO ftE RECOROED PUI frERÉffi.
L0î FouR (4), Brocx FouR (4), we(ea HL¡s, BLocKs |IHR|J 4,
ilausfvE, a mmN N ffi coruw. sAfE oF oKum{A
rcCOMM fO THE RECOMED PUl NER€OF,
L('r nv€ (å), BLock Fffi(4), wExea H[LS, BLocKs r üru 4,
fñcLUs'vE, a Á00rrcñ rN ruLsa couffi sÁÍE 0F oKuHou,
ÆCffiOING TO H PUI THMÐF.

I

N

Saeltã ê

I
¡l

I

SITE PLAN

4'AL*M,

il
;'.:1'tl
il
il

I

I

.t

Þl

I

I

I

I

I

3

iæ'

:_-"1

..1',t

&

,l

'l

-t

I

. ,'l

I

l,ii 4

5

I

.H
rt

.1.

I

SHEET

c1

First Flr:

Rev- Dote:

Dote: S€pt. 15, 2010

zIt-
oo

ü .9 *
9Þ#Hv*O.¡4Q

eËÈþs
õËgiÉ
=brrllãd55ËeU^,^1

lqããã
llJ.0;:
¿. oö

t
rt
Øþo
J

)Dr 9
rri



'l '9\

¡Ë
ocl

o
FoNo
g
aûro
CL
(D

t¡,
E
6
I

.t

rïç3ds
Ê- r\

ii
ì

I

i

,l
i

I

i

i
i

i

I

I

I

I

i

I
I
i

o
o
.l'
o
t
J
€
3

Iè
U

slT5rhwAve slTsthwAve uf*

åå
@

ô

.-L
uAy
=S- Õ+' (\
ÞA \Ŝ.

¡'€)
Þs-
=-.È
->\trë
t .,¡

%4r

ctt
c
6
3

6
,"*

7

ctl¡
It
C
3

I
a

l
I

ÀQ,

-È*
v,

o

=

$
tÐ()
0

(Ð

v
X

v
/

KK

B

x
x

I
o

o
ç
.a
9-
(
3
er

à

{ï

i{
t\

X
X
x

X
K
v

v,
g
æ

=

U'

ð
3

(/,
G
6

=
¿ts

I

llt

/.o

àoq
o
(,
oð

o

_o

ó
1

x,o.xat
o.o
ã
ot
(t)
o
o
r)

S 177th W Ave S 177th V,/ AveS 177th W Ave

(n

ö
I

S 177th W Ave



AG

SUBJECT TRACT

V

cs

l)l aìl ,t 
-L 

¡alrF ¡aù

IL

s
I
N(\
Ø

CS
-uu-t'o-

!91 t, r tt

AG

LEGEND

Glenpool Corporate Limits

400
Feet
2000 cBoA-2792 u.\

17-12 34



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:7234

CZM:65

HEARING DATE: 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPL¡CANT: Melissa Torkleson

Case Number: CBOA-2792

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses,

@patchandChristmastreesalesinaCSdistrict(Sec.1202);andaVariancefrom
the all-weather parking surface requirement (Sec. 1340.D).

LOGATION: 17902 S 75 HY W ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 4 acres

LEGAL CRIPTION: PRT NIz El2 SW SE BEG 32.20W NEC THEREOF TH SE1Y276.12
w63427 NW1Y275.81 E628.62 POB SEC 34 17 12 4 OOACS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:

CZ-481January 2019: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 4+ acre tract of
land from AG to CS to permit retail sales, on property located at 17902 South 75 Highway
West (subject property).

CBOA-2703 Julv 2018: The Board approved the request for a Special Exception to allow a
fireworks stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG District; Variance from the all-weather surface material
requirement for parking (Section 1340.D) with the following conditions, the hours of operation
are to be June 17 to June 26th 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M., June 27th to June 30th 9:00 A.M. to
10:00 P.M., and July 1st to July 4th 8:00 A.M. to 12:00 midnight. The approval will have a five-
year time limit, July 2023.

GBOA-1810 Januarv 2001:The Board approved a Specíal Exception to allow church and

rela{eO uses in an lL zoned district and approval of a previously approved site plan per

amendments on AG tract on property located north of the northwest corner of West 181't
Street South and H\A/Y 75.

Surrounding Property:

GBOA-2286 Januarv 2008: The Board approved a Use Variance to permit warehousing and
processtng of metal in an existing metal salvage yard in an AG district, on property located at
17846 South Beeline ExPresswaY.

ANALYSIS OF UNDING AREA: The subject tract is located just outside of the Glenpool City
Limits. The property to the west is in Glenpool and it is zoned
The abutting property to the north is zoned AG with a Use Va

lL and appears to be a mini-storage.
riance (CBOA-2286) to allow a metal' (r.&

REVTSED V15l2020



salvage yard. Highway 75 abuts the property on the east and the property to the south is zoned both
AG and lL and is used as a church. The applicant is proposing to use the church's parking lot for
overflow parking space if needed.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow Use Unit 2, Area-Wide
Special Exception Uses, to allow a pumpkin patch and Christmas tree sales in a CS district (Sec.
1202); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Sec. 1340.D).

The applicant provided the following statement'. "Request for hardship related to gravel parking on 3
sides of proposed building. Concrete parking along front side of building along with handicap concrete
parking. Locatd in rural county with no adjoining busrnesses. "

A Special Exception is required as the proposed pumpkin patch and Christmas tree sales are uses
which are not permitted by right in the CS district because of potential adverse affect, but which if
controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the area and to the general welfare, may
be permitted.

The Site Plan submitted with the application proposes a seasonal pumpkin patch to be located on the
western portion of the parcel, behind the commercial building. Parking will be on a gravel lot near the
building with the possibility of utilizing the church's parking lot (located south of the subject property)
for overflow parking if needed.

The applicant proposes an unpaved gravel parking area. The Code requires all parking areas be
paved with an all-weather material to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but more importantly to
control air-borne particulates like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets.
The applicant was before the Board in July 2018 (CBOA-2703) and received approval for a Variance
from the all-weather surface material requirement for parking which will expire in July 2023. The
applicant is before the Board today to ask for a permanent, (or in the alternative, a longer time
period), variance from the all-weather surface material requirement for parking.

Pumpkin patches and Christmas tree sales are normally temporary uses operating for less than a few
weeks in a given year. The commercial building located on the subject property will operate as retail
space for the sale of fireworks, a use allowed by right in the CS district.

The approval of a special exception will trigger the requirement to conform to the Subdivision and
Development Regulations. lssues related to Right-of-Way dedication and storm water management
would be addressed during the platting stage.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the pumpkin patch and Christmas tree sales are compatible with
the surrounding area. The Board may consider establishing conditions related to hours of operation.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approveldeny) a Special Exception to allow Use Unit 2, Area-Wide
Specta/ Exception Uses, to allow a pumpkin patch and Christmas free sa/es in a CS district
(Sec. 1202); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surtace requiremenf (Sec. 1340.D).

lu. 3
Approved per conceptual plan on page of the agenda packet.

REVTSED 7/15/2020



Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

Finding the hardship to be

Finding ftre Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and
witt not be injurious fo the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehenstve Plan"'

(r. t{
REVTSED 1/15l2020



s(County)Location:Northofthenorthwestcorner
ffitSouthandHighway75requestingrezoningfromAGto
cs

STAFF REGOMMENDATION:
DEVELOpMEñ1 COUCEPT: Rezone from RE to CS to permit seasonal sales.

These sales would include fireworks, Christmas sales, a pumpkin patch and

other similar seasonal commercial activities as permitted within the CS zone.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

CZ-481is non injurious to the existing proximate properties and;

CZ-481 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the

su rrou nd ing property therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-481as outlined in Section I above.

SEGTION ll: Supporting Documentation \

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: This area is outside of the City of Tulsa Comprehensive

Pkn area. This sife is tocated adjacent to the City of Glenpool, and is
within the Highway 75 Corridor, which commercial zoning would be

compatible with.

Land Use Vision:

Land lJse Plan map designation'. N/A

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transoortation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Ptan: Highway 75 is designated as a Freeway

Trait System Master Plan Considerations: None

12:05'.18:2783(14)

L,5



.-,.I

n,1 -t\"}\
Ut/

SmallArea Plan: None

Soecial District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The site is currently vacant agricultural land and does not

vary greatly in elevation.

Environmental Considerations: A small portion of the lot, located in the SE

@y75islocatedinthe100yearfloodplain.Thedeveloper
would need to work with Tulsa County to mitigate any issues if development were

to occur within the small floodplain area'

Streets:

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water available. Sewer is not currently available

on the site. A septic or similar system would be needed, unless sewer is

extended from the City of Glenpool. This would require annexation by the City of

Glenpool.

Surroundinq Properties:

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 98254 dated September 15, 1980,

established zoning for the subject property.

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP RAA/ Exist. # Lanes

Highway 75 Freeway Per ODOT 4

Location Existing
Zoning

Existing Land
Use

Desiqnation

Area of
Stability or

Growth

Existing Use

North AG NiA N/A Metal Fabrication
Facility

South AG N/A N/A VacanUChurch

East AG N/A N/A Hwy 75

West IL N/A N/A Vacant/Self-Storage

12:05:18:2783(15)

G.U



..g\
,.;f,)-.vv

Suhject Property:

GBOA-2703 Julv 2018: The Board of Adjustment approved a special
exception lo allow a fireworks stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG District; and

approved a variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for
pait<ing. The approval will have a five-year time limit, on property located north

of the northwest corner of West 181't Street south and HWY 75.

GBOA-1810 Januarv 2001: The Board approvcd a special exception to allow
ffis in an lL zoned distric't and approval of previously

approved site plan per amendments on AG trac. on propgrty located north of
the northwest comer of West 181gn Street South and Httl/Y 75.

Surrounding PropertY:

CBOA-2286 Januarv 2008: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance to
permit warehousing and processing of metal in an existing metal salvage yard in

an AG district, onþroperty located north of the northwest corner of West 181st

Street South and HWY 75.

CBOA- November 1991: The Board of Adjustment approved a special

except¡on to pe,nnit a church use in an lL and AG district; per plot plan; finding

church use to be compatible with the surrounding area, on property located at the

northwest corner of West 181st Street South and HWY 75.

TMAPC COMMENTS:

Mr. Covey asked staff if TMAPC hears a lot of cases covered by other

municipalities comprehensive plans.

Staff answered "yes".

Mr. Covey asked if staff spoke with Glenpool about this application.

Staff stated Tanner Consulting is the acting planner currently and he talked with

them. They stated the application is consistent with the Glenpool Comprehensive

Plan.

The applicant indicated her agreement with staff's recommendation.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 10 members Present:
On MOTION of SHIVEL, TMAPC voted 10-0-0 (Covey, Doctor, Fothergill, Frelz,
Krug, Millikin, Reeds, Ritchey, Shivel, Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; none

12:05:18:2783(16)

b.-t



,/l \

,., -{b\uti
"abstaining"; Dix, "absent") to APPROVE CZ-481 rezoning from AG to CS per
staff recommendation.

Leqal Description of CZ-481:
A TRACT OF LAND TFIAT IS PART OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE
sourHwEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (N/2 E/2 SW/4 SE/4) OF
SECTION THIRTY-FOUR (34) TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE
(12) EAST TFIE INDIAN MEzuDIAN, TULSA COLINTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA,
ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY TI{EREOF, SAID TRACT BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID N/2 E/2 SW/4 SE/4, THENCE
SOUTH 88O49'58'' WEST AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N/2 E/2 SWI4 SEI4
FOR A DISTANCE OF 32,20 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF
U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 75 AS RECORDED MARCH 11, 7957,IN DEDICATION DEED, BOOK
2768, PAGE 273, COI.INTY OF TULSA RECORDS, SAID POINT BEING THE POINT 8E
BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 2"19'04" EAST AND ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY FOR A DISTANCE
OF 276.12 FEET; TI{ENCE SOUTH 88o51'21" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 634.27 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 4 BLOCK I ''COTTON CREEK MINI
STORAGE'' ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, PLAT NO. 6582 CITY
OF GLENPOOL, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA; THENCE NORTH 1"08'39"
WEST AND ALONG SAID EAST LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 275.8T FEET TO A POINT
ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N/2 F,/2 Sw/4 SE/4 SAID POINT BEING TFIE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 88"49'58" EAST AND ALONG
SAID NORTH LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 628.62 FEET TO THE POINT QEBEGINNING.
SAID TRACT CONTAINING 174,238 SQUARE FEET, OR 4.000 ACRES.

6. Gommissioners' Gomments

OTHER BUSINESS

uld be leaving Planning Commission at the end of
coc.

**t<rtf(**tr**rtt<

*lrtr *trtr*frtr

Ms. Krug annou
the year to acce

ADJ

TMAPC Action; 10 mbers present:
On MOTION of
Krug, Millikin,

, TMAPC voted 10-0-0 (Covey, , Fothergill, Fretz,

, Ritchey, Shivel, Walker, "aye no "nays"; nong
"abstaining"; DiX; "absent") to ADJOURN TMAPC meeting 278

j

12:05:18:2783(17)

b,8



the all-weather sudace I requ for parking (Section 1340.D). The Board
finds that a hard surface for g uld be detrimental to the surrounding area, but

rly laid gravel. The hours of operation are to bethe parking is to be an imperviou
June 17 to June 26th 9:00 A.M. to P.M., June 27th to June 30th 9:00 A.M. to 10:00
P.M., and July 1't to July 4th 8:00 A to 12'.00 midnight. The approval will have a five-
year time limit, July 2023. The
for the following propedy:

s this will not be injurious to the neighborhood;

s330 NE NE SEC 35 17 13 1 ,OFTU UNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2703-Sherrv Bflrbour FILT COPT
Action Reauested:
Special Fxception to allow a fireworks stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG District;
Variance of the all-weather sudace material requirement for parking (Section
1340.D). IOCATION: 17948 South HighwayT5

Presentation:
Sherry Barbour, 18622 South 62nd East Avenue, Bixby, OK; stated she has a fireworks
stand at this location for about 10 years. There is no residential near the area and there
are ingress and egress points from Highway 75 because they share a driveway way
with the recycler that is north of the stand.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and QuestionEì
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of CHARNEY, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Charney, Crall, Dillard, Johnston
"aye"; no "nays"; Hutchinson "abstaining"; none "absent") to ÆEROVE the request for a
Special Exception to allow a fireworks stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG District; Variance of
the all-weather surface material requirement for parking (Section 1340.D). The hours of
operation are to be June 17 to June 26th 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M., June 27th to June 30th

9:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M., and July 1st to July 4th 8:00 A.M. to 12:00 midnight. The
approval will have a five-year time iimit, July 2A23. The Board finds this will not be
injurious to the neighborhood; for the following property:

NI2EI2 SW SE LESS HWY ON E SEC 34 17 12 9.69AC, TRUE LIFE TABERNACLE,
COTTON GREEK MINI.STORAGE, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

07n7l2or8t#4s8 (24)

b,q



Case 1809 (continued)

Roy , 8503 E. gSrh St. N., submitted photographs B-1) and stated he
would li to replace an old existing trailer in very poor ndition with a new mobile
home
safety

ld be wheelchair accessibte He the old trailer has many

Mr. Alberty exp that the existing trailer
lace it.

there in a non-conforming use,
and he's asking to

lnterested Parties:
Gathy Hutchison, 9402 10oth E. Ave
support of the application,
Components, a small man

Owasso, OK, stated she was there in
e was the Vice-President of precisionstated

**r****ù**

Board Action:
On MOTION
Looney "aye";
Exception to

Case No. l8l0
Action Requested:

Special Exception

Volunteer Network, Owasso.
ring in Owasso, and she is the president of

the Board that the company met andbegan helping the family through Network two years ago. She describedthe poor conditions of the trailer, they desire to help the family purchase
something
Code first.

in better condition, but the prope rty to be in compliance with the

of Alberfy, voted 5-0-0 Alberty, Tyndall, Dillard,
no "nays"; abstentionsn; no to APPROVE a Specia/
allow a home in an RE district conditions to use tie-downs, skirting and DEQ approval for sanitary ; and a Variance toallow two dwelling per lot of record, finding it cause substantialwill n

detriment to the or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code,orthe Com Plan, on the following described property:

Lot 1, Block 4, H¡ll Acres, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Presentation, 4L
Dav¡d washington, 1660 E. Z1't St., stated tnatfu¡tplicant is actually True LifeTabernacle, lnc. He introduced Pastor Robert Orír¡fAd Charles Martin. He

to allow church and related uses in an lL zoned district andapproval of previously approved site plan on AG tract. SECTION310. PRtNCIPAL USES PERMITTED I AGR¡CULTURE DISTRICT andSECTION 910. PRINCIPAL USES IN INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS _
Use Unit 5, located NWc W. 1g.tst St. S. &

0 t: l6:01 :248(7)

b, \0



Case No. 1810 (continued)

stated that they are seeking a permit to construct a gymnasium on a part of the
property that is already platted.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Walker asked if the existing structure faces the highway, Mr. Washington
replied in the affirmative. Mr. Walker noted that there is parkiñg to the south,ãnd
Mr. Washington added there is also parking to the north. tr¡r. Wal¡<er asked il'they
access from the road to the south. He responded that was correct, He asked Mi.
Washington where the gym would be located. He reptied it would be to the west.
Mr. Alberty asked if the Board had previously approved the use and it must come
back for site plan changes.

Lot 1, Block 1, True Life Tabernacfe, sE/4 sw4 sEl4 AND Nl2 Etz sw4 sE/4 of
Section 34, T-17-N, R-12-E, Tulsa County, State of Oklahorna.

********t*

Variance required 200' lot width in AG district to 164' to permit a lot split
SECTION BULK AND AR UIREMENTS IN THE AGRICULTURE
DISTRICTS - Unit 6; and a ance of land area from 2.2 acres to 2 acres.sEcTtoN 330. AND A
DISTRICTS, located 1N 3th E

Presentation:
Pat Graham, stated she
the owners of the

REQUIREMENTS IN THE AGRICULTURE
. Ave.

Homes Unlimited, in Owasso, ând represented
e stated they listed the property and sold

ut the property on a map to the

0l : l6:01:248(8)

the surrounding p about 35

John Fuller, 11801
Board.

113th E. Ave.,

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested partíes who wished to speak.

(r,\\



MEMBERS PRE MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF P

COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 332

Tuesday, January 15, 2008, 1:30 p,m.
County Commission Room

Room 119
County Administration Buildi

Butler

OTHERS PRESENT

West, Co. lnspector
lski, Asst. D,A.

Charney, Chair
Dillard
Hutson
Tyndall, Vice Chair
Walker

The notice and agenda of said meet were at the County Clerk's office, County

Cut n

Administration Bui Ja 11, 0B at 10:15 a,m., as well as in the Office
of INCOG, 2O1 W. 600.

After declaring a quorum present, Chair ey called the meeting to order at 1:33
p.m

Mr. Cuthbertson read the rules and
Public Hearing.

cedures fo County Board of Adjustment

lding, Friday,
5th st., suite

********

*************

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Case No.2286
F ¡L T TOPTAction Requested:

A Use Variance to permit warehousing and processing of metal in an existing
metal salvage yard in an AG district (Section 310), located: 17846 South Beeline
Expressway.

MINUTES

On MOTION of Walker, the ard voted 3-0-0 (Tyndall, Charney, Walker "aye"; no
"nays"; Dillard, Hutson "a no "absences") to APPROVE the Minutes of
December 18,2007 (No. 33

0l: l5:08:332 (l)

\r,t a



LçfÛ,.
,#v

ftil*r" l'lli

for property located: 26887 West 27th Place

Presentation:
Tim Terrill, Tulsa Engineering and Planning Associates, 6737 South BSrh East
Avenue. The 1981 footprint was somewhat smaller than it is today. They would
be doing warehousing and some processing. They proposed to construct eight-
foot screening on the east and south sides. They would also plant evergreen
vegetative screening on the west. He stated it is essentially the same use. They
are not actually expanding but refining the process and bringíng the materials
inside the buildíng.

lnterested Parties:
Charles Cole,2212East 13th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated he talked with the
residential neighbors, They are aware of the proposed screening, including
vegetation. The neighbors were present and in support of the application. Mr.
Charney asl<ed them for any comments and they indicated they had no comments.

The Board members discussed the application, mentioning the nature of business
is to grow, but expect the storage of materials to be inside the building. They did
not want to see any expansion of storage outside. Mr. Hutson noted the
boundaries of the yard for storage is defìned by the structures and proposed
screening.

Board Action:
On Motion of Hutson, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,
Charney "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a Use
Variance to permit warehousing and processing of metal in an existing metal
salvage yard in an AG district (Section 310), per site plan, with limited proposed
outside storage of 400 ft. x 500 ft., starting 290 ft. east of the west boundary line of
the propeñy; with screening on the south per site plan, screening fences and trees,
fínding the business has existed for over 30 years preceding the zoning code
adoption, on the following described ¡rropertv: 

ilL t t$P T
BEG SWC N/2 SE-THEB29.4 N4OO W829.4 S4OO TO POB & BEG 829,48 SWC
N/2 SE TH E46O CRV RT APROX137 ALG HWY 75 ROW TH W APROX46O
S137 TO POB SEC 34 17 12 9.04ACS; Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

NEW APPLICATIONS

Gase No.2288
Action Requested:

Variance of the 30 ft.
residential purposes (

et ge required to permit a parcel to be used for
to permit a lot split, request withdrawn.

Request for a partial
South.

of

0l:15:08:332 (2)

b.t3



Feet
0 50 '100 cBoA-2792 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February rott 
t\, . I

Subject
Tract

17-12 34



m

0
Feet
200 400 cBoA-2792 Note: Graphic overlays may not preclsely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on lhe ground.Subject
TractE# 17-12 34

Aer¡al Photo Date: February rOtt (r. I 5



l1loz s,
(!Mq(*'l.,

1;

I
17

ffi r81tffiffi
LOCAlld{ ltaP .^,--------ru,¡

6C -0'

ÆWAË MruN *

to1 -1

{-
l'\. *toI Nn uz x/4I smNt sv4

\>-^<-=dg
sr
ø:z3

s 8851'21'W

lsTÀE ff dlM
EMMX DED
800x 276 PÂÊt 273

lE@
¡ ffic &HÉ w æ ù ffi tr ú M I SÉÉ ffi
c&cEffiqrDM4s ryqdffiffi-MÐ
æffiotmffikÉ¡â6*u4ß
ffi.ffiøM@OEÉffiffiffi.S
lffitrn¿MYffißM
ffi¡rH ffiæøs¡^ærl.9{ffiffi
að85þ^æü m 4 dsMø r/. g.E¡ ffi
æÆ n. Ð. f æt 6 B*æ t*ffiÚß
|@sffffErrË*
lræ ffi ?1ff tm^fi9tr 6fi *¡ æ d &rr a:
læffi6fã.Éú.ffid.p Et^üdil ß
uçt.tÉ1,@@sffiffiDü@d
l¡@,M[&iltc¡&Édñ.ffit@¡æ
m rÛsFnægañm¡6É6ã 6þaffi
*il ñ*úgüøt/.9.sfl úñffiæ
6sø 4 ffiffia.gffi Ðffi s ffi *d¡ ffi
d6&EEÈtrdæ

1
slITE PLAN

@

-9
3

çt) È-
ti l¡¡ >.

Éä*Ë
f< ir¡ :: F¡

ßgHR><:E
e> 34
V>:É5Ê¿¡dFOoz>FO

")

r-2-1t C1

¡ 8a9'58' E

þBÎH llli€ S,/4 st/4

174.2æ SQUÆ EÍ

-

10'

A
tñ;!

ff
4.00 ÆR€sF&Zffit

€0'-0' 1 12 -l'

6ÊAVtL LOT

9ÐEVr t(



l11oL ç +tuU 1;
ûtonyoal ,oK 

"

¡ll
Google Maps

DO

ft xx>' "

FaxsY

I
lriangle Melôls9

¡

i
?
É

Ia
t

ooo
o o

Google
on$topfuel9

l

4TQ'.unon' )o<¡ata<F
I

{

h
I

t
I

d

Map dâra @2019 200 ft t-¡

t 0v&{ lrt ryat'tl<g
n- Þr.^,t'tJan3

b. t"l



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

b.\ 8



R

CS

-7'6 z
(^,
À

AG CS

AG

PUD.15-02

RS.1

SUBJECT TRACT RS.3

E AZALEA LN

RD

PUD.17

tl¡

q.
€(\

=

RS-1

LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits

Feet cBoA-2793
0 200 400

21-14 33

11 
.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:1433
CZM:18

Case Number: CBOA-2793

HEAR|NG DATE: 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Landon McJilton

ACTION REQUESTED: Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3 (Section 1203), Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a Residential District (Section 410, Table 1).

LOCATION = 13115 E73 ST N ZONED: RE

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE:. 3.21 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 8220W440 SE NW NW LESS S25 FOR RD SEC 3321 14

RELEVANT P S ACTIONS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located in a RE zoned neighborhood
and abuts RE zoning the east, south, and west. They are large lots and appear to be residential uses.
The subject tract abuts both an AG district and an RMH district to the north. The RMH district is in the
corporate limits of Owasso. The subject tract is located near the end of a dead-end street.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a Residential District (Section 410, Table 1).

A Use Variance is required as Use Unit 3, Agriculture, is not a use permitted in a RE zoned district
because of the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. The agricultural use must be
found to be compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

The applicant supplied the attached hardship statement (see attachment). Please note the following
factors listed in the attachment:

1. All operations will take place within existing structures, no additional construction will occur.
2. The sole employee already resides at the residence. There will be no daily commuting to or

from the property.
3. The operation of the proposed business does not require heavy machinery, nor does it create

loud noises. All operations take place inside the structure.
4. Transport of materials and products to and from the property will be handled via pickup truck

by the sole employee. No Customers will visit the property.
5. Odors will be handled using large industrial carbon filters which is aided by the spacing

between properties.
6. No signage of any kind will be posted around the property.
7. Mailing is handled via PO Box.

1,A,
RWßED !/L5/2O2O



According to the site plan provided by the applicant, the detached accessory building will be in the
rear yard which is permitted in RE districts. The size of the existing accessory building where the
horticulture nursery will operate is approximately 2,500 square feet.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious to
the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3 (Section 1203),

Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a Residential District (Section 410, Table l).

Approved per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

11 ,5
REVTSEù 7/2/2O2O



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2793 Note: Gtaphic oveilays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: FebruaÌy 2Ot, 
1 , L\H 21-14 33



Feet cBoA-2793 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
al¡gn wilh phys¡cal features on the g¡ound.

4002000
Subject

Tract
lr# 21-14 33

Aerial Pholo Date: February rott 
1, 5



Hardship Statement:

The hardship faced by the 3.2 acre property at L3115 E 73'd St N, which abuts an agricultural

property to the north is present due to the existence of a sewage lagoon in the center of the northern

portion of the property. This lagoon occupies approximately 6,000 sq ft in the center of this portion of
the property. The lagoon serves as the treatment location for the effluent from the residence on the

property. Sewage lagoons are well known to host disease causing insects as well as offensive odors. Due

to the hazardous nature of this system (which has always existed on the property) the portion of land

surrounding the sewage lagoon remains unusable. Likewise, this prohibits the owner of the property

from utilizing the area which the lagoon occupies as well as the surrounding land to its full potential and

thus decreases the value of the property. The recent construction of housing developments to the north

of the property have limited the prospective buyers of this portion of the property and have added to

the diverse range of zoning types in this area.

Furthermore, the 2,500 sq ft building for which the applicant is primarily seeking this application

served as the home office of the property owner's (Sue McJilton) husband and applicant's (Landon

McJilton) father for over twenty years before his death in 2012. The applicant believes hardship also

exists in that no other buildings in the state of Oklahoma have this history and sentiment attached. The

prospect of revitalizing the building that meant so much to the McJilton family so that it might continue

to play a significant factor in their future is another major reason for this variance request and hope it
can be looked on as another driver of hardship.

The applicant believes approval of this variance will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purpose and intent of the zoning ordinance do to the following factors:

t. All operations will take place within existing structures, no additional construction will

occur.

2. The sole employee already resides at the residence. There will be no daily commuting to or

from the property.

3. The operation of the proposed business does not require heavy machinery, nor does it

create loud noises. All operations take place inside the structure.

4. Transport of materials and products to and from the property will be handled via pickup

truck by the sole employee. No customers will visit the property.

5. Odors will be handled using large industrial carbon filters which is aided by the spacing

between properties.

6. No signage of any kind will be posted around the property.

7. Mailing is handled via PO Box.

It is the applicant's hope that if approved, this variance will not cause any disruption, harm, or

disturbance to the peace and tranquility of the neighborhood or its residents.

q ,l*,



Looking north dt the property from E. 73'd St. N

't

ìk

ù,
7*
:

Looking west onto E. 73'd St. N. - subiect property on the right (north)

I ,rJ



Lookinq eost onto E. 73'd 5t N - subiect property on the left (north)

rì, I



Proposed Location (Approx. 2,500 sqft)

Adjacent Neighbor at 13113 E 73'd St N (Approx. L64 ft)
Adjacent Neighbor at 132t7 E 73'd St N (Approx. L96 ft)
Nearby PUD Neighborhood (Approx. 426ftl
Sewage Lagoon on property

Flowing creek adjacent to agricultural zoning

Commercial storage units

7) Agricultural zoning

8) RE Residential used commercially
A)

1)

2l

3)

4l
s)

6) r\,q



I
U LJ L

t
T

t
E

t
t
t
t

--J

f-l

t+

EI

A) Proposed Location (Approx. 2,500 sq ft) 6)

1) Main residence at 131L5 E 73'd St N (Approx. 2,700 sq ft) 7l

2l Adjacent Neighbor at L31L3 E 73'd St N

3) Adjacent Neighbor atL32t7 E 73'd St N

4l Neighbor ar.L292L E 73'd St N

5) Neighbor at l-3216 E 73'd St N

Neighbor at L31L4 E 73'd St N

Sewage Lagoon in back of property

RMH

n, \0



*Approx. 2,500 sq ft

q. \l



Jones, Robi

Subject:

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

O

Fritschen, Karl < kfritschen@CityOfOwasso.com>

Tuesday, January 14,20202.,37 PM

Jones, Robi

Dempster, Brian

RE: County Board of Adjustment Cases

Thanks Robi for the notices.

I have discussed with some others and our comments are as follows.

Case CBOA-2797.. ing Venue

This facility lies within our idential land use catego r our land use plan and is somewhat

isolated, Considering the s of the tract and the zontng, the wedding venue would be viewed as

an accessory use so we do n oppose it in that so long as a residential use is maintained on

the property. Should the res lcomponent vacated, then it would be viewed as a change in

use to commercial. However,
before rendering a decision.

o have the llowing concerns that the Board should consider

How willwater service be This is City of Owasso Water so any taps will need a

permit and inspections bY CitY

How willwastewater be handl tf are tapping into Owasso sewer, then annexation may

be required as well as insPe ns.

Will any easements be
The Board should cons
operation.
Will noise be an issue?

around the rimeter for public water service
through the ighborhood. Maybe consider limiting hours of

ain, maybe consider limiting hours of operatíon

How much site lighti ill be needed and where will it be placed?

Case CBOA-2793: Landscape Nursery

This facility lies within our residential land use category per our land use plan and is somewhat

isolated. Ínougtr the tract is zoned RE it is 3.21 acres in size, so the use we feel does not pose a

detriment to the adjoining residences given the size of tracts in this area. However, we do have the

following concerns that the Board should consider before rendering a decision.

o What will be the hours of operation?
. lncreased truck traffic carrying material and landscape plants may cause increase wear and

tear on the road.
r ls this a retail or wholesale nursery?

Thank you Robi for allowing Owasso to comment on these two cases'

Regards,

a

o

a

a

a

1 11 ,lÀ



Shope Our
START H

Karl,e. Fritschen, MRCP, AICP, RLA
Planning tutanager

2OO 5. Main
Crty ofOwasso, OK 74055
918,376,1545

"the truth is out there"

Fufure

ERË

From: Jones, Robi fmailto:rjones@incog.org]
Sent: Monday, January L3,2020 11:35 AM
To: Fritschen, Karl
Subject: County Board of Adjustment Cases

Karl,

I am sending you a copy of the two Board of Adjustment cases we have in Owasso's fenceline. Let me know if you have

any questions. lf you get calls on either case, please give them my number and I will be happy to discuss it with them.

Robi

Robi Jones
Community Plonner
County Boord of Adjustment Administrotor
Tulso Plonning Office

W.2nd St., Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 74103
18.579.9472

TULSA
PIAI{NII{C OFFICE

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privilege, or constitute non-public information. lt is intended to be sent only to
the recipient(s) named above. lf you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying
to this message and then deleting it from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduct¡on of th¡s message
by an unintended recipient is not authorized and may be unlawful.

2 1. [ã



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

tl .t.l



RS

cs

IL

AG

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

RS
CS

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits
lns \G

Feet
250 500 cBoA-27940

19-12 17

8,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9217
CZM:35

Case Number: CBOA-2794

HEARING DATE: 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPLIGANT: Martin Benson

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses,
for a temporary construction facility in the AG District (Section 1202).

LOCATION: SWc of W. 26th St. S. & S. 57th W. Ave ZONED: AG

PRESENT USE: Agriculture TRACT SIZE: 71.25 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N/2 SW LESS BEG 165322W & 20S NEC SW TH 5343.23 5E277.55
NE44.73 N442.48 W265.33 POB & LESS BEG 1653.22W NEC SW TH W457 5155.28 SE470.29
N266.31 POB & LESS WsO & LESS E3O & LESS N2O THEREOF FOR RDS SEC 17 19 12
71.25ACS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None Relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located along the proposed Gilcrease
Expressway through Berryhill. lt abuts Berryhill Public Schools to the south as well as what appears
to be a vacant agricultural property. lt abuts residential neighborhoods to the west and north. The
construction of the Gilcrease Expressway will be near the eastern boundary of the property.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit Use Unit 2, Area-Wide
Special Exception Uses, for a temporary construction facility in the AG District (Section 1202). A
Special Exception is required as it is a use which is not permitted by right in the AG District because
of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the
area and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The temporary construction facility must be found
to be compatible with the surrounding area. Construction Facilities must abide by the following Use
Conditions:

1202.3 Use Conditions

A. The Board of Adjustment shall impose appropriate time limitations on temporary open-air
activities, except construction facilities, to ensure that the use is not injurious and is temporary
in nature.

B. Construction Facilities

1. The use may continue for a period not to exceed two years in the same location.
2. lngress and egress must be from arterial or collector streets, provided that such location

would result in less traffic on streets in residential areas. 
B , a

RWTSED t/75/2O2O



3. The use shall not be located nearer than 100 feet to any lot containing an occupied
dwelling, without the consent of the owner thereof.

The facility is proposed as a temporary use operating for a minimal period of time while the Gilcrease
Expressway is under construction. The subject property is agricultural and appears to be vacant at
this time. According to the Plant Site Lease Agreement, the applicant will be leasing 10 acres from
the owner as depicted in EXHIBIT A but at this time, the applicant is not able to provide a legal
description for the precise 10 acres. The site plan illustrates a 40'wide temporary driveway onto
South 57th West Avenue.

The property is included in the Berryhill Land Use Plan, adopted in 2019. The future Land Use
Designation is New Neighborhood.

The approval of a special exception will trigger the requirement to conform to the Subdivision and
Development Regulations. lssues related to Right-of-Way dedication and storm water management
would be addressed during the platting stage.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the construction facility is compatible with the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permif Use Unit 2, Area-Wide
Special Exception Uses, for a temporary construction facility in the AG District (Section 1202).

Approved per conceptual plan on page of the agenda packet.

Subiect to the following conditions (including time limitation, or hours of operation if any):_.

Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will
not be injurious to the neighhorhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare."

9..5
REVISED 1/15l2020



5000
Feet
250 cBoA-2794 Note: G?Ë,phic overlays may not preclsely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19:12 17
Aeriat Phato Date: February 20" 

I , Ll



É-Ì1,"-":\!r Duit Construction Co. Inc.
Concrete Paving

ffi
I-35 Nortb WsrÊrlm Rd- Intè¡€hange

625û tadr¡sbid Blvd North

405.340.ó02ó voice

4O5.348.762? fåx

"EQUAL OPPORTTJNTTY EMPLOYER-

P.O, Box 3788

Edmond, OK ?3083

EXHIBITA

5 initial

8,5



iteS57th Street to

= 350'

Site = 320'
Street to

r
C



Drive

57th Street to

= 350'

to26th
= 450'

= 450'

is 320'

OF

toN

REV]SIONS

E

S

N

GILCRTASE EXPRESSWAY

ccT-2500
PA6E:

m 8Y R-C. Ave.y

SCALE¡

IR

oo

-3



oo
ræ

l

L

t-
1

I

I

i

I

I

I

I

I

1

ooo

!
F
=

i\l,/Tr

S
LO\-{

SAND

Course
Aggregate

CHIPS

I

I

I
I

I

I

I
I

J

s-r
^

I

g
Õqs
<_)

;L ,Ø91

Control Trailer

Vent Trailer

Cement Pig

Cement Pig

Cement Pig

Fly Ash Pig

Generator

Water Tank

Water Tank

Chiller

Chiller Generator



/é-*u\
l.',1-[,'i,q!/ Duit Construction Co. Inc.

Concrete Paving
P.O. Box 3?88

Ednond, OK 73083

fltv,

I-35 North Waærloo Rd. Interchange

6250 Industrial Blvd- North

405.340.6026 voice

405.348.7627 fax

"EQUAL OPPORTI.JNTTY EMPLOYER'

PLANT SITE LEASE AGREEMENT
This Plant Site Lease Agreement is between Alma R Bean Revocable'lrust, O'"vner of the rcal property herein

clescribed, hereaiter retèrreci to as "Or.vners" and Duit Construction Company, Inc. an Oklahoma Corporation, 6150 Inclustrial

Blvd., Edmond. OK. hereafter referred to as "Contractor."

ln consideration of the rnutual covenants hereinafter set forth, Contractor and Owner agree as follows:

1. Lease of Plant Site

a. \ITIEREAS, Orvners own the follorving described real property, N/2 SW LESS BEG 1653.22W & 20S NEC 5W TH

s343.23 58277.55 NE44.73 N442.48 W265.33 POB & LESS BEG 1653.22W NEC 5W TH W457 5155.28 58470.29
N266.31 POB & LESS W5O & LESS E3O & LESS N2O THEREOF FOR RDS SEC 17 19 12 71.25ACS

Section: 17 Township: 19 Range; 12. Contractor hereby leases 10 acres of said land, being the area
depicted on the google map labeled EXHIBIT A, and made a pari of this agreement. All easements
appurtenant thereto, including but not limited to those for ingress, egress, and utilities ("the Plant Site"),
for the purpose of installing, constructing, maintaining, repairing, using and operating portable concrete
batch plant(s) and all machinery, equipment, scales, telephone lines, parking and material storage areas,
and other items and improvements desiiable in Conrractor's judgment for its operations on the Plant Site
(collectively "the Plant"). Conrractor agrees to keep the site free of all loose trash and debris.

b. Any utilities required by Duit Construction Co., lnc. will be furnished by Duit Construction Co., lnc. The
property is leased in "as is" condition at the commencement of the lease.

c. At the beginning of the lease period, Conrractor will clear the area of all trees and brush and strip the

available topsoil on the lease, and stockpile same in an area to avoid contamination of same. Contractor
will then spread asphalt millings, or similar surfacing material, to produce an all-weather surface. Prior to
the termination of this lease, the Contractor will haul off remaining aggregate stock piles, remove all

equipment, fixtures, inventory and any other personal property brought onto the real property by the
Conrracror. The site shall be graded back to a reasonably smooth surface, and shall be free of all trash,

refuse and any other material brought onto the site by Contractor. Contractor will then spread the stockpiled
topsoil back across the property in a smooth and workman like manner with natural drainage. Contractor
shall hold harmless and indemnify the Owner for any hazardous materials brought onto the property
during the term of this lease. Contractor shall be responsible for any cost related to the removal and/or
monitoring of any hazardous material brought onto the property during the term of this lease. Contractor

shall indemnify and hold Owner harmless for any claims arising from said hazardous material. Contractor

shall compty with all EPA standards during the term of this lease and shall leave the real property in

compliance with EPA standards at the termination of this lease. The Contractor will be required to seed the
síte. ln tieu of top soiling and seeding, and at Owner's request, Contractor will leave the all-weather
surface in place which Owner will retain ownership at the termination of the lease.

8.1



Duit Construction Co. Inc.
Concrete Paving

I-35 North W¡tcdæRd. Ire¡ch¡¡ge
6250 Inú¡$ri¡l Bhrd. Ìtuh

3. RentalPavments

This Lease Agreement is expressly contingent

¿l{Xi.3¡10.6ü16 voicc
,105.3¡18.?627 fÐt

-EQUAL OPFORTT,JMTY EMPLOYER'

upon the execution of an agreement by Contractor and
payable in advance, by the first of

P.o. Box 3788

Bdnon4 OK 73083

2. ïerm. Terrnination

Term of Lease will begin the date Conrractor enters the site to begin operations and terminate when the

Conrracror has concluded his operations and has satisfied the terrns of this lease, but no later than 60

days after final acceptance of OTA Project GCT-2500 (Gilgease Expressway).

tlpon the Termination of this Lease Agreement, Contractcr shall remove all equipment and materials and

surrender the Plant Site to Owner in the condition stated in Section 1.c of this lease, ordinary wear and

tear and acts of God excepted.

Owner as follows: Contractor will pay Owner
each month. The first payment, will be payed when Contractor enters the site to begin operations.

4. Warranties of Owner

Owner represents that its ownership of the Ptant Site is fee simple and absolute.

5. Damaqe to Plant Site: Eminent Domain

lf the Plant Site is damaged by an act of God and its use by Contractor is rendered impracticable, or if all

or a portion of the Plant Site is taken by eminent domain, or if for any reason the Plant Site is rendered

inoperable for more than thirty days by any government action, Contractor, with sixty (60) days advance
written notice to Owner, terminate this Lease Agreement by notifying Owner in writing.

Assiqnment

Contractor may assign, pledge, or othen¡vise transfer its rights or obligations under this Lease Agreement

with prior written consent of Owner. Assignment of this lease shall not release Contractor from its
performance of any covenants of Contractor herein contained.

Notices

Any notice or communication concerning this Lease Agreement shall be sent by certified mail, return

receipt requested, or delivered by hand, if to Operator, addressed to: Ðuit Construction Cornpany, lnc.,

62SOlndustrialBoutevard, P.O. Box 3788, Edmond, Oklahoma 73083, Attention:Tim Duit, President. lf
to Owner, addressed to: Bob Bean Jr., 6144 W26th, Tulsa, ok741O7, Attention Bob Bean Jr., Trustee.

6.

7

2 initial

6', \0



Duit Construction Co. Inc.
Concrete Paving

I-35 North Walcrloo Rd" Inærchange

6250 lldustsi¡l Blvd. North

405.3¿10.6026 voicc
¡105.348.7627 h¡(

"EQUAL OPPC}RTI.JNITY EMPLOYER"

P.O. Box 3788

trhond, OK 73083

8. Miscellaneous

Time is of the essence of this Lease Agreement. This Lease Agreement may not be modified or
amended except by written instrurnent executed by both parties. This Lease AEreement shall be binding
upon the heirs, successors, administrators, and assigns of both parties.

9. Atornment, Subordination, Non-disturbance

Cr:nrracror shall, in the event of a sale or assignment of Owner's interest in the real property, or if the real
property cornes into the hands of a rrnortgagee or any other person because of a mortgage foreclosure,
exercise of a power of sale under a rnortgage, not disaffirm this lease and atorn to the purchaser of such
mortgage, or other person and recognize the same as Owner hereunder. Contractor shall execute, at
Owner's request, any atornment agreement required by any mortgagee or other person. Any subsequent
Owner will not disturb Conrracrois qr.riet enjoyment per the terms of this lease. This lease shall be junior
and inferior at all times to the lien of any mortgage or mortgages which now or hereafter have a lien upon
any part of the real property and Contractor shall execute such instruments as Owner requests, to
evidence such subordination.

10. lnsurance

Conrracror agrees to carry public liabitity insurance on the real property during the term hereof, covering
the Conrracror and naming the Owner as an additional insured, for limits of not less than $1,000,000.00 for
bodily injury, including death and personal injury for any one occurrence and $250,000.00 property

damage insurance. Conrracror's insurance will include contractual liability coverage recognizing this lease,
products and/or completed operations liability and providing that Owner and Contractor shall be given a
minimum of thirty (30) days written notice by the insurance cornpany prior to cancellation, terrnination or
change in such insurance. Conrracror shall provide Owner with a written certificate of said insurance.

11. lndemnification

Conrracror shall indemnity and save harmless Owner from and against any and all liability, liens, claims,
demands, damages, expenses, fees, costs, fines, penalties, suits, proceedings, actions and causes of
action of any and every kind and nature arising or growing out of or in any way connected with
Contractois use, occupancy, managernent or control of the real property.

12". Continqents

This Lease Agreement is contingent on two happenings.

1. Contractor will enter into a contract wíth OTA to construct the Gilcrease Expressway, project

GCY-2500. This is expected to be in January,2020.

2. Contractor and Owner are able to obtain a zoning variance from Tulsa County to erect and
operate a temporary batch plant, for the Gilcrease Expressway project, on property zoned for
agriculture use.

3initial ffi \lÚ
,-T

8.\\



Duit Construction Co. fnc.
Concrete Paving

ffi
I-35 North W¡ElooRd. ttrtcrchrlge

6250 Industrhl Bhd. North

¡105.3,1O.6026 voicc

405.348.?627 ft¡(

"EQI'AL OPPORTTJNTTV EMPLOYER*

P.O. Bor 3?88

Edmon4OK 73083

Thís five-page agreement is deemed to be rnutually and equally beneficial to both parties and shall constitute the

entire aEreement.

Executed by Owner and Operator through their duly authorized representatives this

Day of ,2A1?.

OWNER: Alma R Bean Revocabfel¡t¡s! CONTRACTOR: DUIT CONSTRUCTION CO'' INC'

lV.z -lô r--(,{/'rr*. /d.,{fu¿r* By: \ ß*Â*JBy

Title

Title

'&.t*t- Title: ît o

By

4 initial

8. lâ-



Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Martin Benson < M Benson@duitconstruction.com >

Friday, December 27,2019 9:35 AM
Jones, Robi

RE: [External] County Board of Adjustment
Site Plan for Gilcreas Expressway Plant Site (12-12-19).pdf

Robi,

Attached is the Google Earth Picture of the proposed site and site plan (with dimension from 5TthAve and 26th St.)

Please see my responses (highlighted) under your question.

How will you know exactly where your leased land is located?

. We will measure (via GPS or accepted method) off the edge of the roadway the dimensions
called out in the site plan off of S 57th W. Ave & W. 26th St. S.

Will the property owner want to lease to other construction facilities?
. No. The Gilcrease Constructors, and subs, will be the only construction companies allowed to

use or access the leased property

How far away is the nearest occupied dwelling?
o 450'from the planned stockpile area

How many trucks will be coming and going from the facility daily?

o I'm not sure how to properly answer this question, because it depends on the daily operation
My guess would be 0-25

WillS.57th W. Ave. be closed forthe construction of the Gilcrease Expressway?

¡ No, S. 57th are go¡ng to be reconstructed during the construction process. Temporary roadway
shoo-fly's and traffic control plans will be used to direct the traveling public

The picture of the plant is not clear on my site plan, could you send me a close-up view of the plant?

. lwill send.

A. ConstructionFacilities

L The use may continue for a period not to exceed two years in the same location.
a. We intend to use the 2 year limit.

2. lngress and egress must be from arterial or collector streets, provided that such location would result in
less traffic on streets in residential areas.

a. We will use S. 57th as the only ingress and egress within the construction limits
3. The use shall not be located nearer than L00 feet to any lot containing an occupied dwelling, without the

consent of the owner thereof.
a. We will not be within 100' of any occupied dwelling.

8, \3



From: Jones, Robi <rjones@incog.org>
Sent: Friday, December 27,20L9 8:55 AM
To: Ma rti n Be nson <M Be nso n @d uitconstructio n.com>

Subject: RE: [External] County Board of Adjustment

Martin,

I have a copy of the site map for the 7L.25 aues (l mistakenly called it 74 acres earlier.) Some of my concerns are: How

will you know exactly where your leased land is located? Will the property owner want to lease to other construction

facilities? How far away is the nearest occupied dwelling? How many trucks will be coming and going from the facility

daily? Will S. 57th W. Ave. be closed for the construction of the Gilcrease Expressway? The picture of the plant is not

clear on my site plan, could you send me a close-up view of the plant?

The following are conditions in the zoning code that you would have to follow if the temporary construction site is

approved.

L2O2.3 Use Conditions

A. The Board of Adjustment shall impose appropriate time limitations on temporary open-air activities, except

construction facilities, to ensure that the use is not injurious and is temporary in nature.

B. Construction Facilities

L. The use may continue for a period not to exceed two years in the same location.

2. lngress and egress must be from arterial or collector streets, provided that such location would result in

less traffic on streets in residential areas.

3. The use shall not be located nearer than L00 feet to any lot containing an occupied dwelling, without the

consent ofthe owner thereof.

Robi

Robl Jones
Communíty Plonner
County Boord of Adjustment Administrotor
Iulso Plonning Offlce

W.2nd St., 8th Floor I Tulso, OK 74103
18.579.9472

TUTSA
PLAI{HIHG OFFICE

From: Martin Benson <MBenson@duitcons >

Sent: Friday, December 27,2OL9 8:37 AM
To: Jones, Robi <riones@incog.org>
Subject: RE: [External] County Board of Adjustment

2 8. I.{



Robi,

Would the site map of the leased land within the74 acres help?

Martin

From: Jones, Robi <riones@incog.org>
Sent: Friday, December 27,2OL9 8:23 AM
To: Martin Benson <MBenson@duitcons >

Subject: RE: [External] County Board of Adjustment

Martin,

My understanding is that you are only leasing 10 acres of a74 acre parcel. Do you have a legal description from the land

owner of the i.0 acres?

Robi

Robi Jones
Community Plonner
Counly Boord ót nO¡ustment Administrotor
Iulso Plonnlng Office

W.2nd Sl., Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 74103
18.579.9472

TULSA
PLANHINO OFFIGE

From: Martin Benson <MBenson@duitcons >

Sent: Friday, December 27,2OL9 8:19 AM
To: Jones, Robi <riones@incog.org>
Subject: RE: County Board of Adjustment

Robi,

l've attached is the legal description that I have for the land parcel. I hope this is what you are needing. lf not, please

don't hesitate to call or email me so I can get you the correct information. Thanks again for your help.

Thanks,

Martin Benson
Duit Holdings lOeputy Project Manager
Phone: 405-340-6026 | Cell: 405-315-3595
P.O. Box 3788 | Edmond, Oklahoma 73083

3 I, 15



ffi

TUTSA

From: Jones, Robi <riones@incog.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 26,2019 4:t4 PM

To: M a rtin Benso n <M Benson @d uitconstruction.com>
Subject: IExternal] County Board of Adjustment

Mr. Benson,

I am working on your case, CBOA-2794,1or a Special Exception to permit a temporary construct¡on facility in the

Berryhill area. Do you have a legal description for the L0 acres you are requesting to lease?

Thanks,

Robi

Robi Jones
Community Plonner
County Boord of Adjustment Administrotor
Tulso Plonning Office

W. 2nd St., Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 24103
18.579.9472

PLANNINg OFFIGE

4 8., \ lo



G RMH AGRE

CS

1

IM

IL

SUBJECT TRACT

AG
IL

cs

cBoA-27950 250 500
Feet

b.-H 21-12 36

q.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:1236
CZM:15

HEARING DATE= 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Kevin Watkins

Gase Number: CBOA-2795

ACTION REQUESTED: Use Variance to allow Overnight Campground for Recreational Vehicles,

ffidistrict(Section310);andaVariancefromtheall-weatherparkingsurface
requirement (Section 1 340.D).

LOCATION: 1145 E 71 ST N ZONED: AG

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 3.74 acres

LEcAL DESCRIPTION: ALL THAT PRT SE SE NE LYING W RR RA¡ú LESS 515 THEREOF FOR

RD SEC 36 21 12 3.740AC5,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property:

CZ-473 and PUD-847 September 2018: The applicant withdrew a request for rezoning a

G/cG/PUD-847andapropoSedPlannedUnitDevelopment
onã 70* acre tract of land, for a mixed use development with the following concept:

City Lights Village will be a master planned, entry-level, affordable housing community.

It will cãnsist of êingle, double, and family occupancy cottages. The village will be home

to neighbors lifted flom homelessness as well as individuals/families living and working

missionally alongside them.

on property located west of the northwest corner of North Peoria Avenue and East 66th Street

North.

CBOA-2434 Auqust 2012: The Board approved a IJse Variance to permit auto crushing
s(notwithinenclosedbuildings),andpermittingexistingbuildings

to be situated less than 100 feet from centerline of abutting secondary arterial street; and a

Speciat Exception for modification or waiver of screening requirement along lot line abutting R-

zoned District, on property located at 6834 -7002 North Peoria Avenue.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts AG zoning on the north, west, and

hepropertyontheeast.Propertieseastofthetrail,appearto
have both industrial and residential uses in RS and CS zoned districts

q.À
RWTSEÐ L/L3/2O2O



STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow an Overnight Campground for
Recreational Vehicles, Use Unit 17, in an AG district (Section 310); and a Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

The applicant provided the following statement: "Would like to use properfy for something. Had cows
on it but kids cut fence on trail and always got them out so, I think this would be a good use for it."

A Use Variance is required because an Overnight Campground for Recreational Vehicles, Use Unit
17, is not permitted in an AG zoning district due to potential adverse affect. The site plan provided by
the applicant indicates that the Overnight Campground will be constructed in phases and will contain
up to 35 pad sites after the last phase is completed. The pads will be located on the eastern boundary
of the property.

The applicant proposes unpaved (gravel) parking spaces for additional vehicles to park on each pad
site. The Code requires all paving surfaces be paved to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but
more importantly to control air-borne particles like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud
onto public streets. The applicant is requesting a Variance of the all-weather parking surface
requirement (Section 1 340.D).

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to allow Overnight Campground for
Recreational Vehicles, Use Unit 17, in an AG district (Section 310); and a Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to he

ln granting a Variance, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumsfances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the
literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not app,y generally to other
property in the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spint, and intent of the Code,
or the Comprehensive Plan."

q,3
REVTSED 1/13l2020



*************

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

t lL E ttPr
iffirmitautocrushingoperationandaccesSoryuSes(notwithin
enclosed bqildings), and permitting existing buildings to be situated less than 100

feet from centeriné of abutting secondary arterial street (Section 1670); Special

Exception for modification or waiver of screening requirement along.lot line abutting

R-zoned District (Section 250.3). Location: 6834 - 7002 North Peoria Avenue

Presentation:
Stepñ-"¡ Sclì.rller, Attorney, 1 100 OneOk Plaza,100 West 5th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated

the þroperty is located on tñe west side of North Peoria Avenue, which is State Highway

11 at the location of the subject property. The subject property is situated in an lL
District between the old Midland Valley Railroad and North Peoria Avenue. Along the

south boundary of the subject property is sided by a bike trail, and properties to the

north and east are consistent witn CS zoning with a couple of small RS districts tucked

in. ln April 1g94 the County Board of Adjustment approved a use variance to permit a

mobile auto crushing operation on the subject property that is extended to this day. The

use variance had a two-year term and has been extended once or twice. The property

owners apparently did nôt understand the process requirement for further approvals by

the Board'and did not come back before the Board of Adjustment. Now the term has

expired. All the other conditions imposed by the County Board of Adjustment in 1994

haie been complied with. This operation has been continuously conducted on the

subject property for 18 years. The equipment in use js a mobile auto crushing machine

and it is necessary to operate it outdoors because of its enormous size, plus the autos

to be crushed ruét b" títteo uy forklift to place them in the machine and take them back

out of the machine. After the crushing process is complete the autos are hauled off

within a few hours or a few days because the owner's revenue is from the sale of the

crushed vehicle. The owners aie in the process of cleaning up the entire area. The use

of the property is screened from view of the nearby residentially zoned property, which

is the ôppositâ side of North Peoria Avenue, except for the entry gates to the subject
property. The subject property is also screened from the old railway and the bike trail.

There are a few ¡ú¡lo¡ngs on ihe north side of the property that have been in place for

approximately 30 years,-and the requisite setbacks from the abutting street line of North
p'eoria Avenue have not always been strictly observed. The locations of these buildings

are consistent with the locat'lons of other buildings along North Peoria Avenue in the

vicinity of the property and in the neighborhood. These buildings house equipment and

relateã accessory op-erations for ths mobile auto crushing operation. One building is

approximate$ Bó feet from the centerline of Peoria Avenue and another one is
abbrox¡matety ZO feet from the centerline of Peoria Avenue, but they have been in place

08121/20121#387 (3)

q ,.{



QþA- e43+ F lL E 80P Y

for approximately 30 years. The CS zoning districts in the area have intensive

commercial uses. Oneihe corner of 71't Street North and North Peoria Avenue there is

a tire store with a salvage yard in the rear, which appears not to be screened because

the salvage yard can be seen from the street. There is another automobile salvage

yard in ofietátion on the other side of North Peoria at 69th Street North. These are a

óouple oi examples of the automobile and industrial uses that are common in this

neighborhood. ln addition, there is a motor vehicle crushing operation directly south of

thJ subject property so it is not unusual in this neighborhood. There are also

cormerc¡al businesðes up and down Peoria Avenue in this area, and they generally

consist of automotive repair, salvage, and a metal processing business. The subject

property is a business that is similar to other business operations in the area, especially

in t'he immediate vicinity of the subject property. With the existing screening in place

along Peoria and the other borders of the property, with the conditions imposed by the
goar-d in 1994, there is no harm to the surrounding neighborhood or the surrounding

commercial or industrial areas. He would ask the Board for a modification of the

screening requirement in order to eliminate it for the entry gates to the subject property-

He would request the grant of the use variance, the same that was granted in 1994, for

the continued op"r"tioñ of an existing mobile motor vehicle crushing operation and the

accessory L¡ses, and to not have the operation within enclosed buildings. He would also

request t'he grant of the use variance to permit the well established buildings on the

north end oitt e property be situated less than 100 feet from the centerline of North

Peoria Avenue. He would request the grant of the special exception to modify the

screening requirements so screening would be required at the driveway entrance.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present

Comments and Questions:
None.

Boa¡:d Action:
On MOTION of DRAPER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dillard, Draper, Walker "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney, Osborne "absent") to APPR-QVE the request for a
Usé úariance to permit auto crushing operation and accessory uses (not within

enclos"d bLlildings), and permitting existing buildings to be situated less than 100 feet

from centerline õt abutting secondary arterial street (Section 1670); Special Exception

for modification or waiver of screening requirement along lot line abutting R-zoned

District (Section 250,3). The screening requirements are waived only for the current two

points oi uc"""s. The hardship for the subject property is that the buildings are existing

hon-conforming and the use is existing non-conforming because they were established

before the regulatory Board of Adjustment was in effect; for the following property:

NE/4 NE/4 SE/4 and N/2 SE/4 NE/4 SEt4 lying or situated East of Midland Valley
Railroad Right of Way described in Quit-Claim Deed recorcied in Book 6718/Page

2175, in Seõtion 36, Íownship 2l North, Range l2 East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma

0812v20t2t#387 (4)

1.5



aÅon- e|s( FIL t c0P y

(subject to adjacent highway/roadway dedications of record), OF

COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 2435-Glark Bovd

Action Requested:
Special Exception to allow Fireworks Stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG District for five
years (Section 310); Variance of all-weather surface for parking (Section 1340.D).
Location: 22423 West Coyote Trail

Presentation:
Glark Boyd, 22423 West Coyote Trail, Sand Springs, OK; stated he would like to have
a fireworks stand as a fund raiser for the young people of his church, so they can make
an annualtrip to Mexico.

lnterested PaÉiesl
Janny Simpson, 22112 West Coyote Trail, Sand Springs, OK; stated she is opposed to
the fireworks stand. The subject property is located near a very dangerous intersection,
and she has had several feet of her pipe fence demolished by cars several times
because of the configuration of the intersection. The neighbors have requested the
Sheriffs Department patrol Coyote Trail to curtail the speeding. There was a traffic
count taken and in a 24 hour period there were 1,530 cars that passed the intersection.
The neighbors are also concerned about fire because the area is heavily wooded. The
last two summers the area has been under a fire ban, and if there had been an active
fireworks stand on the subject property there would have been the possibility of a fire.
There is a fireworks stand that is six miles east, there is plenty of parking for that stand,
and it is taken down almost immediately after the holiday. Mr. Boyd's stand has been
sitting on his property for months and it is not attractive. The area residents have made,
and are making, a great effort to keep their homes clean and attractive, and they do not
want a detraction added, even temporarily, to the residential area.

Rebuttal:
Clark Boyd came forward and stated the fireworks stand is not attractive, but he has
been told by the company that brought it to the property that he is on the list to have it
removed, and it should be gone by tomorrow. He has lived on the property for
approximately eight years, and he wants to have the fireworks stand only as a fund
raiser for the July 4th holiday.

Mr. Draper asked Mr. West what enforcement restrictions could be placed on the
fireworks stand if today's request were approved. Mr. West stated the Board would

***ìl***¡t*****

TULSA

o8t21t2or2l#387 (s)

q,u



Looking eost ølong E. 77't 5t, N. - subiect property is on the left

Looking northeast at the subiect property from E. 71st St. N.

q .'-[



0
Feet
50 100 cBoA-2795 Note: Graph¡c overlays may nolprecisely

align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

21-12 36
AeildlPhotoDdte: Februaryrrtt q, ß



5002500
Feet Subject

Tract
cBoA-2795 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical îeatures on (he ground.

Aeñel Pholo Ddte: Fabruary 20tt q . qlr# 21-12 36



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kevin Watkins < premierdirt@yahoo.com >

Thursday, January 2,2020 8:45 PM

Jones, Robi

Camp ground 7'1 st n

Yes we have water taP in Place
There is a septic system on site from the house that was there.

Elect is at road and down the west side of property and have spoke with AEP

There no prob getting power.

I do know I will have to get w DEQ but thought I would wait till it was approved

Thanks for your time
KW

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

1 q.\ô



()r""tol¡cr e5, 20f g

:9¡n¡lrû ¡!ì1^"=--

'f,¿Kl(Y
flK ?nnr¡ ¡^-'

c baÛ 21çç

/t ...LJ

!,

:t,-l Ll Â¿:Ri:5iì.\'\t\

SCAL€

1". riÞ

".[\¿--
t

:
¡

I

:

'
!

q
@

¿
4'o*

al-
a

u]
¡ft
X.
,/l
o${

t-¡

ì{

4.
=a_

^tlt-

1-'l

1-'l

q.\\

Âqq'



-2 oçLYrb

b,vf!
ñ

ò)\

s
\
N

^f /*

rr)
q

¡o,ÐO

\'¡
{v

ìt 4N
,?

,

N



AG

¡ñi

IL

RS

CS

SUBJECT TRACT

CG

RS

c

AG

AG

Feet
0 200 400 cBoA-2796

21-12 36

\0. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:1236
CZM:15

HEARING DATE: 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Kevin Watkins

Case Number: CBOA-2796

ACTION OUESTED: Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in

a CG District (Section 710, Table 1)

LOCATION: 6606 N PEORIA AV E ZONED: RS,CG

PRESENT USE: Shop TRACT SIZE: 2.32 acres

LEcAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 376W & 30N SECR SE TH NE124 W10 NELY94 W529 SWLY197 E

TO PT 543W OF EL N5 E167 POB SEC 36 21 12,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-2097 Mav 2004: The Board denied a Special Exception to allow storage of houses in

transit ¡n a CG zoneO Oetrict to permit, on property located at 6600 North Peoria Avenue East.

Surrounding PropertY:

GBOA-2720 December 2018: The Board approved a Use Variance to allow Use Unit 27 in

anlLano@itaSalvageYard,onpropertylocatedat6702&6750North
Peoria Avenue East.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDTNG AREA: The subject tract is located in the Turley area. lt abuts RS

rstobevacantatthistime.Thewesternmostportionofthe
subjeõt property is zoned RS and the use is a multi-use trail, Osage-Prairie Trail, which connects

Skiátook to'Downtown Tulsa. West of the trail is RS zoning with residential uses. The subject property

abuts CH zoning to the south with some commercial uses and a spattering of what appear to be

vacant properties.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a

Horticuiture Nursery, in a Commercial General District (Section 710, Table 1). A small portion of the

subject property is zoned RS. This is the location of the Osage-Prairie Trail and will not contain any

portion of the requested agricultural use.

A Use Variance is required as Use Unit 3, Agriculture, is not a use permitted in a CG zoned district

because of the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. The agricultural use must be

found to be compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area. 
I D. &

RWTSED L/2/2O2O



The applicant supplied the following statement: "Anything in this area that is new would be a benefit
to this area".

According to the site plan provided by the applicant, there are or will be two buildings on the property.
The proposed Horticulture Nursery will be located in a 40 x 60 (2,400 SF) building on the southern
portion of the lot and it will be surrounded by a fence.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious to
the surrounding area.

Sample Motion

"Move to (approveldeny) a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a Commercial General District (Section 710, Table 1).

Approved per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumsfances do not apply generally to other property in the sarne use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive PIan."

\0.5
REVTSED !/2/2020



Case No.2097
Action Requested:

Special Exception to allow storage of houses in transit in a CG zoned district.
SECTION 710. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS -
Use Unit 23, located: 6606 North Peoria.

Preselrtation:
Claude Stamper, Rt. 1, Box, 16, LocustGrove, OK, stated he moves housesand
he has run into a problem of having a place to park them. They need temporary
parking for mobile homes that they buy and sell.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Charney asked for an average storage time. Mr. Stamper responded frorn one
week to one month. Mr. Beach asked if they were secured, to which Mr. Stamper
replied in the affirmative. Mr. Hutson asked how many are stored at one time. He
stated he has had as many as six at one time. Mr. Hutson asked how long he has
been storing homes there. Mr. Stamper stated he has been using the property
about two months.

lnterested Parties:
ffi336E.32ndSt.,Ste.2:l2,statedherepresentedthe1'tBankof

Turley. They oppose the application, as the subject property is directly across the
street from the bank. The homes appear to be older homes and many are not
secured, easily accessible to vagrants.

Joseph Harris, 4867 S. Sheridan, Ste. 704, stated he represented the owners of
the property. The owners informed him they were not notified of this use until they
were notified of this meeting; and they were not in support. He submitted
photographs (Exhibit B-1). They did not give permission for this use. They have
signs up for no trespassing. Mr. Beach asked the name of the propedy owner. Mr.
Harris stated it is Gail and Doris Ballard. Mr. Beach explained that the application
requires the owners' names and that they consent to the relief requested. The
applicant indicated that he does have consent of the land owners.

Applicant's Rebuttal;
Mr. Stamper responded that he has been friends with the Ballard's for years. He
personally talked with them and even discussed purchasing the property. They
gave him permission to use the p storing the homes.

Board Action:
On Motion of Charney, the Board 1 (Walker, Tyndall, Hutson and
Charney "ay""; no "nays"; Dillard "absta
Exception to allow storage of houses in

nces") to DENY a Specíal
CG zoned district, findi ng it is

not a conforming use and not appropriate
described property:

location, on the following

05:18:04:288 (j)

10..{



Beg.376.00'W and 30.00'N SE/c SE thence NE 124.00'-W 10.00'NEly 94.00'

W 529.00' SWly 197.00' E to PT 543,00' W of EL thence SEly 182.04', N 5.00' E
167.00' to POB, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma. 

-

Ca

*********

I

g various facilities and it is difficult to get established and

ment and budget. He informed the Board the tent would be

S
church
AGRIC

Exception to permit a temporary structural tent on previously a roved
property. SECTION 310. PRINCIPAL USES PERM

LTURE 
-OlSfRlCfS 

- Use Unit 5, located: 5310 West 41't Stre

built. Mr. Hutson as if the church ha

IN

P
David Dryer, S. Yale Ave., Ste. 430, stated a p revious B of Adjustment
case was appro for a tent to cover construction m s. The proposed

purpose for the s is for a church building. ln the mea e, they propose to put

up a canvas tent si ilar to those used in other states ld church services. lt is
temporary and can heated and cooled. He that it can be placed on a
black-top slab, and is rdant. The tent is d ed to withstand 100 mile per

hour winds, to be Pun resistant and can ndle six inches of wet snow. lt is
approximately 79' x 144' , o
about eighteen months.
parking.

1,376 sq. ft expect the tent would be set up for
believ t 70 spaces would be sufficient for

Comm ents and Qu tions:
Mr. Walker asked question ng the use. Mr. Dryer replied that it will be

used mostlY for sanctuary Mr. B stated if it is for sanctuary use it would
with capacity for compartmentalization forrequire 284 parking spa It is bu

offices and other. He lso stated the would be permanent restroom facilities
already purchased the tent. He replied

they have done studies and obtai bids regarding a purchase. Mr. Tyndall
asked where the rking would be. Mr r referred them to the site plan. Mr

Beach informed Board that 6'1 pa

would all sanctuary of only 2,440 s

Ghris
Board
tent
renti

spaces, as shown on the site plan,
ft.

ley, 2806 S. 29th W. Ave., sub apacket of information to the
ib¡t C-1). They contacted other ch used this type of

d none of them reported any structural problems. time they are
ard on their

off for
r and altar counseling rooms

. Walker asked if other sizes were available. Mr. Presley replied there other
Mr. Walker noticed a discrepancy in the length of time they reque to

05:18:04:288 (4)

\0.9



Board Action:
On MOTION of C the Board voted 3-0 (Crall, Hutchinson, Johnston "aye"; no

"nays"; l'ìo "a Cha rney, Dillard to EER-QVE the request for a

Special Exception to uilding at a church (Use Unit 5) in an RS

District (Section 410). Finding Exception will be in harmony with the spirit
injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡viseand intent of the Code and will n

detrimental to the public welfare; for

8227.07 LT II BLK 3, BE
OKLAHOMA

e

e property:

HILL ACRES, LSA COUNTY, STATE OF

rbtr*:trút(***)t*rr*

NEW APPLICATIONS illr t0P r2720-Randv Frailev

Action$equested:
ffiowUseUnit27inanlLandRSDistricttopermitaSalvage
yard (Sect'þns 410 and 910). LOGATION: 6702 & 6750 North Peoria Avenue

East

Presentation:
R""dy Frailey, 6750 North Peoria, Tulsa, OK; stated he is before the Board because

his approval fiom the last hearing has reached its time limitation. Mr. Frailey stated he

has operated the salvage on the subject property for about 17 years. During his five-

year time limitation, he has cleaned up the property as he was instructed to do at the

last meeting with the Board of Adjustment'

Ms. Miller stated the history on this property is that several years ago Mr. Frailey also

submitted an application to rezone the RS piece of the subject property. The

application was'delayed at the County Commission level because they wanted Mr.

frå¡tey to clean up tfre property because some the stuff was encroaching on the trail.

Ms. Miller stated'that Mr. Frailey has done that and now she is trying to get the

application back to County Commission to clean up the RS piece, so hopefully that

piece of property willtransition to lL zoning.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
ffiillor.'"tJoHNsToN,theBoardvoted3-0-0(Crall,Hutchinson,Johnston..aye'';
nO "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney, Dillard "absent") to APPROVE the request for a

t2t1812018l#463 (3)

to. [,



Use Variance to allow Use Unit 27 in an lL and RS District to permit a Salvage Yard

(Sections 4¡o and g10). The Board finds the hardship to be that the exlsting próperty is

àtreaoy under the existing use and the applicant has shown good intentions about

taking care of the site and screening it properly; for the following property:

BG.5o'W.NE COR SE SE TH W. 481'SWLY 445',E.545'NLY 440'TO BG. SEC.36'21-

12; BEG SECR W/2 NE SE SE TH N220 W266.5 TO E LN RR R/W TH SWLY ALONG

nÉ ruw 222.5To SL NE sE SE TH E To POB LESS SI5 THEREOF FOR ST SEC 36

21 12 1.327ACS; EI3 ElZ NE SE SE LESS S15 THEREOF FOR ST & LESS BEG

SECR E/2 NE SE SE TH W72 NELY ON CRV LF22O TO NL S/3 E/2 NE SE SE TH

ESzTO EL SEC TH S219.9 POB SEC 36 21 12 1.2404CS; BEG 550N & 347.65W

SECR SE TH W299 TO E R/W RR TH NELY ALG R/W 111 8279.3 TO PT 66ON &

3S0.2W SECR SE TH SELY111 POB SEC 36 21 12 0.726ACS; BEG 550N & 347.65W

SECR SE TH NWLY111 TO PT 350.2W & 66ON SECR SE TH 8258.2 TO WL HWY

SWLY TO pT 5S0N SL SEc W POB SEC 36 21 12 0.669ACS; BEG 444.5NE ALG E

R/W MIDLAND VALLEY RR & CTR BR¡TTON AVE TH E27O NI12.5 W27O 5112.5
pOB SEC g6 21 12O.7àÙACS; BEG 440N & 148.5W SECR SE TH W224.6 NE1l0.7

TO PT 356.65W EL SEG TH E TO WL ST SWY 11 SWLY TO PT 228.9SWLY FROM

PT ON WL R/W 66ON &72W SECR SE TH NWLYIO SWLYs.7 POB SEC 36 21 12

O.618ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

to permit a manufactured home in a District (Section 41 0);
record (Section 208).Variance to pe it two dwelling units on a sing le lot

LOCATION: 902 orth Yale Avenue East

0rþÑ'e7^o ilLt c0PT

OK; stated the subject ProPertY
home for another residence to

Presentation:
Linda Diane Ba
9.914 acres and she would like
the property.

Ms. Miller stated that the manufactured

rnett, 9029 N Yale Avenue, S
add a manufactu

e

applicant would like to place on the
for a Special Exception to permit the

ufactured home is allowed by right.
property is a double wide, so there is no
manufactured home because a double wid

The Special ExcePtion was withd
longer needed.

Mr, Hutchinson asked Ms. Barnett if

Ms. Barnett stated that her
manufactured home would be

property for an extended Period of e. Ms. Barnett a

uested relief because it is no

wanted to leave ufactured home on the
ly

is in the middle of the acres, and the
had a stroke

tzlt8l20L8l#463 (4)

10."1

her daughter. Her daughter's hu



Feet
200

Subject
Tract

cBoA-z796 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
dl¡gn with physical leatures on the gfound.

4000

21-12 36
Aerial Photo Date: February 20tt 

\ 0 .



rl t- q¡l ! ul l;¡¡
at r1 ar Ì1

I

b E1ß7 ST N-r-

1.
.ti
i¡l '.r'3-F ¡¡

tft.
:'Ål

¡.

f. svr
,l =" 1. ¡l

i.¡¡ it::"--#
Iffi.:

.ta, ,,
., þ ¡''. (a,* /

I
I

f¡., r¡
a¿¡

a¡¡

,¡
È,. a

H r

-

lû I'/ èf
f"FÈ¿
¡l tI i!

l,<¿ t

0 ,r*tt, ÉT¡
rl ,t¡ ô.t , 9-' . g '! /.I J

E 66th ST N
j,_.-, _

I

Ø

¡¡ I ¡

i

Tract0
Feet
50 100

Subject c B o A- 27 I 6 :;;;' 
"",{;ii:;"i:"î',i:ni.i'"i,":,i'i'i;,:,::i

lrr# 21-12 36
Aeriat Photo Date: February 20t 

\0 . 
q



Looking north towords subiect property from E. 66th St. N

Looking east ot the subject property from the Osage-Prøirie Troil

\0,\0



Looking northeost towards subject property from intersection of E. 66th St. N. &
the Osa ge-P rai rie Tro i I

Looking northwest ot the subject property from N. Peorio Ave

\0. t\



€\'0\

J"¡t
1,)iì,o))

+ë

vu¿
?/æb 2

6o¡-t9

571 * ol<

9,
too4

Ito
?,tg

J

J
.I

ú

r

/



s{
l¡t
T(Þ
¿

z
(^)
o)
m

Ìtt

RM

z.

I-I'-r r- - rrr- - -E?5rsr.rv,

I

AG

III-Fãg-s-rïl¡tr¡
I

$

PUD-98

o

SUBJECT TRACT

I

AG

¡

PF

-l^G. --

RE

RS

LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits

AG P+,D=07

\\, \Feet
2500 cBoA-2797500

21-14 28



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:1428
CZM:18

Case Number: CBOA-2797

HEARING DATE: 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Jordan Graham

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a
wedding and events center (Section 1202); a Variance from the all-weather parking surface
requirement (Section 1340.D); and a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public
streeUdedicated right of way from 30 ft to 0 ft in the AG district (Section 207).

LOCATION: N. and E. of the NE/c of E. 76th St. N. & N. 129th E. Ave. ZONED: AG

PRESENT USE: Agriculture

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N 1/2 NE SW SEC 28-21-14

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2344 September 2009: The Board approved a Special
Exception to permit a church (Use Unit 5) in a RE zoned district, on
property located at 13401 East 76th Street North.

GBOA-969 Julv 1990: The Board denied a Use Variance to permit
a mini-storage business in a RE district; finding that a hardship was
not demonstrated that would warrant the granting of the request, on
property located at 17646 North 137th East Avenue.

TRACT SIZE: 20 acres

z.t*cBoA-2344

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts a
RE zoned neighborhood on the south. Surrounding properties to the
west, north, and east are all located within the corporate limits of
Owasso. The subject tract abuts a RS-3 zoned neighborhood to the
west, Owasso Golf and Athletic Club to the north, and agricultural
land to the east.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception for
Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a wedding and
events center (Section 1202); a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section
13a0.D); and a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public streeUdedicated right of
way from 30 ft to 0 ft in the AG district (Section 207). \\.4

!

l
Ì

I

(

AG

I

¡0

zr/4

{

REVTSED 1/1512020



A Special Exception is required as the proposed use is not permitted by right in the AG district
because of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its
relationship to the surrounding area and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The proposed
wedding and events center must be found to be compatible with the surrounding area.

The subject lot is located at the back of a large-lot rural neighborhood which is zoned RE. The
proposed entry into the wedding and events center will be through the neighborhood. The applicant
has indicated that there is an easement off East 79th Street North which provides access. Staff has
reviewed the plat of Graceland Acres which does indicate 50 feet to be dedicated for a street between
Lots 9 and 10 of Block 1. The street is not indicated in our mapping system and the gravel drive has
not been maintained by the County. Staff has contacted the County Engineer and an employee that
deals with records in the County Assessor's Office. They do not show that the street was ever
vacated. After a complete historical research back to 1956 has been completed, the County
Assessor's office indicated that they will correct the mapping and legal descriptions for lots 9 and 10 if
an error has been made. According to the applicant, there is not a plan to build a home on the subject
tract. Since the matter of the street has not been completely resolved at the time of this staff report,
the request for the Variance of the minimum frontage requirement will remain.

The following was submitted by the applicant:

Variance Hardships

1) A variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement:
"There is a gravel parking lot on the property. This has been in place for years as we use and
operate heavy machinery such as tractors and lawn equipment. The parking lot may be
expanded but must remain gravel in order to operate the machinery without destruction to the
ground surface."

2) A variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street:
"The property is located towards the back of an establishment of homes and was sold as a
piece of land that did not have street frontage. The property was originally Indian Allotment
ground and we are the first owners since. The south easement is the road used to enter the
property."

The applicant has submitted a conceptual site plan indicating that the site will contain off-street
parking on a gravel lot. Photographs of the property were also submitted by the applicant.

The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved with an all-weather surface so as to maintain a
minimum level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control air-borne particulates like dust and to
control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The applicant has requested a variance to
permit a gravel parking area.

The applicant intends to construct 70' x 40' (2800 SF) open structure on the site. The applicant
should provide more information about the hours of operation and the anticipated amount of noise
and traffic that the proposed wedding and events center will generate. According to the applicant,
some of the intended uses include weddings, birthday parties, and yoga.

The subject property is within the fenceline of Owasso. The Tulsa County Land Use Plan, adopted
July 2019, designates the Future Land Use as Residential. Please see attached note from the
planning department at The City of Owasso.

\1.3
REVTSED !/!s/2O2O



The approval of a special exception will trigger the requirement to conform to the Subdivision and

Development Regulations. lssues related to Right-of-Way dedication and storm water management
would be addressed during the platting stage.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding area. The

Board may limit approval for a temporary period to establish a trial period.

Sample Motion:

"Move to _ (approve/deny) a Specia/ Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special
Exception Useè, for a wedding and events center (Section 12021:' a Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D); and a Variance of the minimum
frontage requirement on a public streeUdedicated right of way from 30 ft to 0 ft in the AG

district (Section 2071.

Finding the hardship to be

Subject to the following condition(s), if any:

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Finding the hardship to he

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
pecutiàr to the land, structure or buitding involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumsfances do not appty generatty to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted witt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

Finding ffie Spec iat Exception witt be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and
will no7 be injurious úo the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare."

\\.q
REVTSED 1/1512020



agenda to give the appli time to arrive. Mr stated that staff made
contact with the applicant in the last to inform the applicant she
needed to be present for this ng

Board Action:
This case is regarding the followíng ed propeüy

BEG 548.985 & 137.97 SELY RT& E NWC NWNW TH NE404.52
9POBS

**rttr*****

Case No.2344
Action uested:

Special Exception to permit a church (Use Unit 5) in an RE zoned district
410),located: 13401East 76'n Street North.

(Section

Presentation, FlLt 8ü!?'u
Frank Plato, 3525 South Toledo Plaõe, Tulsd, Oklahoma,74135, stated he is one

of the elders of the church. As he informed the Board at the last meeting, he

repeated that the majoríty of the membership has moved into the Owasso area.

They proposed to relocate to better serve the membership. They have services
Sundays, 10:30 a,m., 11:30, and 6:00 p.m., and Wednesdays at 7:00 p'm. The
Board asked the applicant to submit a site plan, which he did (ExhibitA-1). They
have two special event conferences lasting one-week each per year in addition to
normal church services. They do not have a kitchen, gymnasium or meeting
facility for other activities. The existing buildíng would be exclusívely used by the
church. They proposed to use the existing structure until the new one is built.

Comments and Questions:
heaccessdriveof25ft'inwidthoffof76thStreetNorth.

Mr. Plato stated there are two existing driveways, on 134th East Avenue. ln

answer to other questions, Mr. Plato stated they average about 60 people in
attendance on Sundays. They average 20 to 25 vehicles on Sundays. They
proposed to complete the construction of the new building in less than a year, and

remove the existing house. Mr. Cuthbertson expressed concern for the hard

surface parking during the interim. Mr. Plato responded there are alternative
parking spaces near Highway 169. They have plans for hard surface parking on

the subject property when the building is completed.

lnterested Parties:
Glennella Doss, Lansing Business Park, 720 East Marshall, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
74106, stated that she is the attorney working with Mr. Plato and the church. The
applicant chose to go to the Board first before approaching the neighborhood
about the project. She expressed an understanding that neighborhoods in

09:15:09:352 (2)

s8302.09 SW404.52 NW3
Oklahoma

10, Tulsa County, State of

\\.5



LW{II'7)\,{ [cw'+ )
general, are supportive of churches, as offering community service and adding to
the benefits of the neighborhood. She stated they know the importance of giving
the neighborhood opportunity to participate. Ms. Doss noted that a new facility
would also be an additional improvement to the aesthetics of the neighborhood.

Loretta Tittle, 13331 East 76th Street North, did not think the church would have
room to grow at this location. She noted there is only room for approximately six
cars to park at this time. She mentioned the flooding in this area. Mr. Charney
assured her that even though the Board could not address the flooding issues that
the County Engineer would at the time of review in the platting process, if the
Board rpptoveJthis application. She also mentioned her concerñ tnat North 134th

East Avenue is very narrow. She was not against the church building a new
structure, but she felt the location was not suítable. A petition was submitted to
the Board in opposition to the application (Exhibit A-2).

Mr. Cuthbertson interjected that she would receive notice for any future preliminary
plat for this application, if it comes to that point.

Apnlicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Plato assured the Board that they plan to comply with the zoning code and the
County Engineer.

Mr. Alberty reminded the Board that if the church planned to use another property
for parking, they would need to come back to the Board for relief to allow such a
scenario. Mr. Cuthbertson added that the applicant might choose to pave a
parking lot cn the subject proper-ty, based on the size of the sanctuary, according
to the code and the permitting process. The Board might want ihe applicant to
come back with a revised site plan if they were uncomfoftable with such an

íntermediate step.

Board discussion ensued,

BoardAction: t¡Lt c0PT
On Motion of Walker, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Osborne, Charney
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Dillard "absent") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to permit a church (Use Unit 5) in an RE zoned district (Section 410),
with conditions to construct a curb cut to access the property from 76"' Street North
for interim and future use; parking on hard surface only; temporary use of the
existing structure for one year; per site plan submitted September 15,2009, finding
¡t is located in such a way that it should not be injurious to the internal
neíghborhood, on the following described property:

LT 7 BLK 2, GRACELAND ACRES, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

*********

09:15:09:352 (3)

It. u



Variance
the AG d

Mr. Cuthbertso

Presentation:
Richard Flannery,
is the last piece of
history of division

Gase No.2344
Action Requested:

F IL tr TSPY

two elements of relief
nce of the average lot

, Oklahoma,74019, stated this
original property. He described the
family members. He identified the
the limiting factor.

the 30 ft. of frontage required on a public street to a lot split in
(Section 207), located:14022 East 1361h Street

there should have been two requ on this application
The applicant applied for it, upon staff's advice,
to accommodate a split. The second element was a
width. ln order to two lots on the rear of property, they need the
variance of the ave lot width. The variance was included on

to be advertised for a futureeverything except the a
meeting.

ment, so it would

3308 Heritage
property to dívide
of the property to d

large pond on the south end of the prope

Comments and Questions:
Mr, Charney asked how many resi nces wou be served by this 30 ft. wide
access. Mr. Flannery replied there ld be two . Hutson stated that a small
subdivision was created without llowing the zonin e. This would be the
fourth split

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested

Board Action:
On Motion of Walker, t Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,
Charney "aye"; no "n no "abstentions"; no "absences") to DENY a Variance
of the 30 ft. of required on a public street to permit a lot split in the AG
district (Section 207), this would be the fourth split of the property without
any unique condition the land, on the following described property:

E39O Ê12 NW N LESS E22O N52O THEREOF & LESS W14ON52O THEREOF &
LESS NsO TH EOF FOR RD SEC 33 2214,Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

*********

Special Exception to permit a church (Use Unit 5) in an RE zoned district (Section
410), located: 13401 E 76th Street North.

\\.rl

08:18:09:351 (6)



Presentation:
Frank Plato, 3525 South Toledo Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 74135, stated he is an
elder at the church. He added that the majority of the membership has moved into
the Owasso area. They proposed to relocate to better serve the membership.
They have services Sundays, 10:30 4.m., 11:30, and 6:00 p.m., and Wednesdays
at 7:00 p.m. They have an average of 28 to 30 parked cars on a given Sunday.
They have two special event conferences lasting one-week each per year in
addition to normal church services. They do not have a kitchen, gymnasium or
meeting facility for other activities. The existing building would be exclusively used
by the church. They sold the present facility more quickly than they expected so
they do not have plans prepared for the new property. He stated they are aware of
the need for a building permit, site plans, and other zoning code requirements.

lnterested Parties:
Lor.etta T¡ttle, 13331 East 76th Street North, Owasso, Oklahoma, 74055,
expressed concerns regarding drainage, flooding, the narrow road, numerous car
accidents, and increased traffic.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Plato stated if they could get the concept approved they would obtain a site
plan and meet the zoning requirements for permits. He stated that their service
times are during low traffic times on Sundays, He added there would be no need
to direct traffic through the neishborhood. 

F lL I g g¡ p T
Comments and Questions:

Mr. Dillard stated it was premature for the applicant to bring the application to the
Board without plans. Mr. Walker agreed the Board did not have anything to act
upon. He suggested a continuance to give the applicant time to show the Board
their plans. Mr. Charney was concerned that it is a platted residential lot, which
calls for more detail and review. He suggested the church needs to know the
required criteria before presenting an application to the Board.

Board Action:
On Motion of Walker, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,
Charney "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to SM Case
No.2343tothemeetingon@,asstatedbyerrorinthemotion,
the correct date is September 15, 2009, on the following described property:

LT 7 BLK 2, GRACELAND ACRES, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Mr. Cuthbertson suggested the applicant might want to meet with the County
Engineer, Ray Jordan, regarding storm water drainage and access to the property.
He also suggested the applicant do some outreach to the neighborhood related to
those íssues.

08:18:09:351 (7)

\\,8



NEI ÂPPL ICATIO}IS

Case llo. 969

Âctlon Requested:
Use variance to permlt a mlnl-storage
PRINCIPAL USES PEro{ITTED IN RESIDENTIAL
located 7ó46 North 137th East Avenue.

bus I ness
DtsTRtcrs

Sectlon 410.
Use Unlt 17,

Oc¡nnents and Questlons:
Mr. Rlchards
(Exhlbl+ B-2)

lnformed that the Owasso Board of AdJustment
has recommended denlal of the appl lcatlon.

Presen*aflon:-----ÎFã appllcant, lrnogene Setf, 7646 North 157+h East Avenue, Owasso,
0k I ahoma, ¡gas represented by her daughter, Sue Norwood, who

submltted two plot plans (Exhlblt B-1) for a Proposed mlnl-storage
buslness. She explalned that several members of her famlly I lve ln
Gracel and Acres, and that her mother ts property cons I sfs of
approxlmately two acres, wlfh one exlsting slngle-famlly dwelllng.
Ms. Norwood stated that her mother ls conslderlng the constructlon
of a mlnl-storage facl I ify on the rear portlon of the property, and

that she wlll asslst her mother ln the buslness operatlon. She

stated that the faclllty will be fenced and wlll have only one
enfrance and exlt, which wlll allow all trafflc to be controlled by

an elec*ronic comPuterlzed gate.

Cænents and Questlons:
@theapplicantlfshelsawarethattherequested

buslness ts an lndusfrial/commerclal type cperatlon !n a resldentlal
area, and she answered ln the afflrmatlve. Mr. Alberty polnteci oui
that a hardshlp Is requlred, whlch would demonstrate to the Board
why the property is no longer sulted for resldentlal use.

Ms. Self stated that she does not have lnformatlon that would
substant I ate the fact that the property cannot be used for
residentlal purPoses.

Protestants:----ffi Thonas, 7841 North 154th East Avenue, Owasso, 0klahoma,
stated that she ls the sister-in-law of fhe appllcant, and aiso
I lves ln Graceland Acres. She submltted a maP and petltion
(Exhlb¡+ B-l) slgned by homeowners ln the area that are ln
opposltlon to the use varlance. She remarked that she ls protectlve
of the qulet atmosphere of the nelghborhood and Is also opposed to
the appl lcatlon. Ms. Thomas stated that tllere is a drainage problem
ln tt¡e area and some of fhe properties have standlng water durlng
ralny seasons. She stated that the subJect property ls ¡¡el I

malnialned and the mlnl-storage would probably be an attractlve
faclllty; however, a business would not be compatlble wlfh the
resldent la I nelghborhood.

Bob Bates stated that he llves ln the Graceland Addlflon, and many

of the older resldents are accustomed to walking ln the
nelghborhood. He polnted out that addltlonal trafflc ln the area
would not be welcome.

07. l7 .902122(41

I\,1



Case No. 969 (contlnued)
ln response to Mr. Albertyts lnquiry, approxlmately f0 resldents of
the area lndlcated opposltlon to the appl lcatlon.

Board Âctlon:
0n lOTlOt{ of TALKER, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Looney,
Tyndal l, Walker, rtayett; no rrnaysil; no nabstentionsn; none rrabsent?r)

to DENY a Use Varlance to permlt a mlnl-storage buslness ln an
nE dîFi¡ct - Sectlon ,rll0. PRIIICIPAL USES PERI,IITTED lN RESIDENTIT1L

DISTRICTS Use Unlf 17¡ flndlng that a hardshlp was not
demonstrated that would warrant the grantlng of the request; and
flndlng that the mlnl-storage buslness would not be compatlble wlth
fhe resldenflal area; cn the fo! lcwlng descrlbed property:

Lot 9, Block ?,
0k I ahoma.

Graceland Acres Addltlcn, Tulsa County,

Case ìlo. 971

Actlon Requestgd:
Varlance to permlt two dwellings on a

Sest lon 208. OllE S I ¡IGLE-F^I1ILY ÍXELL I NG

Unlts 6 and 9, located near Hlghway 51 and

slngle lot of record
PER LOT OF RECORD - Use
186th West Avenue.

Presentatlon:
----i=hÉ appllcant, L. C. Forester, Route 3, Box 946, Sand Sprlngs,

0klahoma, stated that he currently resldes in the exlstlng house,
and hls daughter ts proposing to place a second dwelilng on the
property to be used for her residence. Mr. Foresfer submltted a

!ette¡- from hls doctor (Exhlblt C*2), and stated that he and hls
wlfe are ln ¡ll health and in need of continulng care. A locatlon
map (Exhlbl+ C-l ) was submlfted by the appl lcant.

Oqmrents and Questlons:
Mr. Tyndall asked the apPlicant I f the smal I lofs to the west have
dwelllng unlfs ln place, and he replied that two of the lots have
slngle-faml ly dwel I lngs, and the thlrd lot is vacant.

Mr. l{alker remarked that he ls faml liar wlth the nelghborhood, and

two dwelllngs, as Proposed, wculd not be detrlmental fo the area.

Board Actlon:
0n lOTl Ot{ of I^LKER, the Board vote d 5-0-0 (Alberty, El ler, Looney,

no ttabstent lonsrt ¡ none frabsentfr )Tyndal I, l{a lker, uayeu; no rrnaysn;

to ÂFPROYE a Yarlance to permlt two dwel I lngs on a slngle lot of
recF-sectlon 208. ONE S¡NGLE-FAI{|LY DilELLI¡|G PER LOT 0F RECORD

- Use Unlts 6 and 9; flndlng that the lots to fhe west have less
land area per dwel I lng than the property ln questlon; on the
fol lowlng descrlbed property:

Beglnnlng 447,57t west of the northeast corner of the SE/4 of
thã St{/4, thence south 185.91t to the north llne of Hlghway 51;
thence southwesterly 272.51, north 5701, east 2521¡ thence
south 280.391, Sectlon 12, T-19-N, R-l0-8, Tulsa County'
Oklahoma, and belng located ln an AG Zoned Dlstrlct.

07,17.902122,t, 
\\.\O



5002500
Feet cBoA-2797 Note: G,Ë,phic overlays may not prec¡sely

align wíth physlcal îeatures on lhe ground.Subject
Tract

21-14 28
Aet¡at Photo Date: February 20* 

\\ . \ \



Looking eost from E. 79th St. N. - property entronce is on the left (north)

Looking northeost into property entronce from E. 79th St. N.

l\.la



-\\.\5



ll.t.{



I\ t.l



\\,1u



'1t \. t



Variance Hardships:

1) A variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement:

There is a gravel parking lot on the property. This has been in place for years as

we use and operate heavy machinery such as tractors and lawn equipment. The parking

lot may be expanded but must remain gravel in order to operate the machinery without
destruction to the ground surface.

2l A variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street:

The property is located towards the back of an establishment of homes and was

sold as a piece of land that did not have street frontage. The property was originally
lndian Allotment ground and we are the first owners since. The south easement is the
road used to enter the property.

\\.\R



t

N ll'9 { tt"6

'.,::-',=,iÌi:iÌ.-

;i*ta:'*'''"'-' .?,î3.:..7¿ /'1,/-.:, y'.t
llat,¿ âí¿*"¡¡

/ø¿l

SEING THE SwJ. ¡y¡¿ Set/. L w12 sWt¿S€,¿ &sr¡ NÊt SWv. a sei. sw¡ A sy. sW% SWy.- t¡¡J
THE €rÁ swJa sEy. ALL B€tNG LocATEo tN sEc.za. T.2t N. R.t4 E. lULSA COUNfy. oKLA.

AC R E S

SCAL€: l': loo'

SHIBLEY ENGINEERING CO. INC
il47 S.O, LEWts AvE.

TULSA OK.LA.

ilAY. t056

J

-A8L
ñ\\\\\t

O

iv

rl

i
r27 t-Bl'

I
I

rri

rl\|
*l

23

35

B

fH218

IJ

il

o

,/

o.

7 t
4

4 2

t8



o
c(

;o
o
rl}
(D
o

"l¡¡
ls,
r(
l¡¡

I

Ë
o
P
I

I

q,

,t.Jrrs- .Ð4Ë Dt)a:r,r¡réF 
".ç3

o
0
I

I

I

I

t

Ê

0)

,çFr¿7

o
o

I

I

lj

\
h
I
ï

{-r,aty
ü

o

Itwe 'l I ¿n

'4¡a ,.rr

:3-{gçå-s'
ù

¡Ë

l-

t

d

Og

f\

,*
t,
I

z

t6

Ë
Ø

.\f

Õ

r)

'tt
.E

8Y3

l-

I

I
I

I

I

I

o
ç

¡ ï

ßl

"? {

j

t l0

þ

'*ñ.

{r

5



¿\
l|J

{
\.

tI

$+

I

7fi

t1

o
o
Ð
2

)

xror AtL lßr n mÉss PREsEt(tSr

at.rcrtb.a! Ród Eit,atr: 
llrrt t r J¡¡ar À. tlJabôtr rrrtl lêty ¡e! lllÊbolsr llurb¡¡d rnd ltf¡, arc th. ovn.ró ûf tùr follortrg

så, $F+, s+i¡ end B! "r sr¡, s*f:il ii'H:;i"l"Jyri:hiJ¡,'iålr#-H: t ålk,'iii":i"hÏill$;"and 8F| or st{ anit

håw caurcd rhc sÊ¡e ,o o" o-"lolh";,:îä-;li':i:HJff;J"JË*ol l'åiiirîilrLl"li"$"l3l".lilï;,iiiH"fli Îl:::åi;rïi
ff,a Rtcotdêil Plrt thoreof. Ànd - htliêÞy riedlselr for Êrb1l0 ûsrr-ì5¡r¡6! th¡ Stræt¡ Ênd Av.mËå are ehorfl oa thr abovã
i*r ¡açi dofãraby gugûte. clerr tltli iô all lânit ao de3lretcå¡iãd for th. Fürpor. ôf provldlag s ord.rl.y davclopment of
ühâ tÍtire t!âct, â¡|d for lht pürpora of provtdlñg adaqleùc rrstrlotlrc cÒvenrrrüi lor thr rll¡turl brñrflt of oui¡¡lvas i¡d cu
ruccoslor! t¡ ütIâ, ùo ùhÉ sb-dlvlÊlon cf sdd trict, h3lrläefüir rrfrrrcd. to às lots, do ha"!b, lnpo!Ç tha follorlng
RÊsirlçtlênt üal cË¡tå th: lollordng lagurntr, tô -htoh tù rhatl l€ ðrmbedt to or¡t år¡coèBeors-to idh.rt.

PR0lEClIYE C 0Vl n atr r.j!

t!r¡s. Cdon|nt¡ års to fu .ltb ¿b3 !and, rl,rlllrll bâ blndtng oa ¡1I pútl!, or p.rsoûa clalattrR
undâr übeñ untll rIÊâuårt lrt¡ ltSI¡ ¡t' rtrlcb tlne ihc srld toçe¡atitg ghall ba rutsaatlcall¡¡ rxtsndod ior moo""uiv. F.Flo¡|. ôr -Liñ v.r?!r unleae þ a vote of å ùaJÒrlùy of tha ùben 0rntr6 Jf tàa [átr, ¡¡ ¡¡ "çId to Ëhanç s¡ld Conenuts in .irala or tnpart.

tf ì.bt Ptrttas haË¿or or ß¡¡' Of thsr, or f,helr hslrs ÕF a¡rlgtrr, ¡hrll vlol¡t¡ or rti.Dpg ùovlolûiú a¡ry o¡ ',he prcvtålona hàrE1n. tt sbell be lc¡fì¡l for tqr otùsr pâr¡on or lrrgoóa, oñtng rry re¡l ¡¡trtç lo *J"à daveloprrnt
q[ th! 8uÞdttJrlÒn to prcracute_any ploceedlntr ¿t lar or tn elutt¡ againrt Lhr pcrsm or perrõor -"tol.tlng o¡ attÉüptltrg to
"lolata uy ilch coYonânt, å¡d olthar prâvânt hlû or the¡ froG so dotngr or täìecomr dmaþec or otùer dueã fsr luch vloiatlan.

o!
LE-å-9-E-!.û-@. ¿q$i

a s1,B-urlIslor ot î('IaÀ ccürTr

6Lß0t¡ pg3g?O
ternr rrturta¿ ¡q ttl.Snr. rr*. se*. a¡¡¡, rtst-t. s;1.

SE+r ågd S|¡ $+..sEl,-rnd SEÌ ôf $I¿ üg,Sl, Sr-1, strÀ.

and 1+ of Sl¡*r SÞl rtl fn Sêcrlñ 2[. lorüahlp et lorrh,

Rsrre l¿ E¡¡ù. Iþte¡ Cóunùy. Okldrorr

Inrelld¡tlon of
ôf tbã othår psy.lrtons, ùlch rbÉ}l raû¡lû ln

,. llo irß!,lð:, ,trrotnt, faa?. ¡¡acE, h.¡'¡ a¡.êt¡d tn tìúa îtâc', tìuil at rü¡¡ ìtdt b¡ rsù ¡r . ¡.aldsn.a letrâ: ülLl., rot
rì[¡1 ¡¡S 3'.s.',ra ùf ¡ tmr:¡¡? !¡tltr. or dü¡cts b ùt.4 s I :larlile[Ca.

{t. : ( lt lltt6 tÞa¡¡ ba .tÊè'.'| êD æJ, ¿ûti¡ÐBi¡3¡ j.t ',û tlra lrto!, ùhå ¿toxå lioor of ¿tr" ,,.1o ¡imct[ra of et! . , ùr:sl jtlvc
of onu rtory îorctúr ad êÛ'tt'r tE l¡Í thr¡ ?65 ¡*¡¡¡s 5¡ t.

7. Êse.,srt¡ f¡r ¡i,¡ Urillùlts. 3âaltr¡?r E¡ l::B És?crtr ¡5rù¡¿¡tlo¡. qlsrstloaâeù -t¿¡têr:¡.!ca ¡lfncftns ¡11 ¡4.È Ls braby*eìerl: fr¡ l¡i" ,' ' 1' thB Í\rrf l: * t'.1ôfl ôb ;ic j:êcor'16,1 l! jr".

rl. lo o. ¿¡ &: I rl'l or $r¡rl¡gl i,r r llr .,¡¡¡ ¡:¡, , !- ¿iJ .ti or *,. : .'" l:i lÌìr.¡ !¡ôct, ÀlL lotf nurt I a ãåm,1 i,y SaT.lc lre}.
JtrtãD¡ åt *L-. ,-!ï1 ¡,:i trhr Cil)'."öi:r:¡".¡r taêf èL;s:århrei:,. .b.d tlìn '. i,ô ê ¡;::X ;Ê¡¡j of Eâ¡lth, Îì:s ùætlon r t C,rt,r. cllo!
::' 4¿¡/ ì:fl"stfr rr't. súr ly f rãt lrþat',¡! L ¡i;r-".Ê,l Ì. :ì¡a å':ov :'- i jr..an¿¿; ¡gsucl-€t.

:I1!.15S r:'¡ ¡u. B t::ilt qI Lvç.

âDù'.ôf thqs. Ccvenåntr ùy JudgIb¡¿ or CotFi Ncr ¡hal1 ln no rcy affçcT sy
lì¡ll forse aùl effeet.

l. Áff ldft lb lhÉ lrac[ ¡hall bc logtl *9 d9!i.ßaát-êd ao Be:ldentlsL lotÊ, No Structu¡å gb¡]l be €rocted, attÇr?d, plÀced ¡rp-Ërnltìed to rcna!¡ on sny Resldsaitðl Lol' Eutldl;g Plotr +thðr thar a om dÊtâchod slngle fanlly ¿l*lilJngr'ai¿t r" ¡rtraùe gere¡1oIt, .¡:r +t . t: ¿,: tir-c o¡¡a"

i: 19 br¡ltqrK ¡hell be iæ¡tod nerrttr to tåe frcnl lfue¡ oor DearÉr to the sldc alfeêt.ttná, ùþ4¡ the Ðrtldlng une8 shorr oatho Recorded Pl¡ù. llo h¡:ldkg rhd,l bs locatad ncarer thâs llvê feêt, to thË slda ¡ot ltn¡r i¡tÞl gåar slde line regtrlotloneelpll-no! -ppì.y to å.iara!,? or o&htr eubelillary ùullri.lng ¡oså|tr¡ t¡¡frl¡¡ fecr or rorð frco rre ¡;¿ñ ii;r. no i""r.0"o"" or
¿ttachcd {p9urÈènücé rhdl bè crctcd fàrùhcr thu Foriy-llva frct frôn tùê frontr llnó.

3i tfo Balldenot or gtncüurs sh¡lì b€ êrscisd on a¡Jr E'lldlnt Plol,r rhleh har añ rràa Iøs thsn lio¡ on ùhG Rrcor{ed plÀù.

4. No lorlòué trade or âctt"lüy ahÊll b6 c¡rrlod on upon &y loi¡ nor ¡h¡ll $yttrttrt Èr dmr ¿h.rêon rhtch nåy bs, ôr ßqy bocomâr åtnôyâ¡¡oó oF a ¡ul,aueo to tàe nel{hborhfil¡¡

d
m

x

d.
IJ4
+
ñz
J
UJ
U4

altT

ìoE
c

5

91À18 otr oßLåltrll¡À.'

cÍEr¡?I +F mLSA, )

Brforr la, llÈ uDdÊrllgnad, a l¡ciåt? fubtlc ln ud lor r¡ld Stater !¿rdonrlly apPtarsd JaLÊs Á.' l{-l,chols úd
ld Ànn ¡ftchô¡å. llugbud ar¡d $lfar ùo nri l.¡oro Lo,Þ l,bc laenttca¡ gBrFonÊ dlo erecut+d tha ç:ltbln ã¡d forËgolnf ¡tstruênù.on

:r*i: *ft=y"l,i;-#r(kliá"3i.tl:'; i:li;:t"." 
¿ô rÉ' tbrt thsv êÊc'¡t'€d ¿hÈ rÊñe as their rree a¡r

rüì. ìiO'IIIDûBilENî.

I h¡vå hersunÙo 5âi my bÊnrl tnd sÊil ùhis day and

u lt â'*^- lhlnlt-:'slÉ ¡;lL¿:Ls - srrc

t 

."o":Tr 

ntLL*,, 

U ..t?=-,¿
lfot,tra Hrbllc

t
.4 €-
.ots

g0
dE

ö
!T
I

I¡{ ll¡1[Sg ?:gEfnLlF!

¿'l
t\ty CÒfralr€lon



Fonr Mork Groho¡l
7834 N, 134th E, Ave,
0wo.sso, BK, 7 4055

WATSON SURVEYING CO,,
401 E. ROGERS BLVD.
Skiotook, OK 74O7O

PHONE (e1B) 3e6*3214
c.A. #105S EXP. o6/30/200s

INC.

PLAT OF- SURVTY

N

I,P.
NE/4 SV,/4

LOT
t2

RI}, ESHT.

#397
LEGEND

R14E

SECTION E8
COUNTf TULSA

rf UNL
3 UTÍL

+X-X-X-X-X+X

ELECTRIC LINE --E=-8. _
TELEPHONE LINE _-T--]--
SAI.IITARY SE:IYER --SS--SS--
EASEMENT UNE
IRON PIN

SCALE 1 ": 300'

Fd, 3,/8', I,P.
BY PAYNES SURVEYING
CENTER SECTION 28
f-el-N, R-14-E

N/E NV/4 SE/4

ESHT.

FENCE
SECTION LINE
WATER UNE
GAS LINE

--W--W---
--G--G--

aT

e1

N

\

LOT
t0

LOT
ll LfIT

I
LOT

9

LI¡T
13

PRIPIRTY DTSCRIPTI'IN

The Nonth Hatf, Nontheo.st Quo.nter, Southwest Ouanten,
Section ?8, Township ?I North, Ro.nge 1.4 fo.st, (Recor^ded in Book
5848/?BL0>, \ \. e.À

//

LOT
æ

LOT
30

LOT
3l

LOT

? Fd. va' r,P.3/8', r.P

N/ ? NT/4 SV /4

' Ë;å!il' v,...,u.

s B9'49',55', E
7323.4?'

9òl\o
(Y' .jO\0
.rf)óo
vt

(Ð-
(vl tt-

Èfr
ta \oo
(

UTILLOT
3

I

I



PRIPIRTY DISCRIPTIIN

The Nonth Ho.[f, Nontheast Quo.nter, Southwest Suarten,
Section ?8, Township ?1, Nonth, Ro.nge 14 Eost, (Reconded in Book
5B4B / ?BTO>,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, o duly Registered Professionol Lond Surveyor in the Stote of Oklohomo, does hereby certify

thot the obove plot is true ond cdrrêct representotíon of the survey of thé obove descibed property.

Witnoss my hond snil seol 1¡¡s ISTH. doy of ' JUNE , , 2005'

THIS PLAT OF SURVEY MEETS THE
OKLAHOMA MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR
THE PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING
AS ADOPTED BY THE OKLAHOMA
STATE BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND
SURVryORS.

[¡

A.B.WAÏSON JR
REGISTERED LAND fF,

(5
lÃJú

&

U

\ \.a3



ir **" -,

SHIELEY ENGINEERING CO. INC
llar so LEUrs 

^vf.lu Ls^ ôxL^.

ffi'
:,j :ï:i:I.ï,11-;.:!ä:'-.;,:1."1:,f; j" :i:-"::l i iìf;,:' l:Ì:Ì i :.::Í-

'___&*.*Afu-æ.-.æ
ç¿)

..t "ë_ \'+tu 
"{"/. ,. ,. "" -,rì ddiþrd_¡ -'

.Q.*!ã-L i:i'-:-r-d-.r'r.(,... ..._ u_{.J@,. --r;Ë:: i.!

i ,._ .::/
'lli.: r i:;1. '

Þ
-L

I
2

4



s an* 5t - 0f
AQA'frç = \):Y\) 0,?f

lUàwsn¡ v

rf)
c6

w

+¡r'0t

¡¡: *
:IU

3¡rsnur 3N,Å.v^1 )ruv¡^¡'HvHw9 0I s6€8¿'I8¿tI6
ssãrPpv åoeil r*no cI lÐed

Esrr@t
x

út

.G



Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Fritschen, Karl < kfritschen@CityOfOwasso.com>
Tuesday, January 14,20202.,37 PM

Jones, Robi

Dempster, Brian

RE: County Board of Adjustment Cases

Thanks Robi for the notices.

I have discussed with some others and our comments are as follows

Case CBOA-2797: Wedding Venue

This facility lies within our residential land use category per our land use plan and is somewhat
isolated. Considering the size of the tract and the AG zoning, the wedding venue would be viewed as
an accessory use so we do not oppose it in that regard so long as a residential use is maintained on
the property. Should the residential component be vacated, then it would be viewed as a change in

use to commercial. However, we do have the following concerns that the Board should consider
before rendering a decision.

. How will water service be provided? This is City of Owasso Water so any taps will need a
permit and inspections by City personnel.

o How will wastewater be handled? lf they are tapping into Owasso sewer, then annexation may
be required as well as inspections.

o Will any easements be needed around the perimeter for public water service.
o The Board should consider traffic through the neighborhood. Maybe consider limiting hours of

operation.
o Will noise be an issue? Again, maybe cons¡der limiting hours of operation.
o How much site lighting will be needed and where will it be placed?

CBOA-2793: Landscape Nursery

This lies within our residential land use category per our land use plan and is somewhat
isolated h the tract is zoned RE it is 3.21 acres i size, so the use we feel does not pose a
detriment to otnrng residences given the size in this area. However, we do have the
following concerns Board should consider rendering a decision

What will be the hours n?
lncreased truck traffic carryin
tear on the road.

rsery?

Thank you Robi for allow Owasso to comment on these two

a

a

o ls this a retail or wholesale

al and landscape plants may cause increase wear and

1

Regards,

\t. au



Shape Our
STATT H

KarlA. Fritschen, MRCP, AICP, Rlá
Planntng Manager

2OO 5, Main
QÇofOwasso, OK 74055
918,376.1545

"the truth is out there"

Fuh¡e
ENE

From: Jones, Robi [mailto:rjones@incog.org]
Sent: Monday, January L3,2020 11:35 AM

To: Fritschen, Karl
Subject: County Board ofAdjustment Cases

Ka rl,

I am sending you a copy of the two Board of Adjustment cases we have in Owasso's fenceline. Let me know if you have

any questions. lf you get calls on either case, please give them my number and I will be happy to discuss it with them.

Robi

Robi Jones
Community Plonner
County Boord of Adjustment Administrotor
Iulso Plonning Office

W.2nd St., Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 74103
18.579.9472

TUtSA
PLANNI]S OFFIGE

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, protected by

the attorney-client or other applicable privilege, or constitute non-public information. lt is intended to be sent only to
the recipient(s) named above. lf you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying

to this message and then deleting it from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message

by an unintended recipient is not authorized and may be unlawful.

2 \t. Ètl



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Joe Wolfe <joe@my-firstcall.com >

Tuesday, Janüary 14,2020 5:04 PM

Jones, Robi

CBOA-2797 - Statement to Board of Adjustment

Robi,

My name is Joe Wolfe, and I own property directly south and east of the property on which f ordan Graham is
requesting special exceptions in Case Number CBOA-Z797. I understand that the special exceptions requested
would enable the property owner to use his property for a wedding and special events center. I have several
concerns aboutthe proposed use ofthe property:

The proposed use would cause an increase in traffic through Graceland Acres, a residential neighborhood which
lies directlyto the south of the applicant's property. The roads in GracelandAcres are deteriorating, and
throughout the neighborhood, the roads are not wide enough for two cars to pass each other going opposite
directions. If you need to pass a car coming opposite to you, you may have to pull into a neighbor's yard to allow
the other car to pass. In addition, there are no streetlights in Graceland Acres, which would pose a major safety
risk for additional drivers who are not familiar with the area. There are small children living in the neighborhood
or often visiting relatives in the area, and the increased traffic would pose a hazard to them, as there are no
sidewalks in Graceland Acres. If the applicant is proposing to use the property for weddings and special events,
there will likely be intoxicated drivers using these streets which are narrow and without street lights. Any drivers
who are drinking at the events center have to drive through a residential neighborhood to go to and from the
events center. Finally, I have observed that there is no location for the applicant to install signage to direct drivers
to the proposed special events center. The only places the applicant could put signage would be in a utility
easement along 76*t Street North or in a privately owned residential lot.

I would encourage all members of the Board of Adjustment to drive through the proposed area to see for
themselves the lack of streetlights and conditions of the streets. The proposed use of the applicant's property
would be potentially hazardous to those living in Graceland Acres, as the neighborhood is not suited to large
volumes of traffic.

Thankyou,

Joe

Joe Wolfe
President

4125 S. Sheridan Road
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74145
TEL 918-66s-1011
FAX 918-665-3538
Tulsa o. Oklahoma City o. Springfield o. Dallas
Joe@Mv-FirstCall.com " @

1 \\.å8



Confidentialìty Notìce: TÍtß message (includíng øny attachments) contains confidentíal inforrnation íntendedfor aspecific
individual recipient and purpose, protected by law. Ifyou are not the intended recípient, delete thß message. Any
dßclosure, copying or distributíng this message, or the taking of øny øction based on it, is stricþ prohibited.

rvrvw.mv-FirstCall.com

Thankyou

Ioe

Joe Wolfe
President

4125 S. Sheridan Road
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74145
TEL 918-665-1011
FAX 918-665-3538
Tulsa * Oklahoma City * Springfield o' Dallas

Joe@,Mv-FirstCall.com " @

2 \\,41



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\ \.3o



CS

AG

il
RS

I
AG

RS

SUBJECT TRACT

E

F

0.

E

w

AG RS LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

0 300 600
cBoA-2798Feet

lr# 20-12 01

\9. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:129
CZM:21

Case Number: CBOA-2798

HEARING DATE: 0112112020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Hanford Jenkins

ACTION REQUESTED: Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery, in
a Residential District (Section 410, Table 1).

LOGATION: 560 E 62 ST N

PRESENT USE: Vacant Residential

ZONED: RS

TRACT SIZE: 0.39 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: E 85.2 LOT 7 BLK 1, FAIRVIEW HGTS ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:

BOA-4458 October 1964: The Board of Adjustment approved the operation of a home beauty
shop, on the subject property.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located in a single-family residential
neighborhood with large lots. The property is surrounded by RS zoning in all directions.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery, in a Residential District (Section 410, Table 1). The applicantwould like to have
a grow facility for medical marijuana on the property.

A Use Variance is required as Agriculture is not a use permitted in an RS zoned district because of
the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. A horticulture nursery must be found to be
compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

The applicant supplied the following statement'. "l want the building to be put on my land because of
the area and the property is like the country and I feel it rs safe there."

According to the submitted site plan, all buildings will be removed, and a structure will be built to
house the horticulture nursery. Growing will occur indoors. The site plan does not specify the size or
design of the structure. Staff has not been able to contact the applicant for more specific details.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious to
the surrounding area.

t;,À
REVTSED !/t5/2O2O



Sample Motion:

"Move to (approveldeny) a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery, in a Residential District (Section 410, Table 1).

Approved per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

12,3
REVTSED 1/6/2020



t'. I

i':
L,;;

-fl t¿$

OF THE. REGUI,AR MEETING OF THE BOARÐ OF ADJUST-

, I^IEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 21' L964.

El{I Avery, ActÍng Chairman; Ingle
Sublett.

; Kruse

This che-date'set.¿lown for Public he on the
applicaË .of Kenneth Potter, after h filed a

1007, peti of an- affected erea creaL by the Board,
for pe::rriss io operate a home beeu shop on LoË 2L,

U-l-C District.- Block 14¡ Acres ThÍrd Addition,
There appeared and Mrs. Kenneth tter. Ttrere also
appeared seve rotesLanLs.

ir, spoke for the protestants

Case- No. 4457
Kenneth Potter

/

'tñË 2L, B lock L4't
Boman Acres Third
Addition -

Mr. George Briedenb
filed a pecition be
litingin Boaan Acre
follows:

some 9 signatures of persons
Eion, wirici: read as

-

sT Ad

PETITION TO THE B
TULSA'

ADJUSTMENT

I{e, 'Eire undersigned P erty owne aE the addresses
indicated, oppose t installation any adverËised
or unadvertised ss establis thin Ehe

confines of Bbman res Third Addiciom This opposit ion
is based on the
vations of tire

trictions, Limitations and Reser-
âãd o"f Dedication as( rec

After consi ab'le discussion among the Board ers
it was,

MOVED bY ngle ( ) that chis aPPlication be

approv

MOT died {or lack of a second and application
d

/
Case No. 4458-A
BernÍce Torix
E.B5.2r of Lot-7,
Block 1, Fairvíew
Heights Addition
1o TurleY.

This being Che dat.e Set- down .for public- hearíng on Lile
applicatiãn of Sern-ice Torix, after navíng file<i a

fbõ2. petití.on of. arr-affected area creaËed by the Board,
for pãrmissj-on_.Lo operate a home beauty shop on the
EasË 'ð5.2 feet of Lot 7 , Block 1, Fairview Heights Add.-
tion io Turley-r-.Oklahoma. There appeared BernÍce Torix,
No protest ltas offered.

lr.Ll



i_0{r

MOVED by Subletc (Ingte) that this application be
approved. ( :

A1i merrbers voting yea. Carried.

Case No. 445g-Y this being the- date set down for ic hearing on
Lea Ra werger

lock 1,
Ehe applÍcauion of Lea Rauchwerger t perrn:ission Ëo

operaËe a childrenl s day nurs'ety L a U-l-C Ðístrict

I

s

Lot 24,
Pilcher Ë gn Iot 20, Blocli. l, Pilcher SunnnÍ Additlon. There

appepred Lea- Rauchwerger. irlo p eFt- wagl Offpred.Addítíon

- Case No. 446L:A

Case r\o. 4466-A
Sgr¡níe Peters
Lot 19, Block 22,
Maplewood Bxtended
AddÍtion

MOVED bY Ingle (SubleþL
app¡oved "-
All membe-rs' voting yea.

e set

application.þe

Garried.

down for public hearing on
Loretta Pogue for PermÍssion
da¡r. nursery on LoË L6, Block
Ittere appeared Mrs. Loretta

offered.

r rhat

This being Ëhe dare sec for public hearing on

Free. Holiness- Church application o-f the F Holiness Church for
h on Lot 1, Block l,Loc l, Block l, c

rmission Ëo erect a c
che Bity of Sand SPrings,
Mr. Clarence S. Gilbert.

Hall Gardens Addirion 1 Gardens Addition. t
Sand Springs, Oklahomâ Ok . there appe

Nop est r^7ês offered

MOVED Sublett ( e) 
:n:. 

this applicaËion be
app,roved.

-case No. 4465=A/ -
-.Mrs.. Loretta Pggue
I.ot L6n Block 7,. '

Briarwood Addition

- All member vot.ing €1. _ Carried,

This being
the applicaÈi
_to operate a
7, Briarwood

'Pogue, No

I"ÍOVED bY K
approved.
All membe

on f lt{rs.
ts

t
t.es E

e (Ingle) aL this application be

Carried.s voting yeê.

This be the date set down public hearing on
the ation of Sarnrnle. Peters ter having filedt
an 84 plus petition, of an affect area creaLed by
Èhe úd, for permission Ëo operaÊe home þeauty
s on Lot
t a U-l-C stri.c-t... . There appea¡ed

L9,
íi

BLock 22, Maplewood Ext Addí:

ers. No påotest'was offered.
. t ---

by Sublet¡ .(Kruse) that this appLication be
approv ed.
All members voting yea. Carried.

la.5



Feet
0 50 100

cBoA-2798 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may nol prec¡sely
align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject

Tract
lr-tJ 20-12 01

AêilarpnoøDate: February2|rr 
le . [,



Feet
0 300 600

Subject
Tract

c B o A- 27 I I :;;:',;##:;"i:;',i:ni:;',.i"f,t'"i:";:I

20-12 01 Aeriat Photo Date: February 20t 
l¡. alb#



Looking eøst along E. 62nd Sf. N. - subject property is on the right

Looking southeost from E. 62nd St. N

I a.8



Looking south into subject property from E. 62nd ft. N.

\a.1



\&.\o



\ ^. !<r H--o,n 7ço sP-

P {r(orc 1.}

\NAo, I- <
?

?
þó

J_

q ¡-o ut"-

F-o C c eJ;S

NI

0

I t ¡>-r{-,
"ã¡

* l:":-..1.

I

e
a

9

a

t.f *

*'r*"',.**r.*

r}¡..,

. .r.e,...*t

l&.\ \


